
November 19, 2021 

American Oversight 
1030 15th Street NW, Suite B255 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

Dear Ms. Wishingrad and Ms. Colombo: 

I received your request dated October 15, 2021.  I have attached request letter WI-REP-21-1437 to my 
response. 

I am including all email correspondences that I, or Janine Hale from my office, have had with the Office 
of the Special Counsel. 

I have no other records that are responsive to your request. 

Sincerely, 

Ted Blazel 
Assembly Chief Clerk 
Wisconsin State Assembly 

A~.. . , ~ 

TED BLAZEL 
WISCONSIN ASSEMBLY CHIEF CLERK 

PVED~ I~ l-l'I P.O. Box 8952 • 17 West Main St., Suite 401 • Madison, WI 53708-8952 
Offi!H6~M.1's • Fax: 608.266.5617 • Email: Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov • Web: https://legis.wisconsin.gov/assembly/acc 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning Janine, 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 
Wednesday, November 03, 2021 10:50 AM 
Hale, Janine; Blazel, Ted 
Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 
IMG_3086.jpg; Reimbursement October - Sheet1 .pdf; October Reimbursement 
documents.pdf; Remainder of June-September Reimbursement - Sheet1 (1).pdf 

There are a few documents attached to this email. The first is the Corrected total spreadsheet for last months 
reimbursment that we discussed this morning. The second spreadsheet is the reimbursement claims for the 
month of October. The third document is the PDF of all our supporting documents for the claim. The fouth 
item is a picture of the 700.00 check we are claiming reimbursement for. 

Please respond with a confirmation that you have recieved all these documents. I would like to scedule a time 
later today or tom mo row to review the reimbursement for October. Please let me know your availability. 

Very Respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 
WI Special Counsel 

AM[ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 
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-------------------·---·--·-----·-------- ·-··-~~~-·-----------······-----·-------------
---Ex~p~e-n_s_e _____ o_o_c_um_e_nt_a_ti_o_n ___ A_m_ou_n_t_ategory toti_Pa~g=-e_t_o_ta_l_'_ N_o_te_s ________________ ,, ________ , .. ____________________________________ _ 

Hotels 

Extended Stay CC Statement 2-3 $601.09: 

Extended stay • CC Statement 2-5 $601.09 

Sheraton , Investigator 2 Hotel 1 $289.28 

Sheraton • Investigator 2 Hotel 2 $299.45' 
~-------~-~--------,------·-·--"·-·--·---·---- ----------------------------------------------------; 
Sheraton 'Investigator 2 Hotel 3 $148_00 • 

Double Tree :CC Statement 3-1 139.76 

Double Tree • CC Statement 3--1 139-76' 

Double Tree cc Statement3--3 137.45 

Flights 

American Airlines ! CC Statement 2-1 $267.20: 

American Airlines ; CC Statement 2-5 $301.40' 

Delta ; CC Statement 1-1 $75.00 

Delta ; Investigator 2 flight $402.10' 

Transportation 

'Uber ; CC Statement 2-2 $1.00 

i Uber ; CC Statement 2-2 $1.00• 

, Uber i CC statement 2-2 $4.94; 

i Uber ; CC Statement 2-2 $8.82! 

i Uber CC Statement 2-2 $32.99; 

; Uber i CC Statement 2-2 $1.00; 

• Uber ; CC Statement 2-2 $7.88' 

. Uber ' CC Statement 2-2 $1.00 
--------
; Uber CC Statement 2-2 $8.83 

i Uber : CC Statement 2-2 $9.59 

'Uber ; CC statement 2-3 $8.51 

'Uber i CC Statement 2-3 $9.25, 

; Uber 'CC Statement 2·3 $13.99; 

' Uber ; CC Statement 2-3 $8.92i 

'Uber 'CC Statement 2-4 $10.92 

; Uber CC Statement 2-4 $11.32, 

, Rental Car I CC Statement 1-1 $25.19' ; Paid for gas to refill rental car as required 

; Rental Car 'CC Statement 1-1 $5.99 

Parking 'CC Statement 1-1 $11.25 

• Parking Meter , CC Statement 1-1 $2.00· 

• Milage-Admin Assistant '600.20 miles (.56) $336.11' ; Office to Waukesha County Airport(14 miles) Office to walmart•s trips(15.60 miles) Office to Fleetfarm"2(44 miles) Office to Best Buy"3(12 miles) 

; Office to Costco"2(24 miles) office to Pewaukee(12.2 miles) Office to Landlord'2(12.2 miles) Office lo bank"2(2.4 miles) Office to Madison"2(256 miles) 

________________ --c _____ O_ffi_,ce_t_o_G_re_e_n_B___,ay(2_1_2_m_ile_s~) _______________________________________ _ 

'Milage-lnvestigator3 :921.40 miles (.56) $515.98' 'Three round trips from Green Bay to Racine (878.40) and two round trips from Racine to Kenosha (43.2 miles) 

'Milage-Mike Gableman ·: 1243.40 miles (~~6.) $696.30 ; Office to Milwaukee Airport (24 miles) ~ffice to Uline Headquarters then to Madison then back to Office (211 miles) 

, Office to Green Bay West Side then to Green Bay City Hall then back to Brookfield (212.40 miles) Office to Warrens (168) 

, Office to Green Bay Airport (202 miles) Office to Racine Police Department (54 miles) Office to Madison"3 (372 miles) 

! Milage-lnvestigator 4 ! 926 miles (.56) $518.56: Kewaunee Home to Office"3{786 miles) Office to Pewaukee (12 miles) Kewaunee la GB meeting (60 miles) Kewaunee ta Green Bay costco (68 miles) 

Travel Food 

AMEHIGAI 
pVERSIGHT 
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[caseys· CC Statement 1-1 

:caseys CC Statement 1-1 

: Emperor Kitchen CC Statement 1-2 

, The Bar East CC Statement 1-2 

! Travel Food CC Statement 3-1 

I Taco Bell CC Statement 4-1 

iKwikTrip CC Statement 4-S 

Office Expenses 

i IT/PR services CC Statement 1-1 

i IT /PR services , CC Statement 1-1 

:Best Buy CC Statement 1-2 

: Fed EX i CC Statement 1-2 

'Bank Checks , CC Statement 1-2 

'Dropbox 'cc Statement 1-2 

:i=ed EX CC Statement 1-2 

!Menards CC Statement 1-2 

' Family Mobile CC Statement 1-2 

: IT/PR services 'CC Statements 1-J 

, Best Buy 'cc Statement 1-J 

'Costco CC Statement 3-1 

JBest Buy 'CC Statement 3-1 

icostco , CC Statement 3-1 

'_Walmart • CC Statement 3-2 

,Parking CC Statement 4-1 

, Parking CC Statement 4-2 

iParking CC Statement 4-2 

!Parking CC Statement 4-J 

'MSFT Online Support CC Statement 4-4 

.Best Buy CC Statement 4-5 

:Walmart CC Statement 4-7 

iUSPS CC Statement 4-8 

i Parking CC Statement 4-9 

:USPS CC Statement 4-10 

Office Rent 

I Regus Office CC Statement 1-1 

jOffice Rent Attached Lease Contracts 

: Oata Analyst Check 

AMERICAN 
,OVERSIGHT 

$29.26 2 people 

$0.29 

$4220 ,4 people 

$42.00' :3 people 

$13.99! 

$4.30i 

$11.ooi 

-·--~--¥•,-- .. ~-~-··· 

$808.50 

$297.12' 

$120.72' 

S31.45 

$26.00 

$60.00 

$59.17 
$17.84, 

$40.671 

$18.38' 

$TT.BB 

$611.89 

$580.24 
$104,99 

•~••N•••¥•~~,¥•~, .. !•••¥•• 

$109.72'. 

$2.00 

$2.00' 
s2_00, 

$1.95, 

$64.26! 

$77.68 

$78.37 

$27,10 

$0.85: 

$27.10 
~~----···----·-···•¥•• 

$704.32 

$1,936.00 

$700.00 

$12,383.96 
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•■ .. ACCOUNT ENDING • ◄I001 

• ~-AmexCard 

card Activity Since Oct 18 (Closing Nov 15) 

nansactions 

Slll'JUS 

.OCIZB Pend1ng 

Ocl.28 Pendll1g 

Oci27 Pending 

Oct 27 .Fending 

Ocl2S 

Oct25 

Oct25 

Oct25 

Jct24 

)ct24 

'Ct24 

ct24 

:t24 

;t24 

t24 

t24 

123 

:23 

23 

23 

23 

1$){Poinl$ 

2XPoints 

2X Points· 

2XPoints 

2X Points 

Cred"lt 

2XPolnts 

2X Points 

2XPoinls 

2XPoints 

.2XPoints 

2X.Point8 

2XPolnlB 

2XPoints 

2XPoints 

2XPolnts 

DESCRll'iloN 

11 21 a 

i 

· iii rs .. Z!S!Ei 

CA 

MIRAGE CA 

·e:mm: 
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D 1 

AMERICAN AIRLINES 800-433-7300 TX 
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CARIY r,IEMBER 

•= 
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es:::: :::ms; 
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AMOUNT 

...... --... -­... .. 
$267.20 -.... .' --· ... 

Page1 c 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000007

Oct23 2XF'olm 

Oct23 2X Points 

Od23 %1(Poh,ts 

Oct23 ·2XFolnls 

oct23 2XPolnts 

Oct23 2X Point:, 

Oct23 2X?oinb 

Oct23 2XPolnls 

Oct23 2XPolnts 

Oct22 2X Poilts 

Oct22 2XPolnls 

Oct22 2XPoinls 

OctZ! 2XPofnls 

OctZ! 2X Points 

Oct.22. '2XPoints 

Oct22 2X Points 

Oc:t21 2XPoints 

Oct21 2XPoitm 

Oct21 2XPoints 

Oct2f 2XPo!IIIS 

Oct21 2XPoints • 
Oot21 ZXPolms 

Oct2t. 2lCPoints 

Oct21 .2XPomls 

Oct:21 2lCPoints 

Oc:t21 
2XPDlnt, 

Oct20 
2lCPolnts 

·0ct20 
2XPolnls 

Oci20 
Credit 

rt:blenl( 

..... cac::wus::cw 
._,,rs: 
UBER s +~ feli'\erit' 
UBER 

0---C: 
UBER 

USER 

UBER 
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CAROL.MATHEIS 

CAROLMATHEts 

CAROL MATHEIS 

CAROLMAJ'HEIS 

5 C IOI! Iii II 11!!10 

CAROLWJ'HEIS 

CAROLMATHEiS 

•• l"fiil!!I! W 

ffSS: 11 
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$1.00 

$4.94 

$8.82 
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StA-}e (hen t c.,~ ~ i,v,_,..,_.••-r• 

OC:tf6 ·:zxP01r11S 

OC:tf6 2XP01nts ·-lllliiiillll Ill I 
Wl 

Oct16 2XPointa-

Octt6 2XPoints 
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AMERICAN 
~VERSIGHT 

BUILDING AND ADDRESS: 
Executive Center I Building 
155 S Executive Drive 
Brookfield, Wisconsin 53005 

LANDLORD AND ADDRESS: 
Executive Center I LP 
150 N Sunnyslope Road Suite 240 
Brookfield, Wisconsin 53005 

TENANT AND ADDRESS: 
Consultare LLC 

OFFICE LEASE 

155 South Executive Drive Suite212 & 110 A 
Brookfield, WI 53005 

DEMISED PREMISES: An area of 2697 rentable square feet on the second floor and 869 rentable square feet on the first floor. 

PARKING: Tenant shall have use of the adjoining parking lot for its employees and invitees. Tenant shall comply with all reasonable rules or regulations which Landlord shall prescribe with respect to said parking. 

DATE OF LEASE: September 13, 2021 

1. LEASE OF PREMISES; BASE RENT. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant accepts the Demised Premises for the Lease Term, unless sooner terminated as provided herein. to be occupied and used by Tenant as general offices subject to the agreements herein contained. Tenant shall pay the Annual Base Rent of$ 58,839.00 to the Landlord in equal monthly installments of $4,903.25 at its address set forth above in advance on or before the 1st day of each month of the Lease Term. All such Rent shall be paid without any set-off, counterclaim or deduction whatsoever. 

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO BASE RENT Intentionally Deleted 

3. TERM. The Lease Term shall be for a period of one (1) year commencing on October 1, 2021. and ending at midnight on September 30. 2022. (the "Initial Term"). 

4. SERVICES. The Landlord, as long as this Lease is in effect, shall furnish: 
(a) Heating and air conditionir-19 daily on a 24 hour basis to such temperatures as are customary in office buildings in Brookfield, Wisconsin. 

(b} Electricity for standard building lighting fixtures provided by Landlord and for incidental uses for standard office equipment. 

(c) Water in common with other tenants or used for business purposes. Tenant shall not waste or permit the waste of water. 

(d} Janitor service and customary cleaning in and about the Demised Premises after 5:00 P. M. Monday through Friday. Tenant shall not provide any janitor services or cleaning without the Landlord's written consent and then only subject to supervision by Landlord and at Tenant's sole responsibility, and by janitor or cleaning contractor or employees at all times satisfactory to Landlord. Customary cleaning services shall be deemed to be the janitorial and cleaning services presently provided to the Demised Premises. 

(e) Tenant shall make no alteration or additions to the electric equipment and/or ~pp!iances without the prior written consent of the Landlord in each instance. Landlord will supply and install, at Tenant's expense, all lamps, bulbs, ballast and starters used in the Demised Premises after 
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Oct20 

.Oct20 

Oct20 

oct20 

Oct 19 

Oct1~ 

Ocl19 
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Oct 19 
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2XPofnts 
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CAROL MATHEIS· 

12 

••. C:LWZ:: 

• r rznn 
CAROL MATiiEIS 

EXTENDEDSTA\' '9731 B~()OKFIELD WI CAROL MATHEIS 

10/29/21, 2:36. PM 
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$9.25 
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$601.09 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000012
AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 



=

— —



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000014

AMERICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

OocuSign Envelope 10; C0380&43-670A-4831-8870-C44FBC250A55 

Sublease Agreement 
This Sublease is made and entered into by and between CONSUL TARE LLC (hereinafter "Sublessor") 
and THOMAS MORE SOCIETY (hereinafter "Sublessee'~. 

Recitations 
0.1 Whereas, Sublessee desires to sub-lease office space from Sublessor at the offices located at 
155 S. Executive Drive Suites 212 & 110A, located in Brookfield, Wisconsin. 

0.2 Whereas, Sublessor has agreed to sublease 886 rentable square feet of space to Sublessee 
commencing October 1, 2021 through the Lease termination date of September 30, 2022. 

0.3 Whereas, Sublessor and Sublessee desire to accommodate the sub-lease in accordance with the 
agreement below. 

Aareement 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the above Recitations and the promises and agreements hereinafter 
contained. it is agreed between Sublessor and Sublessee that: 

1.1 Temt Sublessee agrees to sub-lease the 886 rentable square feet of space, shown on the attached 
Exhibit A as "TMS" and the common area spaces. for a period of One (1) Year, commencing October 1, 
2021 and ending at midnight on September 30, 2022. 

1.2 Base Rent. Sublesseewil! pay to Sub!essorthe Base Rent of $1218.25 per month. Rent shall be paid 
to Sublessor on or before the first day of each month of the term. Sub lessor and Sub lessee acknowledge and agree, and with its consent below, the Landlord acknoWledges and agrees, that Sublesee's payment 
of Base Rent hereunder is Sublessee's only rental obligation with respect to its use and possession of the subleased premise and such payment of Base Rent includes Sublesee's share of real property taxes, insurance, util~ies, building operation expenses and other services provided by Landlord under the Lease 

1.3 Agreement. Sublessee agrees to abide by all terms, rules and regulations as set forth in Landlord's 
original Lease Agreement which is attached hereto and made part of this agreement. With respect to the 
subleased premises, Sublessee shall have all rights and obligations as Tenant has to the Demised 
Premises under said original Lease Agreement 

1.4 Improvements. None. 

1.5 Warrant of Authority. Each party warrants and represents to the other that they have the power and authority to enter into and perform all their obligations under this Sub-lease and that such party has performed all acts and obtained all approvals necessary to make this Sub-lease a valid, binding legal 
obligation and each person who executes this Sub-lease in a representative capacity on behalf of either party individually~rr.ants that (s)he fs duly authorized to do so. 

~•S1·•·••r-
BY: A~ ~.t. Date: 9/23/2021 

Su eoA~ Bath for Thomas More Society 

~Oocu•••• .. •r-

Landlord Consent:Alk 1:1-b/fv.,~ 
J 'K1!;1!1'~1Vlanaging Partner 

-----------·-··-""'"""'-•············-··-····-·····-----·······················-·-·····-···· 
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OocuSign Envelope ID: 67645002·560F-4035-AB99-A29A7598030D 

Sublease Agreement 
This Sublease is made and entered into by and between CONSUL TARE LLC (hereinafter "Sublessor'1 
and MOHRMAN, KAARDAL & ERICKSON, PA (hereinafter "Sublessee''). 

Recitations 
0.1 Whereas, Sublessee desires to sub-lease office space from Sublessor at the offices located at 
155 s. Executive Drive Suites 212 & 110A, located in Brookfield, Wisconsin. 

0.2 Whereas, Sublessor has agreed to sublease 1272 rentable square feet of space to Sublessee commencing October 1, 2021 through the Lease termination date of September 30, 2022. 

0.3 Whereas, Sublessor and Sublessee desire to accommodate the sub-lease in accordance with the 
agreement below. 

Agreement 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the above Recitations and the promises and agreements hereinafter contained, it is agreed between Sublessor and Sublessee that: 

1.1 Term. Sublessee agrees to sub-lease the 1272 rentable square feet of space for a period of One (1) 
Year, commencing October 1, 2021 and ending at midnight on September 30, 2022. 

1.2 Base Rent. Sublessee will pay to Sublessor the Base Rent of $1749 .DO per month. Rent shall be paid 
to Sublessor on or before the first day of each month of the term. 

1.3 Agreement. Sublessee agrees to abide by all terms, rules and regulations as set forth in Landlord's original Lease Agreement which is attached hereto and made part of this agreement. 

1.4 Improvements. None. 

1.5 Warrant of Authority. Each party warrants and represents to the other that they have the power and authority to enter into and perfonn all their obligations under this Sub-lease and that such party has 
performed all acts and obtained all approvals necessary to make this Sub-lease a valid. binding legal 
obligation and each person who executes this Sub-lease in a representative capacity on behalf of either party individually warrants that (s)he is duly authorized to do so. 

In witness whereof, this Sub-lease is duly executed and delivered as of the date specified below. 

BY:[~"'(f"' /_) Date: 9/22/2021 
SCieless~ie;,;•'elieel Gablemen for Consultare LLC 

BY: !Jilli@ ~Wv Date:9/21/2021 
~O•'"''•••• o,,: 

S essae:i:WdWracn Mohrman for Mohrman, Kaardal & Erickson, P.A. 

ii 
DoevSlgn~d by.: 

9 22/2021 Landlord Consent: ~ ft~(fut!.½- / 
~n,a.Managing Partner 
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1112121, 10:28 AM 

Price summary 

Traveler 1: Adult 

Flight 
Taxes & Fees 

Total due today 

Trip total: 
All prices are quoted in USO. 

Mail - coms • Outlook 

$402.10 

$343.26 
$58.84 

$402.10 and 0 PTs 

. $402..10 

Rules and Restrictions 

Additional fees 

The airline may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services. 

• Additional fees for your flight to Milwaukee 

• Additional fees for your flight to Washington 

Airline rules and restrictions 

We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel or change 

fee. When the airline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost 

will be passed on to you. 

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations applicable to this 

fare. 

Tickets are nonrefundable and nontransferable. Itinerary changes are permitted, 

fee may apply. 

Please read important information regarding airline liability limitations. 

For more information please review the Rules and Restrictions and Travel 
Disclosures. 

Need to cancel or make a change to your trip? 

Please visit our resource page for guidance. If you need to contact us, please 

reference Itinerary #72180869417209 when you call so we can serve you more 

quickly. 

https://oU1look.office.com/mai!/lnbox/id/AAQkAGYwY21jMmRhLTl2MDgtNOMy0S05MWEOLWNhZThiMzk3MG13MgAQAONsMUiyA81KqCYw3fACINA... 4/6 
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ll/2121, 11:01 AM Ma!I - coms - ouuook 

J.-l'\vesJ~~(A,\.-0< -z_ 

\\o\e) I 

[;]375 South Mooriai,d Roc>.d Broo!d'lek:l 
Wisconsin 53005 USA 

Thank you for your booking, Mr. Andrew Kloster. 

Explore the world with us. 

Thu, Oct 14, 2021- Sat, Oct 16, 2021 
Confirmation Number: 97298721 

Check-In: Thursday, October 14, 2021 

Check-Out: Saturday, October 16, 2021 

Important Information About Your Stay 

03:00 PM 

11:00AM 

In response to current travel advisories, this hotel may have modified hours or 
limitations on certain services and amenities. Learn More 

Less Contact, More Convenience with the Marriott Bonvoy™ App 

httpS:/louUook.office.corrJmaiVlnbox/id/AAQkAGYwYzljMmRhLTl2MDgtNDMyOS0SMVIIE0LWNhZThiMzk:3MGl3MgAQAONsMUlyA8lKqCYw3fAcNA... 218 
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1l12/21, 11:01 AM 

Number of rooms 

Guests per room 

Guarantee Method 

Total for Stay (all rooms) 

Room 1 

Room Typec 

Guaranteed Requests: 

None 

ALL REQUESTS ~ 

Modify or Cancel Reservation 

~ Hotel Alert 

Mail • Coms • Outlook 

lRoom 

1 Adult 

credit card deposit Visa 

289.28 USD 

1 King Bed, Traditional Guest Room 

Customers should review government travel guidance to confirm eligibility and 
requirements for travel. See travelguidance.marriott.com. 

Enhance your stay 

Get a $250 eGift card 
instantly 

Get a $250 Marriott Bonvoy eGift 
Card upon approval and use it on an 

htlpsc//outlook:office.com/mell/inbox/id/AAQkAGYwYzijMmRhLTl2MDgtNOMyOS05MWE0LWNhZThlMzk3MGl3MgAQAONsMUTyA81KqCYw3fAcwA... 318 

------ ··-··"··-"·-······-···-··-··· 
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ll/2121, 10:28 AM Mail - Coms • Outlook 

J::.AVes-J.~ o.+·ef c 
[10~[ ~ 

Check-In: Thursday, September 30, 2021 03:00 PM 

Check-Out Saturday, October 2, 2021 11:00AM 

Important Information About Your Stay 

In response to current travel advisories, this hotel may have modified hours or 
limitations on certain seivices and amenities. Learn More 

Less contact, More convenience with the Marriott Bonvoy™ App 

Number of rooms 

Guests per room 

Guarantee Method 

Total for Stay (all rooms) 

Rooml 

lRoom 

1 Adult 

Credit card deposit Visa 

299;4,SUSD 

hllps://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQl<AGYwYzljMmRhLTl2MDgtNDMyOS05MWE0LWNhZThlMzk3MG13MgAQAONsMl.TfyAB1KqC'fw3fA~A... 218 
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Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfield Hotel 
375 South Moo~and Road 
Brookfield, WI 5300S 

United States Of America 
Tel: 262-364-1100 Fax: 262-785-0843 

ANDREW KLOSTER 

Tax ID: 20-$135606 

"J, h v-e st·· ,~ it)( (:_ 

Page Number 
Guest Number 
Folk,10 
Arrive Date 
Depart Date 
No.Of Guest 
Room Number 

Marriott Bonvoy Number: 

rote! > 
rs1 -:.. :::­~-

SHERATON 
£ST. 1937 

Invoice Nbr 
1357741 

A 
22-0CT-21 10-.33 
23-0CT-21 04:37 
1 

595 

70S1 

320379 

Milwaukee Elroo MKESI OCT-23-2021 04:40 PBROW416 

q~:;;&L,,bRtj"~~~:1lfa:~!i\#Hi#l."1rk"':.~~'/2b&;};;,d,kciAL~&L20z,.:;Jl,~,Gd,"~J-.i,,4@~tg~,'t\JJ;.lli.);:,:g,.,;;~21~,,j,;_c:f i:¢'.c!_¢s:'.l!).~p))i2.b:i0;; 
22-0CT-21 DEPOSIT Deposit-Vl-418 -148.00 
22-0CT-21 RT595 Room Chrg -Advance Purchase 128. 14 
22-0CT-21 RT595 State Tax 6.41 

22-0CT-21 RT595 Occupancy/Tourism 13.4S 

-Total 
-Balance 

I agreed to pay an room & 1nddcntal charges. 

148.00 
-0.00 

-148.00 

When ycu stay with us, we Go Be:ycnd so you can too with thoughtful service, exceptional experiences and everything ycu seek when travefing. Book 
ycur next stay at Sheraton.com 
Tell us aboutycur stay. www.sheraton.com/reviews We hope to see you again soon! 

Bring the Sheraton sleep experience home with you. Visit SheratonStore.com. 
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11/2/21, 10:28 AM Mail • Corns• Ouijook 

Fwd: Reservation Confirmation #90926071 for Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfield Hotel 

Andrew Kloster <besidesthepoint@yahoo.com> 
Mon 11/1/202111:20AM 

.__,_, 
lnv'eS~~ oJc, To: Andrew Kloster <arkloster@gmail.com> 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Sheraton Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com> 
Date: September 21, 2021 at 8:19 :08 PM EDT 
To: besidesthepoint@yahoo.com 

~l e-

Subject: Reservation Confinnation #90926071 for Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfield Hotel 
Reply-To: "reservations@res-marriott.com" <reservations@res-ma rriott. com> 

ENHANCE YOUR STAY I SUMMARY OF CHARGES I CONTACT US 

Our Top Priority- Our Guests: COVlD-19 UP-date and cancellation 
QOlicy. 

~75 Soutri )'v1-oor1and Rcs_d Broo!ctfeid 
V.Jise:c~ssn sacos. USA 

Thank you for your booking, Mr. Andrew Kloster. 

Explore the world with us. 

Thu, Sep 30, 2021- Sat, Oct 02, 2021 
Confirmation Number: 90926071 

https-J/ou~ook.office.comlmalllinbol</id/AAQkAGYwYzljMmRhLTI2MOgtNOMyOS0SMWEOLWNhZThiMzlc3MGl3MgAQAONsMUTyAB1KqCYw3fAcwA... 118 
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·El1 Temporary .Autl'lorizatlons 

Trcinsactlor. Date·* Posting Oat.e ,.. 

Posted• Transactions 

$ .10/31/21 10/31/2.1 

$ 10/31/21 10/31/21 

EB .10/30/2). •i0/30/21 

.E!3. 10/3.0/21 10/30/21 

la:) 10/30/21 10/30/2.1 

® 10/30/21 10/30/21 

. Etl 10/30/21 10/30/21 

OescriPCon ~ Running _b31anC-e 

SQ •QUILT ESSENT!AL.S ON T $138.65 $2,1S4.57 

~24692lli9G2XS24MPM 

l'J:0< N SAVE #.408. $79.50 

#2444S009GSl'PI.RXPD 

Ar,m.ERS SUPPER CLU6-0C P $84.82 $1,936.42 

n4559309GS66MMGA7 

KWIK TRIP 6200000620S . $11.00 

#24l64079GL3JQQBWY 

1919 ANTIQUES S25.32 $1,840.60 

#24035999GS66EKMTY 

ootisLETREE M1LYiAuki:e sRd: · $1,815.ZS 
~=-~oss239~1H17SLB ·, .. 

60TTL!: HOUSE ANTIQUES $3L6S S1,6n.83 
#24055239FBM4K4V91( 

-----------------------------------~---------------~----------------- ......................................... -......................................... - ... - .. - ... -............... _ .. 
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11/2121, 2:08 PM Citibank Online 

Additional Details 4-1 
Purchased On Nov 01, 2021 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman 

Spend Category Automated Gas Dispenser 

Posted Total $87 4. 77 

Oct 28, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN AUTOPAY 0000 ·$130.88 $8,544.38 

Additional Details 

Posted On Oct 28, 2021 

Type Payments 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman 

Oct 27, 2021 .. MICHAELJ GABLEMAN TACO BELL #31 ·······• $430 : $8,675.26 

Additional Details 

Purchased On Oct 27, 2021 

Posted On Oct 27, 2021 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman 

Spend Category Restaurants - Fast Food Restaurants 

Merchant Country United States 

Oct 27, 2021 MICHAELJ GABLEMAN . PARKING UTILll $2.00 ... . $8,670.96 .· 

https://online.citi.com/US/ag/dashboard?accounUd=d4cee673-c93d-4C0c-b821-304659ffl5c4 4/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000027
AMERICAN 

VERSIGHT 

11/2121, 2:08 PM 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Purchase Method 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Cltlbank onnne 

Oct 27, 2021 

Oct 27, 2021 

Card Swiped 

Michael J Gableman 

Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots 

/ Garages 

United States 

Oct27,202L MICHAELJ GABLEMAN .PARKING UTIL11 $2.00 

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

Oct 27, 2021 MICHAEL J GAB LEMAN PARKING UTILll $2.00·· 

https-J/onrme.ci1i.com/US/ag/dashboard?accountld=d4Cee673-c93d-4ctlc-b821·3046591115c4 

$8,668.96 

$8,666.96 

5/18 
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1.1/2J2.1, 2:08 PM 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Purchase Method 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Citibank Online 

Oct27,2021 

Oct 27. 2021 

Card Swiped 

Michael J Gableman 

Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots 

/ Garages 

United States 

Oct 27, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN PARKING UTILll . $1.95 

Oct 22, 2021 

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

I Garages 

United States 

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN WALMART FAMI $30.57 

https://onfine.citi.c:om/US/ag/dashboard?accountld=<l4Cee67a-c93d-4dlc-b821•a04659ff15c4 

$8,664.96 

$8,663.01 

6118 
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lll2l21, 2:08 PM 
Cibbank onnne 

Additional Details 

Purchased On Oct 22, 2021 

Posted On Oct 22, 2021 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gablernan 

Spend Category Services • Telephone Service 

Merchant Country United States 

Oct 22, 2021 MICHAELJ GABLEMAN .. · MSFT * E0700G ·• $64.26 

Oct 17, 2021 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmernber Name 

• Spend category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 22, 2021 

Oct 22, 2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Merchandise· Computers, Computer 

Peripheral Equipment 

United States 

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN Netflix.com 408 $18.89 

https;//onnne.citi.com/US/aQidashboan:t?accountld=d4cee673-c93d-4cOc•b821-304659fflSC4 

$8,632.44 

$8,568.18 

71113 
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AMERICAN 

1l12/21, 2:08 PM 

Oct 15, 2021 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Citibank Onllne 

Oct 17, 2021 

Oct 17, 2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Services - Cable, Satellite, Pay 
Tv/radio Services 

United States 

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN WAL-MART #54: $26.71 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 15, 2021 

Oct 15, 2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Merchandise • Grocery Store, 
Supermarket 

United states 

Oct 15, 2021 MICHAEL J GAB LEMAN.. BEST BUY 0000 $77.68 

$8,549.29 

.•• $8;522.58 

8/18 Pv E Rs I G HT https-J/online.clti.com/US/ag/dashboard?accountld=d4cee673-<:93d-4c0c-b82l-30465911l5c4 
~--------~---------------:···~---··-

• - •• ···~····,, ••• _, ••••••••••••••••••• 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000031
AMERICAN 

VERSIGHT 

11/2121. 2:08 PM 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Clttbank Online 

Oct15,2021 

Oct 15, 2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Merchandise - Electronic Stores 

united States 

Oct 14, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN SHELL OIL 548, $76.47 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 14, 2021 

Oct 14, 2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Vehicle Services. - Automated Gas 
Dispenser 

United States 

Oct 14, :2021 MICHAELJ GAEiLEMAN >KWlKTRIP 499( .$11.00 

https://onfine.citi.com/US/aglclashboartl?accountld=d4Cee673-c93d-4c0c-b821·304659ff1Sc4 

$8,444.90 

$8,368.43 

9118 
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ll/2/2l, 2:06 PM 
Citlbank onnne 

Additional Details 

Purchased On Oct 14, 2021 

Posted On Oct 14, 2021 

Purchase Method Card Swiped 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman 

Spene! Category Vehicle Services - Service Station 

Merchant Country United States 

Oct 14, 2021 MICHAEL.J GABLEMAN .. WAL-MART #54: $78.37 

Oct 10, 2021 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On. 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 14, 2021 

Oct14,2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Merchandise - Grocery Store, 
Supermarket 

United States 

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN PAPA MURPHY': $33.35 

https://onOne.citi.com/US/ag/dashboard?accountld=d4Cee673-c93d-4COC-b821·304659ff15e4 

$8,357.43 

$8,279.06 

10/18 
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1112121, 2:08 PM 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend category 

Merchant Country 

Citibank onnne 

Oct 09, 2021 

Oct 09, 2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Merchandise - Grocery Store, 

Supermarket 

United States 

Oct 08, 2021 MICHAELJ GABLEMAN USPS PO 5686L $27.10 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 08, 2021 

Oct 08, 2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Services - Postal Services -

Government Only 

United States 

Oct 06, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN COSTCO GAS fl:j $74.28 

https://online.citl.com/lJS/ag/dashboard?accountld=d4Cee673-C:93d-4COc-b821-304659ff15C4 

<$8,032.71 

$8,005.61 

12118 
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11/2121,2:0SPM Cia1>ank Online 

Additional Details 

Purchased On Oct 04, 2021 

Posted On Oct 05, 2021 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman 

Spend Category Services - Dry Cleaners 

Merchant Country United States 

Oct 04, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN KWIK TRIP 296( $98.52 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Purchase Method 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 04, 2021 

Oct 05, 2021 

Card Swiped 

Michael J Gableman 

Vehicle Services - Automated Gas 
Dispenser 

United States 

$7,826.81 

Oct04,.2021 .. MICHAELJGABLEtv1AN :.pARKINGUTIUl so;ss · >$7,728.29 

https://onflne.citi.com/US/ag/dashboard?accounUd=d4cee67J.c93d-4C0c-b821-304659ff15c4 14118 
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1112121, 2:08 PM 

Oct 04, 2021 

Additional Details • 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Purchase Method 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Cinoank onfine 

Oct 04, 2021 

Oct 05, 2021 

Card Swiped 

Michael J Gableman 

Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots 
/ Garages 

United States 

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN WALGREENS #7 $30.73 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmernber Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 04, 2021 

OctOS,2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Health Care - Drug Stores, 
Pharmacies 

United States 

Oct 04, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN USPS PO 5686L $27.10 

https:J/onllne.citi.com/\JS/ag/dashboard?accountldaad4Cee673~93d-4c0c-b821-304659ff15C4 

$7,727.44 

.$7,696.71 

15/18 
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---------~----------.---···-··- ...................... --c-------------------------------------·---------------~ 
Amount ! Category total Page total · Notes Type of expense Documentation 

Hotels 

Hotel Milwaukee Baymont Receipt ,$629.50 

Hotel Milwaukee Extended Stay Receipt '$1,600.00 

Hotel Milwaukee ............ Sheraton Receipt .$307.24 

Hotel Arizona CC Statement 08/11/2021 $420.69 ---~·-5 people,Snights for the three hotels in Arizona 
Hotel Sioux Falls Quality lnn&Suites Receipt '$112.82 

Hotel Arizona • CC Statement 08/10/21 !$359.10 

Hotel Arizona CC Statement 08/10/21 '$280.29 

Total '$3,709.64 

Flights 

i Flight : American Airlines Receipt : $364.41 

jFlight American Airlines Receipt :$315.80 

i Fligh : Southwest Airlines Receipt $424.96 

' Flight I Expedia??? Receipt • $352.41 

'_f:)~g~h_t _______ ._C_h_a_se_T_ra_ve_l _______ ,_$4_0_7_._80 __ , _____ _ 
• Flight • Southwest Airlines Receipt : $265.97 

JTo!al 

Transportation 

;Uber Rides 

fMilage 
i Milage Cont in notes 

! Milage Cont in notes 

:Taxi 

;car rental 
1Total 

Food 

My Trips Uber Receipts 

• M& A Taxi MKE 

Enterpraise 

i Travel Food CC Statement 09/28/2021 

; Business meeting food . CC Statement 09/30/2021 

! Business meeting food CC Statement 08/31/2021 

[ Business meeting food CC Statement 09/20/2021 

i Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/06/21 
i Travel Food Arizona , CC statement 08/09/21 

! Travel Food Arizona 'CC statement 08/09/21 

i Travel Food Arizona ; CC statement 08/09/21 

;$286.15 

:$1,431.92 

'$55.78 

:$244.66 

$69.33 

'$24.66 

•$27.62 

I $21.os 

i$6.79 

i$14.41 

'$29.85 

,$104.23 

, $29.73 

$9.55 

$2,131.35 

••• ·········-···•···•········-· ····-----'----------------------------------
Total 11.95 is almost cut off on the top of first page, same with total 13.96 

Mile Total 2,557 (al! round trip mile totals) Brookfield to Souix Falls (986 miles), Brookfield to Madison•s trips (768 miles) 
• Brookfield to Chicaga•2 trips (332), Brookfield to Mitchel Airport"3 (72 miles) Green Bay to Brookfield (212 miles) 

: Brookfield to racine (48 miles) Brookfield to Sheboygan{108 miles) Brookfield to Shorewood (24 miles) Brookfiled to best buy-:2 (7 miles) 

$2,018.51 

l4 people 

i2 people 

,3 people 

•3 people 

5 people for 5 days in Arizona for all the following food, The dates on the CC statement are wrong there is nothing for the 
• dates of 08/07 or 08/08 for some reason they all appear on the 9th and 10th 
[AI\AA 

:AAAA 

jAAAA 

$2.10 

J~T_ra_v_e_l F_o_o_d_Ar_iz_o_na __ • CC statement 08/09/21 
! Travel Food Arizona 'CC statement 08110/21 
i,..T_ra_v_e_l -Fo_o_d_Ar_izo-na---;~C-C_s_ta_teme_n_t_08-/-10_/2_1 ___ ,-----,-------------~.--,----------------------------------------------; 

'Travel Food Arizona , CC statement 08110/21 

iTravel Food Arizona , CC statment 08/09/2021 

i Office Supplies 

!computers 

j Printer & office supplies 

: Costco receipt 

• CC Statem. Walmart 9/28/21 

AMf=HICA 
pVERSIGHT 

'$30.06 

'$107.97 ! Note I originally thought this was a hotel but~ was a food expense( The Vig Fillmore) 
$477.35 

$923.96 

$283.73 
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Printing • CC statem. Fedex 9/29/21 

Printing i CC statem. Fedex 9/29/21 

Office Furniture ! CC statment 9/30/21 

Office Furniture i Office Furniture Wareh. Reep! 

Ofmce Furniture i Office Furniture Wareh. Reep! 

Office supplies ···Tcc statement 9/30/2021 

Office supplies i CC Statement Fedex 9/13121 

Office supplies ; CC Statement 9/16/21 MJS 

Office Supplies CC Statement 08/06/2021 

Office Supplies , Fedex Receipt (Full Sheet) 

Office Supplies iWalmart Receipt 

Gas (Milage Not Known) ! Costco Receipt 

Office Supplies i Best Buy Receipt 

Office Supplies i USPS Receipt 

Office Supplies ! Walmart Receipt 

Office Supplies ! Fedex Office Receipt 

Office Supplies i Fedex Office Receipt 

Total 

AMf=f~ICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

$7.09 

'$6.93 

$768.64 • Half omiginal purchase 

,$768.64 ; Half orniginal purchase 

'$645.75 ! Second Furniture purchase 
;$27.74 

'$97.74 

$1.00 

'$10.34 

'$10.55 

'$223.90 

•$32.67 :This was used the day we moved offices, lots of back and forth trips (55 miles estimated) between brookfield, wawatosa. milwaukee 

•s12s_99 

,$284.00 

'$10.25 

$1.10 

$1.54 

$4,231.56 

12568.41 Total Reimbursement from available receipts provided 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: Hale, Janine 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 03, 2021 11:33 AM 
Corns 

Cc: Blazel, Ted 
Subject: RE: Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 

Zak, 

Thank you for the email. I am in receipt of all the documents. 
I would prefer to schedule a time tomorrow to review the reimbursement. 11 a.m. or 1:30 p.m. and any time in the 
afternoon works best for me. 

Janine Hale 

Janine L. Hale 
Fiscal Clerk 
Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk 
17 W Main St., Suite 401 I Madison, WI 53703 
608-237-9616 
janine.hale@legis.wi.gov 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 202110:50 AM 
To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Blaze!, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 

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

later today or tommorow to review the reimbursement for October. Please let me know your availability. 

Very Respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 

WI Special Counsel 

PVERSIGHT 
1 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hale, Janine 
Wednesday, November 03, 2021 11 :39 AM 

Corns 
Blaze!, Ted 
RE: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 

Thank you Zak. Let's confirm 1:30 p.m. tomorrow, Nov. 4. Please give me a call at that time. 

Janine Hale 

Janine L. Hale 
Fiscal Clerk 
Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk 

17 W Main St., Suite 401 I Madison, WI 53703 

608-237-9616 
janine.hale@legis.wi.gov 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 202111:37 AM 

To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 

Good Morning Janine, 

Tomorrow, November 4th, at 1:30 works well for me to go over the October documents. 

Very Respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 

WI Special Counsel 

From: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 202111:32 AM 

To: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Cc: Blaze!, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 

Zak, 

Thank you for the email. 

Arv [ n vf I 

PVERSIGHT 

I am in receipt of all the documents. 

1 
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Blaze!, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning Clerks Office, 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Tuesday, November 16, 2021 9:58 AM 

Blaze!, Ted; Hale, Janine 
It Services Invoice 
Invoice 2040 (1).pdf 

I have attached an invoice for lT consulting services that needs to be paid. It is a large amount so we do not 

wish to pay it beforehand and th~refore would like a check from your office to pay it. Please feel free to call 

920-609-5287 if you have any questions or concerns. 

Very Respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 
WI Special Counsel 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

1 



cantssocaos ric I
(681)385.0140  Hodgesvile, West Virginia

RRC) rt
’ United States.

Bild To Dato of issue Invoios Number Amount Due (USD)
Wisconsin State Assembly 10/14/2021 2040 $

Offce of ho Special Counsel 7,520.00
Madison, Wisconsin ous Dats
United Sates t3z021

Desapton Rate Qy Une Tol

Gonsultany services cared out for Offa of Special st6000 a srs00
Counsel Wisconsin State Assembly
Goninon secon achrlogy ateding matings wi Sec
Goss ecaing phon cals hm Spacl Couto he gl
Loo. roaring Fort and Ste doco ve, WEG an EAC
elton elvan siganiilin actin,
GovinoAssnPo ot ingcaseyianof
tovo Mochnes ond avin hrion AWFly
arntA CNR dng ng 2020 Gerla
Resarcin and dovlogi Ft of crooloraced apr und
Sconerecordfeedtbamine0 22 moe AW Ov
Riis Act 1980 pretation for rors rionooo ho
wenarom

Subtotal 752000
= 000

Tol 7.52000
Amount Paid 000

Amount Due (USD) §7.52000

Notes
voi covers all work completod up to 1043/2021.

Terms
Thank you for your business. leas sand payment wii 30 day of eceving hs invoios Ther wil be a
2% le charg per week on past dun Invoices.

WLREP 21.1497-A000041
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Document Keyword References (1).xlsx 

w Assessment Plan_v1.0 (2) (2) (1).docx 

AMf HICAN 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Hello Mr. Blazel, 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org > 

Thursday, October 07, 2021 2:18 PM 

Blaze!, Ted; Hale, Janine 
WI Special Counsel Reimbursement for June-October 1st 

Reimbursement June-October 1 st.xlsx 

Follow up 

Flagged 

Attached is our expense report for the entire team up until October 1st. The total reimbursement needed for 

Mike Gableman is $32,587.43 which covers all expenses and the wages for the staff for the month of 

September. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Very Respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 
WI Special Counsel 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

1 
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WI Special Counsel 

Expense 

Travel 

Hotel 

Mileage/Transportation 

Flights 

Food 

Total Travel 

Office expenses 

Office Rent 

Total 

Personel 

Administrative assistant 

Investigator 1 

Investigator 2 

Investigator 3 

Total 

Dates: 9/01 thru 9/30 

Dates: July 26 thru Sep. 30 

Dates 

9/1 thru 9/30 

9/1 thru 9/30 

9/1 thru 9/30 

9/1 thru 9/30 

AMERICAN 
,OVERSIGHT 

Amount 

Amount 

Grand Total 

3,861.07 

3,540.21 

630.38 

387.38 

8,419.04 

4,351.03 

2567.36 

6,918.39 

4000 

5000 

5000 

3250 

17250 

32,587.43 
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Notes 

Hotels needed on travel, or for staff in Milwaukee 

Includes Mileage, taxi's, public transportation, or car rentals 

Food on Business travel during 60 day period 

Used for office supplies, office furnishings, and office technology 

Office rent (July pro rated, August, September, and October 

Total Staff Salary for September 

Everyone Total Mike Total 

23839.98 8,747.45 

AMERICAN 
VERSIGHT 
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Blaze!, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Mr. Niemierowicz, 

Blaze!, Ted 
Friday, October 08, 2021 9:13 AM 

'Corns' 
RE: WI Special Counsel Reimbursement for June-October 1st 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Thank you for the submitting the expense report to me. I will get working on it right away. 

Thanks, 
Ted 

Ted Blazel 
Assembly Chief Clerk 

Wisconsin State Assembly 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2021 2:18 PM 

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: WI Special Counsel Reimbursement for June-October 1st 

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

Af\/f H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 1 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach men ts: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Af\/f H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

Corns <Coms@wispedalcounsel.org> 

Tuesday, October 12, 2021 5:04 PM 

Blaze!, Ted 

more pdfs 

HPSCAN_2021101221000413_2021-10-12_210051664.pdf; HPSCAN_ 

20211012210521164_2021-10-12_210608745.pdf; HPSCAN_20211012210709204_ 

2021-10-12_210756936.pdf; HPSCAN_20211012210844373_2021-10-12_210931950.pdf; 

HPSCAN_20211012211031216_2021-10-12_211118813.pdf; HPSCAN_ 

20211012214136915_2021-10-12_214857374.pdf 

Follow up 
Flagged 

1 
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FedEx Office is your destinatio11 
for printing one! shipping. 

17925 \~ B 1 uemound Rd 
Brookfield, WI 53045-2914 

Tel: (262) 792-1800 

9/15/2021 10:31 :41 ilM CST 
Team Mernber: Wendy G. 

SALE 

B~l 1S on 24" \1/ht 
000330 Reg. Price 

Regular Total 
Discounts 

Total 

Sub··lotal 
Tax 
Deposit 

Total 

Cash 

Total Tender 
Change Oue 

5 @ 
0.21 

1.05 
0,00 

1.05 

Total Discounts 0.00 

C.2100 T 

'1.05 
0.05 
0,00 

1.10 

1.10 

1.10 
0,00 

11111111111111111111111111111!111111111111111111111111111111 ll!I 
* 0 4 6 6 0 0 6 7 4 1 6 * 

Te 11 us how we· re doing and receive 
$5 off your next $30 print order 

fedex, com/\11e l l sti1n 
Offer Code: ___ Offer expires 12/31/2021 

Get your message out In a big way with 
everything from full-color ba,iners to 

photo-quality posters, yard signs, 
auto magmJts and more, 

Thank you for v1siting 

FedEx Office 
Make It, Print It. Pack It. Ship It. 

fedex.com/office 

FedEx Office is your destination 
for printing and shipping. 

,·,··"--JJ~,25 l~ s·Iuemound Rel 
B rookf l eld/'·\•JI-• 53045::.2914 

Tel : ( 262) 792-1800 • " 

9/14/2021 7 :21 :07 PM CST 
Team Member: Jamyha C, 

SALE 

B\'J IS on 2411 \•Jht 
000330 Reg. Price 

Regular Total 
Discounts 

Total 

:;ub-lota l 
Tax 
Deposit 

Total 

Cash 

Total Tender 
Chan£1e Due 

7 @ 
0.21 

1, 47 
0,00 

1.47 

Total Discounts 0.00 

0,2100 T 

1.47 
0.07 
0.00 

1.54 

1.54 

1.54 
0.00 

l llllll llill 11111 !llll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll llll llll 
* 0 4 6 6 0 0 7 7 1 2 6 * 

Tell us hm1 t•m're doing and receive 
$5 off your next $30 print order 

fedex.com/welisten 
Offer Code: ______ Offer expires 12/31/2021 

Get your message out in a big t•1ay v1ith 
everything from full··color banners to 

photo-quality posters, yard signs, 
auto magnets and more. 

Thank you for visiting 

FedEx Office 
Make It, Print It. Pack It. Ship It. 

'feclux.comi[Jffice 

13y subioitt'ing your prnject to FedEx 
Off ir.P. nr h1, m:,ltinri ,,. ,,,, __ ,_ • ' 

I 
I 
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os,;1r1;;~s 
LSEflVICE., 

NE\'/ i3ERLIN 
1'.1:lOO Yi HOWARD AVE 

NEIi BFi:1---.fN, WI 53151-9998 
(800)275-8777 

09/21/2021 • 12:0'.l FM 

Qty Uni, f·1r·1;• 

J'r·1..e~-
·--~-- --· .. '.-.--•• , •. ----- .:!_ •• ·_ ~~ 

1-Yr· Bo,. 
Box ZIP Cocle: 5'.lt51 
l)ox Number·: 510766 
eox Si ze: '.51 2e 3 - 11 in >< 5. ~> in 
Rental P,wi od: Annual 
Rental Start Date: 09/21/2021 
Next Renewal Date: l0/31/2022 
Key Fee 

Key'., De 1 i verecl: 2 
Key Deposit 

Key Count: 2 
Key Murnber: 20414 

Adel Ser·v i ce 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

~,vc: Siuncitur·e on Fi le 
Total $284.00 

Gn1nd Tota I : $284.00 

Cred It Ccwd Rem i ttecl $2!3'1. 00 
Car'd Mame: VISA 
Account II: XXl(XXXXXXX}(){008,J 
Approvc1 I II: 618Ll!5D 
T t'ansact ion #: 908 
AID: A0000000031010 Chi P 
Al.: VISA CREDIT 
PIN: Not Required 

£1{i·-x 1:•x-;:;_--:;:.;·:;;_.'A ·x:x·:>~'R;.; .,.: ·>,·Xx 'J: 1,:-J:·~··; 'J: 1-,· "I<.:; ·.:,:-J: :\'.Yd:-;.·').:/ 'X ·).; ·...: 

USPS is e><per·i enc inn LW1p1-0cecien ted volume 
i nc1'eases and I i 111i ted emp l ovf;e 

availability due to thn impacts of 
COVID-19. Vie cippreciate your' patience. 

~X*X~*k~~*~~*~kX*~*~*X*i**X~~~~~*~~~X~*~*~ 

Prev i ew your Mai l 
Track your Pacl<a~Jes 
Sign up for FREE@ 

htt ps: /; i nfor·medc!e I I wr·y. usps. com 

Eacn rewards on your· bu,;;i ness account 
pun:hasns ut PI' i or i ty Mai I l abe Is 
~Ii th tho USPS L0yal ty pronram by 

LIS I n~J CI i cl< and Sl1 i p . I/ i $ 1 t 
w1vw .usps. com/small biz I oval ty 

for mon3 i nfo . 

United States Postal Service 
NOW HIRING MATION\'IIDE 

Can1er· Path Po$itions vii th Benefits 
Appl y on l i ne . at • 

ww1v . usps . com/ car-eers 

All sales tinal on st,n»ps and rostaoi:;. 
REifuncls fol' guaranteed G,wvi c:P-f, only. 

fhanl< Yt>U few your' bus l nef,S. 

To l 1 us about vou1- Bxper-i m,ce . 
Go to: https://posctalexperience.(;orn/Pos 

01- :;can this code ,.,, i th· your- r\iob i le dfN l ce. 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

01-- i.• ·I l 1-800-410-7420. 

Welco~e to, Rest Bu~ 111 
19555 W BLUEHOUND RD 
BROOKFIELD, WI 53046 

Ill Ill II Ill I II I IIII II Ill lillll II ll Ill Ill II lllll Ill lllll I IIII I Ill 

Va I : ·10000 l ·218377-1 T/099-873502-587931 ··021 i 'I 

001~ 005 3536 09/15/21 10:45 

6359092 I/GU-LEll336 • 119. 99 
ULTIMATE VLDGGING KIT 
Sales Tax 6.00 

6210904 DIGITAL ITE 0.00 
t25 SHUTTFRFLY OR 8X8 BOOK PR 
Sales lox 0.00 

Subtotal 119.99 
S3les Tax 6.00 

Total 125. 99 

****••~•*•0084 ChlpRead USO$ 125.99 
VISA CREDIT - VISA 
GABLEMAH/MICHAEL J 

Approvi:!I 345120 

CARD ENTRY: Chip 
MODE: Issuer 
AID: A0000000031010 

Thanks for' pur·chaslns fl Shufterfl~J product 

frol'l Best Bu":J! 
Your Shu Herfl ':J produci ptwchased is: 

$25 SHU! TERFL Y OR 8X8 BOO!< PROMOTION PDB 

Below is vour ec1ivation code: 

8ECE-E3RR-PYR5-A6WX1T 

The activation c:ode will also be emailed to 

EMAIL 
To redeel'l your code visit 
http://bestbuy.shuttarfly.com/ 
Folio~! the el'lailed instruchons to cm1p!ete 

the adivation process. If an!:) issues occ:ur 

receivins the emHil or whJle redeeming the 

code, please contact us at 

1-888-BEST BUY( 1-888-237-8289), 

NO RETURNS Oil EXCHANGES WILL BE ACCEPTED 
OH DIGITAL PRODUCTS. 

Return/E:~c:hange Policy: 15 daus on mos·! 

purchases. 11 days on cell phones and 

devices !hat can be activuled (30 d.:i!:)s fm· 

Verizon devices). For details, 
90 to BastBuy.com/Reiurns. 

To learn about privacy pr;act ices 
90 to BestDuy.com/Privacy, 

Your' Customer· SC?1'vic:e Pm is: 
0011 005 3536 091521 
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61~e us tiedback ij surver.ualnart.ton 
Thank you! JO n:70flOOL1UHKLF 

llHt 49.60 49.UO 
CARD tt 748002623020252 

Walmart :;;:~. 
262-796-1620 Hgr:GAVL 

15205 UESf GREEHFIELU AUEHUE 
HE~ BERLIN WI 53151 

Sitt 05430 OPH 002201 fEH 67 TRtt 05403 
PRODUCT SERIAL tt 

6403502149222l2090 
PUPtt 06932264999022U75932209 
UHi sn11 A12 061696041606 12'1.00 X 
2VR ADtt PLAN OG0113102296 34.00 X 
UFH 49 .06 061696029062 49. 68 T 
POLICEFinEFE 060530886049 0.38 0 

SUBTOTOL Zl3.Z6 
rnx 1 5.ooo t t0.64 

TOTAL 22J. 90 
VISA TEHO 223.90 

VlSO CREDIT **** **** **** OQ84 I I ~PPROVAL H 076270 
Rf.F H 125600269077. 
TRAKS ID • 301256£49812170 
vnLJDOfION - Ftt5P 
POVHEHf SERVICE - E 
OID R0000000031010 ~nc 0508DOF691C500A3 
TERHIHnL It SC010774 

09/13/21 13;03:02 
0 IIIHUTfS 

C~AHOE OUE 0.00 
II ITEIIS SOLO 4 

TCH 137~ 1169 5197 6029 4693 5 

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 
Lou Prices Yuu Can Trust. Euarv Ody. 

09/13/21 13:03:13 
**•CUSTOMER COPY••• 

'*'•**''*'***''*''**'***'*'***•'****** ~o" purchasad ft U»lOQrt Protoctlon 
Plan, pruvidad bv Allstuta. Vuur 
receipt is requirRd to Fila H clulm. 
Sove the recelPt digitally bY SCijntifi9 
thn hnrco~e uith thn LJijln~rl app 
or ~u to 11011.ualnart,con/J)rutuctillll. 
To file n claim, 90 to 
uuu.ua]Uijft.cnn/prntectian or call 
1-871-538-4389. farms nttd condltlu~& 
ure avallabla ut chuckout register~. 
*Stondurd nas10Yin9 & duta rotes 
illlPlY. 
******'****~***•*•••*****•*·•·••*••··· *****' RETURH & EXCHOHOE POLICY****** ttlruloti~ phonos ~ny bn roturned fur 

refund or exch~nge with receipt 
UlTHIH 14 DAVS.Uerlznn Wireless 
rustpoid UITttltt 30 nnvs. 

*'**''**'**'********~•·······••******' 

Fi,id[;, Off ice h your desl inatlon 
for printing and shipping, 

i7 825 \'i 81 uemound Rd 
Brookfield, WI 53045-2914 

Te 1 : ( 262) . 782-1800 

S/10/2021 3:54 :22 PM C~,1 
Tri!r-1 MerriL,er: Ryan M, 

SALE 

B\'I JS on 2411 \•Jht 
000330 Reg. Pr·i ce 

Priority Print $50+ 
051951 Reg. Price 

411 I 0.1900 T 
0.21 
1 @ 15 .0000 T 

~c.:gular Total 
Discounts 

Total 

Sub-Total 
Tax 
Deposit 

Total 

15.00 

101,31 
8.22 

93,09 

93.09 
4.65 
0.00 

97.74 

***************PURCHASE***""*********** 
APPROVED 

Total: $97.74 
Card Type: MASTERCARD 
Card Entry: CHIP 
Acct": ************3850 
1,pproval Code: 091005 

PIN Verified 
************* EMV PURCHASE************* 
App Labe 1 : Mastercard Debit 
Mode: Issuer 
AID: A0000000041010 
TVR: 0000048000 
IAD: 0110A04003220000000000000000000000F 
TSI: EBOO 
ARC: 
AC: CNJF32FEBA96563D 
CVM: 420300 

Total Tender 
Change Due 

Total Discounts 8.22 

97,74 
0,00 

I !Hlli 11111 ll!ii llll5 IUII lllll mu 11§11 11111 111111111111111111 
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• 7 .. 

.. _.,\ 1) s: t C J : l ~·.~ !) ?' 

13/', iicH't'r :;,,_, :·!, .'.',!' 

Scha1.1mbl'l ;; , ! '· ,·, i',. ':, 

H~r1:i:.,ct··\.~ 

~ )"i"t,.t (.1 :;. C~?/; 

sea .. ::. i~hi ;: P.t(t,:.: 

ilpp1·c,J,ad 
Tr.in I D-11 1 ::>t>• f;\ ,;,t , , , 

!,IX -~>-1 G11EO 1 ; 
.-'a,9,,n.!'1. i'l!,i ,; .. r!, ,o 
, ,ill) :-Vil fHHH: . : ·; ii : " 
do CVM 
H,;i,Jc: t :;su[ ~ 

'(h,'.\11'1( t)OU 

Fe;· 01'.•\W ,pu;1::.h.ase of 

!{:ii, •. ;,.,nc Signatu1·r, 
·' ·Jril 

IJ ·istcn.cor 
" ·,: r,;•~1 

AMERICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

~-~~;tl~E~E 

New BE;>/ 1 . 
15300 West tn #, 21 2 
·~., ' Bw I , f anse Ave 

·, 1 
-W -r, in, ~JI 53151 

A4 Member 7l1882"1367G8 
1"118192 HP 1'1A-NAO , 

0000262701 11118192 , 
1118<192 I-IP '/1A-NFIOO 

0000262701 11118492 
l <I 18'i92 HP 1 "/A-NAOO 

997 DFFICEHOMED k..J:A:J:..iA 
PC 399772182493050 A 89.99 A 

CTIVATED 

SUBTOTAL 
TrlX 

XXXXXXX)(X>'.X){5227 
AID: A00CJ0000031010 

879.96 
44.00 

CHIP Reac:r 

Seql 4194 Appl: 05935D 
Costco Visa Resp: APPROVED 
Tran ID#: 125100004494 .... 
Merchant ID: 991212 

BPeHOVED -. Purchase 
AMOUNT: $923.96 
09/08/2021 10:17 1212 1 6 18 

Costco Vlsa 
CHANGE 

(~ !i. 00% 
TOTAL TAX 

TOTAL NUMBER OF HEMS SOLD .. 
INSTANT SflVINGS $ 
:•l:Jl~I;fJ',.'(tl..al 1 O: 17 1212 4 6 18 

923, 9fj 
0.00 

41.00 
44.00 

4 
200.00 

Electron1cs Return 
Poltcy Informat1on 

lHE RETURN POLICY FOR TELEVISIONS, 
TUNER-FREE DISPLAYS. PROJ~ClORS, 
COMPUTERS, 11rlJOR APPLIANCES, 
TOUCl'\;CtiEEN TABLETS, CAMERAS, 
SAHCORDERS, HP3 PLAYERS, CELLULAR 

-!ONES, flNO SMART ~JAfCHES IS 90 DRYS 

1H DATE OF PURCHASE. 

acturer's warranty service Is 
½le on all elrctronlcs producis. 

·Jfaclurer's warranty for 
coverase re,·r1s, 
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..---
OFFJC( FURU!JURE ~AR 

H6 BLUEHOU/ID RD 
unuJ(ESIIA, 'Ill 53188 

(262)691-8838 

M•i-ch•n l ID: 5585 
ler-m II: 0621 

OFFIC€ FURN/TUR€ UJAR€HOUS€ 
Storo II; 100! 

Sale 

XXXXXXXXXXXX0084 

Rd 1/, OO{ig Have you heard our radio ad's YIN AJ _ 11 • 

SOURCE; GO e,,~ SALESPERSON: 11 ~ 
VISA Entry Method: Chip :c:: G0-.~\~HONE: lOZ-4~0- 37&t . ___ _,__ ___ _ 

Total: $ 
__________ EMAIL:. __________ ::::::::::;:::;--

Closeout D = Delivery/Set-up 

09130121 16:57:27 
Inv H; 000004 APPr Code: 1qz310 
Transaction IO: 381ll3790471070 
APPrvd: Online BatchU: 000142 

..!l.Y.!lfil 

V-A 0"'\_~./lce_T~S,~ \ 

2'.,,,~~ 

VISA CRrnrr 
AID: A0000000031010 
fSI; 6808 
TVR: 8000008000 

Cu, tor,,er Copy • 

THANK YOU I 

j/ 

(N, U, C, D)_-_ _,,.;,,,.--"-------__:_------

(N, U, C, D) ________________ _ 

(N, U, C, D) ________________ _ 

•••sEE BACK OF THIS FORM FOR ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS*"'* 

PICK UP DATE:lO /o L /? I DECOM DATE:. __ _ 

DELIVERY DATE: I ~60 pjv"\ APPROX TIME: ---

$:__ __ 

$ z,zs 
s 75 

$. __ _ 

$. __ _ 

$. __ _ 

$. __ _ 

$ __ _ 

$~--

ADDRESS; l ~ 5 S [ K e,c uA-.J ✓ ~ v/ r 
IZo-o.h z \ 'L- \__,,JCi.,vcY-£ 2, ~ e-1 \;J ~ 

CC Processin_g Fee (2.5%):f-. \. $, 7£ 

6fS, 75 
Contact for deliver ff different from above:. ___ _ 

Phone: l):) • ,~~II Pr/or, Y- N It c:ard) f7A?-~o/6-)71Ll-- ~ 

Stairs: Y or N e;l e;J~ rj Due upon delivery $ __ _ 
(cash, checi<, ~edit card, debit card) 

Details:. _________ _ FURNITURE IS DE~tVERED/INSTALlED_TO OUR SATISFACHON 

Af\/f H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

Customer Signature and Date 
Office Furniture Warehouse of Waukesha LLC 

416 B/uemound Rd Waukesha WI 53188 
262-691~8838 

-------------
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Mike Gableman 

Travel 

-Hotel 

Expense 
·- . . . . 

, T~n.sportaUon 

Flights 

Food 

.Total 

• Office expenses 

. Offic~ Rent 

. Total 

Personel 

Administrative assistant 

• _lnyestig~t?~ 1_ 

_ Investigator 2 

Investigator 3 

·Total 

AMERICAN 
,OVERSIGHT 

Expens~~--.. 

Dates: July 26 thru Sep, 30 
• . ... ···-

• Dates 

9/1 thru 9/30 

• 9/1 thru 9/30 

9/1 thru 9/30 

• 9/1 thru 9/30 

Miles • Milage Multiplier : 

2148; 0.56. 

Amount 

1,202.75 

1,202.88 

O· 
387.38 

2793.01 

3,387.08 • 

2567.36 . 

5,954.44 

·Amount 

·~ ·-· ' ·.•. 
4000 

5000. 

5000 • 

3250 

17250' 

Grand Total 

25,997.45• 

Notes 
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AMERICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

1:/\ieb ¼-9 crte( s;, 
'·· ·········· ....... . 

Expense 

:Travel 

,Hotel 

• Transportation 

Flights 

Office Supplies 

_Total 

Expenses 

9/01 thru 9/30 Miles 

409, 0.56. 

Amount 

229.04• 

229.04· 

3250. 
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AMl::f ~ICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

.. n~~r?f~~~~ '~>\?f~r ,,, 
I :..?. nr ~- .:~P~?_se~ ' - '"''' .... ,,,,, --- ,,, ' ' 

Expense 

·rravel 

Hotel 

• Transportation . , , ..... , . 

;Flights 

• Office Supplies 

Total 

9/01 thru 9/30 Miles Amount 

629.50: 

0.00 
o, 
o, 

629.5. 

4000, 

4629.5 
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AMf=f~ICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

.. J~1;s~:T~( ... ~ 
'.~ .• E_x:~en~~J ... 

~pe~se 
•Travel 

:Hotel 

_T~<3nspo~tio_n_ .. 
Flights 

()ff,ice Supplies 

Total 

Dates: 9/01 thru 10/02 Miles Amount 

307.24. 

1,834.08 .. 

923.96 

3,065.28· 

5,000 

8,065.28: 
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AMERICAN 
,OVERSIGHT 

Expense 9/01 thru 9130 

Travel 

•Hotel 

• Tra.nspCJrtati?". _ 

. Flights 

Office Supplie~ 

Total 

Miles Amount 

121.58 

265.97 

387.55 
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AMERICAN 
,OVERSIGHT 

¥ ~ e .s, ·k,"" tor f 
.:'Ill • • ±(. :. ·., . : E~pe.n:~~ . _ .. :. :.~. • - • •• 

E,cpense 

Travel 

• Hotel 

'~ransportati_o~. 

Flights 

Office Supplies 

Total 

Dates: 9/01 thru 10,02 Miles 

_______________ .................................................................. . 

Milage Multiplier Amount 

1,600.00. 

274 .. 21 •• 

364.41 • 

39.99' 

2,278.61, 

5000 

7,278 .. 61' 
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Dates: 9/01 thru 9/30 
-, . -·-

... ~ate_s: JiJIY._26 thru ~~P· 30 
,Travel 

Hotel 

Mileage/Transpor1ation • 

'F,Hghts 

Food 

Total Travel 

()ffisce expenses. 

Office Rent 

.Total 

Person el Dates 

Administrative assistanl 9/1 thru 9/30 . -~ " 

Investigator 1 . 9/1 thru 9/30 

. lnves~i$ator 2 

. ln_vesti$ator 3 .. 

Total 

. 9/1 thru 9/30 

• 9/1 thru 9/30 

AMERICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

Amount 

3,861,07 

3,540.21 • 

630,38• 

387,38 · 

8,419.04 · 

4,351,03 

2567,36• 

6,918.39 

,Amount 

4000·· 

5000 

5000• 

3250' 

17250. 

Notes 

Hotels needed on travel, or for staff in Milw~ukee 

. lf:clude.s Mileage°'taxi':· public transporta_!(C?n, or_ca.r r~ntals 

Food on Business travel during 60 day period 

Used ~?r .. offi~e supplies, o1nce furnishings, .and offi~e tec~nology 

O~ce rent (July pro rated, August, September, and Octo?er 

_Total Staff Salary_for September 

Grand Total ; ~".'.:ryone Total 

32,587.43' 

•Mike Total 

23839.98. 8,747.45. 
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• Personel 
:•-, ..... ,,_. ., .. "~-- . ,., - .. , .. . .. .. - . -·· ..... , .. 
• Special Counsel 

• Administrative assistant 
~ - .. , .. ~--· ·-·--· ........ . 

: .1nve5.~gat?r.~ 

(!1v_e5.ti~a,to_r .2 

••· \nve~~igator 3 

1r:1ve~ti~clto,r 4 . . . _ _ ... 
, lnvesti~ator. 5 

:Total 

•overhead 

• Rent 

• Office Equipment 

• Outside Services 
• Communications 

; O.ata Analysis Contra9tor 

• c:)utside Legal ~ounsel 

·. Other Expenses 
,Travel 

Court Reporting 

• Service of Process/Filing 

AMERICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

'Current Amount Total Used · ... ,, . .,., _.,. 

33,0~0_; .·• 
4000' 

sooo· 
5000' 

33,000· 

4000] 

5000' 

5000; 

3250, 3250· 

0 01 

0 o: 

17250 

2567.36 · 

4,351.03 

0 

o: 
0 

8,419.04 

o: 
0 

17250 

2567.36. 

4,351.03. 
,.... - --·-

O' 

O· 
o· 

8,419.04 •. 

0 

o· 

' ' . !~(~'-.8.~ct,~~t 
55,000 

16,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

1S6,000 

: Remaining Balance ; 

:···•<:r/." ):1:#isot -· .. ··.·.,· •'••."",.••-- .· ...... ·.·-- ··---·'·•····· 

10,000: .• 

2,000 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000062

$ 
~~ 

Office 

17925 W Bluemound Rd 
Brookfield, WI 53045-2914 

(262) 792-1800 

Terminal: 0466MIX01 
9/16/2021 11 :30 
Receipt It: 0466L3E0355 
Type: 

Qty 

2 

l 

1 

4 

38 

1 

14 

3 

Purchase 

Description 

PNG B&W S/S 8. 5xll & 
8,5xl4 
PNG Color S/S 8.Sxll 
8.Sx14 
PNG B&W S/s 
8.5x14 
PNG B&W S/S 
8.5xl4 
l'NG B&W s/s 
8.Sx14 
PNG B&W S/S 
8.5xl4 
PNG B&W S/S 
8.5x14 
PNG B&W S/S 
8.5x14 

SubTotal 

District tax 
City tax 
County tax 
State tax 

8.5x11 & 

8.5x11 & 

8.5xl1 & 

8. 5xl1 & 

8.Sxll & 

8.5x11 & 

& 

Amount 

0.30 

0.60 

0.15 

0.60 

5.70 

0.15 

2.10 

0.45 

10.05 

0,00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.50 

Total USO $10.55 

Page 1 of 2 

AMf HICAN 
OVERSIGHT 

~~ 
Office 

T,f?H LY3 !i()Vil \•VEJ'r(• dolnq and o,H .... ,,,,. 

a ccnipon for$!; off a print: order 
. 1~ r'i· '){ •• )' 1.~·,, • ,. ·\I :·rt·· ;i- • • ..:•, . • '°\) L CJ .1i . .J ", c .• ,)rhf, t. J. 01J1 ,.,1J1 Vl~ l uy 

,:·("if'1•'l:1'l'•·•1(·1 t I 1•·) ("'1 f) 1'"(}('1 (I l')-.:)!("1 1 ,.~ •,., .) t. I • 1.". . !\o_. ,.,)< •, ~.; •:, _ J '-:,, l;,, \-,,;- ;.> '\ '( i! 

vi,it fedex.com/welisten, 

·y, (i'i 1. ~ ···f: 1_.' .:n ·:; ~ .\' . .t·:\~ ,:, ,,,:,.:-1 r•:·,':-:;· ,Jt_ }~V'b ~l;;~,·~(3~:r~ tt~_;_d 
•·. J I! .. ,::,,"( i';:f ;:;· ','.·:r:i ,:.: --~·JJ.,1 F"·a.-::~ 1h I nH .-.~~r,~:,, .. ~~Tt: \'1,:~·f ... 

:)H~--· , ..•. ,t-! \_! .:~ --.,:•.: •.! rJy'.· 1:) ~,, .,.,_.:.!-. ;• .. ,-; ,,;, ·r.;=!::;,., ,,r-d i>'a_, ,,•;.1, t~ 
1! .. -' .. Vi·!~f'.~':\ : '.f ::::r •• I/ 'l\,1' -~ ► ;•,I'-~ :.r =\J!~t,~ p .:~ 1:-. .1~t:"i. •.b~•i.:1( t .-~fr:-if:·? 
~:'( ,,,;.::•.j f, :-: ("' (. \ . .-.. •, ,:, :· 11:•I_ 1 .; i•- ! i.> )';:· t:,,.Jj '1h~t+:, ~;1;1.,-~ •-'.~·-iC, ... :1~ t,_ 1/.' 

;_~-:l:i~j-· rr/,t ;-; ,: ;:.;·•·;,~.,\·:!: : i:~: ':i ;~~:. ~:::.~::i·~;t~ :,=·}_.:-~;~~\:, (: ;:.;~~·:;:~:;!,~:;.;1~~;:•,~(r~;~~:;!~; 
·1t.:t '?-··, :! ,:: ,::: -;1 .,·. •1 i• ::: ,,:.-t:, f!!l:=!-1" l•: r:;'.,f,;-~i,,.,. ::~.u·\ i"":t:f! ,)<:~{-:l· ft'.1 
·/;;T •\•~-( .(,:t'.--f: h' 1'-':;~'.:~· f"-;•w;-1,.. ·'•_-,~t- :t t"?:-;-,-?l',' \l·.;,Ntr.~ f.~rt'(, f':V·1 
'12 ;1~ i' ! n t• ;--: f ~-t• •.··'-~--~ ,_ J1:0:1 t J•.:-'; '>.1"$l ··Ht'.:·.• •;,;:•.~ 1i'~-1 :• f·~-~,ht~·!"::.•:t ,-;,,~ 
f ;-:.-~1 .• Hd I:•~-~-!;.', : ... _. :,-,1 ;·; h, ;o:1 ·.:.-.(1· •, ,:; :,:~. •-;,_; .>:\ ,T,~1·1) WI ~I;' !~;--t\1H:r-, 
<:: .~:.-.' ~ ~ r-~i· i ;;_1'.--·~ p ... _.·;u",•.1';-,..,i_ i.'::fr, o.;·-.i<:>, =,_.;:,:,">)}i. 

8:; ,;u~.:irwtt,n-~i :,-c,ur prc,_rrittt to Fi2dEt•.Offn:e; 
or by 1r,;:,hn9 <'1 p1.11•1.:h;:,5e in; a, Fl?a:E;,; Office 
s:t,:,!\~. '.r'OU E~~J-fi.~!•) to ,;1f~ .F-.e-ct-E:~ .O·fflce t-2rrns 
c1nd i::;:w,(i,t1;:,ns. indudir,9 i.imiti'!tk'Jn; 
of !i-'l:1ili1:::. 

Rf,q~;Jf.l~,t -b i::ttp:,.,· 1.)f our~ ,;rrr.tr; ~ ru'J 
1~{:ir'1di~ ;;:.w"?!:~ f r-c~f"f! i:, h:-.:11-n r"n(trf1.~11::•~ {lf' \'i~'.iil: 
h1dc,i.x .. ~om/offke:$er'1•1oahim1$ fr:,r rJ,H,)11'\';-



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000063

17925 W B1uemound Rd 
Brookfield, WI 53045-2914 

(262) 792-1800 

Terminal: 0466MIX01 
9/16/2021 11: 30 
Receipt It: 0466L3E0355 
Type: Purchase 

Acct #:************3850 
Mastercard Debit 
Chip Read 
Auth No.: 091614 
Mode: Issuer 
AID: A0000000041010 
NO CVM 
CVM Result: 1F0302 
TVR: 0000008000 
IAD: 
011060700322000039ElOOOOOOOOOOOOOOFF 
TSI: E800 
ARC: 00 
APPROVED 

The Cardholder agrees to pay the Issuer 
of the charge card in accordance with 
the agreement between the Issuer and 
the Cardholder. 

Page 2 of 2 

AMf f ICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

~~ 
Office 
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Checking 

Date 

07i01/2021 

07/06/2021 

07/16/2021 

07/23/2021 

08/03/2021 

08/06/202] 

08/06/2021 

08/09/2021 

08/09/2021 

08/09/2021 

08/09i2021 

08/09/2021 

08/J0/2021 

08/10/2021 

08/10/2021 

08/10/2021 

08/10/2021 

Transaction Doscription 

NOTICE OF CREDIT 

Cush Deposit 

Account Number 

Statement Date 

ACCOUNT ANALYSIS SERVICE CHARGE 

Check Deposit 

TELLER WITHDRAWAL 

Debit POS!PIN ,;:1thdrawal- WAL-MART #2515 PHOENIX A7. US POS 
837502 ···•~·* .. •**3850 24251501 

Debit POS/SIG Vithdrnwal - DUNKIN /1362916 CHICAGO IL POS 
080401 •***" .,u+ .. 3850 ?04876TRQEB2LVD 

Debit POS/PIN \Vithdrnwal - WAL-MART #2515 PHOENIX AZ US POS 
878284 ......... ***3850 24251501 

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - QT 1408 OUTSIDE PHOENIX AZ US POS 
254967 ° .. ~,.,.,,.,.3850 001 

Debit POSISIG Withdrawal - TST* BUFFALO CHlP SALO CAVE CREEK 
AZ ros 080505 *'*** ....... 3850 305376S2X7ATN - B5 
Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal -THE VIG FILLMORE PHOENIX AZ !'OS 
080506 •*'*"""****3850 306646S2X80NA6R 

Debit POS/SKi With<lrawal- ROSATIS PIZZA PHOENIX AZ !'OS 
080609 •* .. '****'**3SSO 314616VEHWBZ5WP 

Debit POS/SlG Wilhdrawal - EMBASSY SUJTES 24TH ST Pl IOENIX AZ 
POS 080403 ~u .... •**0 3850 436876V7L6024DR 

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal- EMBASSY SUITES 24TH ST PHOENIX AZ 
POS 080404 '''* .. *'**"**3850 4368?6W50QID6VI 

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal -'THE ORIGINAL Cl-lOPSHOP PHOENIX AZ 
POS 080710 ••~• .. ••****3850 314616W2X92EGJY 

DebitPOS/SlG Withdrnwal- USA*BULLDOG VENDING LL PHOENIX 
AZ POS 080811 **-*••~"* .. *3850 432866W5SPFI G6Z 

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal. SQ *CARTEL COFFEE LAB PHOENIX AZ 
POS 080815 ***'********3850 4J2866W5SR3SQ2Y 

CONSUL TARE Ls. t~ 
PO BOX 51014S 
NEW BERLIN \f'i! 63151-0145 

AM HICA'\J 
pVERSIGHT 

Grel1~ :\-C"'"~ 
<;}oJ/e (Y\~-r\4 

10/01/2021 Page 

Amount Ending Balance 

150.00 20.50 

2,000.00 2,020.50 

17.89 2,002.61 

11,000.00 13,002.61 

2,000.00 11,002.61 

10,34 10,992.27 

6.79 J0_.985.48 

14.41 10,971.07 

29.85 10,941.22 

104.23 10,836.99 

107,97 I 0,729.02 

29.73 10,699.29 

359.10 10,340.19 

280.29 10,059.90 

9.55 10,050.35 

2.10 1 o_.o4s.2s 

30.06 10,018.19 
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

Accountname: 
Attn: 

Consultare 
Mr. Mike Gablernan 

PO Box510145 
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 
United States of America 

USEFUL INFORMATION 

Account number: 

Invoice number: 

Statement date: 

Due date: 

11640514 

675-28126 

09 July 2021 

09 July 2021 

You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging intowww.MyRegus.com 

If you have questions about your invoices or payn°ents. please speak to your Community Team. 

Alternatively, you can log a case thrcugh your online account (Help sectio,1). 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

Account balance Payments 

Payment received - $ 0.00 

July 2021 invoice 675-28126 

Total payment due 

Amount 

$1,854.40 

$1,854.40 

Center Address: 200 South Executve Drive• Suite 101 • Brockfleld • WI 53005 • USA HQ 
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Account name: 

Attn: 

Center name: 

Description of Charges 

Office 

Retainer/Deposit 

INVOICE 

Consultare 
Mr. Mike Gableman 

PO Box510145 
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 
United States of America 

WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ} 

Month 

July 2021 

July2021 

Account number: 
Invoice number: 

Invoice date: 

Due date: 
Your TAX Number: 

Price 

$ 451.61 

$ 1,400.00 

Total (excl. TAX 

TAX 

July invoice total (inc. Tax) 

11640514 
675-28126 

09 July 2021 

TAX 
$2.79 

$ 0.00 

09 July 2021 

Total 

$ 454.40 

S 1,400.00 

$ 1,851.61 

$ 2.79 

$1,854.40 

See next page for an itemized breakdown of charges 

Center Address; 200 South Executive Drive• Suile 101 •Brookfield, WI 5j005, USA HQ 
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YOUR INVOICE DETAILS 

Account name: Consultare 

Attn: Mr. Mike GablGman 

Account number: 

lnvoicG number: 

Invoice date: 

Due date: 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

ONE-OFF CHARGES INCURRED 

Item Description From Date To Date Price 

Office - Monthly Charge 12 Jul 2021 31 J1JI 2021 $ 451.61 

- Office 21 OSA 

Booked by'. Mr. Mike Gableman 

Retainer 9 Jul 2021 9 Jul 2021 $ 1,400.00 

Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman 

Subtotal $1,851.61 

Total Charges $1,851.61 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suite lOl •Brookfield, WI 53005, USA 

11640514 

675-2g126 

09 July 2021 

09 July 2021 

TAX 

$ 2.79 

$ 0.00 

$ 2.79 

$2.79 

Total 
(inc. TAX) 

$ 454.40 

$1,400.00 

$ 1,854.40 

$1,854.40 

HQ 
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ONE-OFF CH~RGES 
Office 

Retainer/Deposit 

Your private accommodation in a professional environment which is fully furnished. staffed and 

equipped. 

A refundable service retainer Id eposit held as security for performa nee of all your obligations 

under your agreement 

HQ 
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Accountr1ame: 

Attn: 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

Consultare 

Mr. Mike Gablernan 

PO Box510145 

Account number: 

Invoice number: 

Statement date: 

11640514 

675-28176 

31July2021 

New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 
United States of America 

Due date: 15 August 2021 

USEFUL INFORMATION 

You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging intowww.MyRegus.com 

If you have questions about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community Team. 

Alternatively, you can log a case through your o:'\line account {Help section). 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

Account balance 

Outs:anding balance on 31 July 2021 

Payment received -

July 2021 invoice 675-28176 

Total payment due 

Payments 

$ 0.00 

Amount 

$ 764.54 

$ 704.32 

$1,468.86 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suite 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA HQ 
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<f'------'t 

OFFICE FURNITURE ~AR 
~i1, o~urnout10 RD 

~AUKESHA, Ill 53188 
(2&2)&91-8838 

tlerch~nt ID: 5565 
Term IJ: O62 l Slor, u: 100 l 

Sale 

XXXXXXXXXXXX3850 

Ref II: 0003 

MASrERCARO Entry Hethod: ChiP 

Total: $ 168, 64 

OFFICE: FURNITURE WAR€HOUS€ 
Have you heard our radio ad's YIN 

SOURCE: ('tf~,tJ; {- SALESPERSON:. ______ _ 

G:J+ ~M~ PHONf; _______ CfLl:'------------

i-;;,,M£111J-1rt..._.,&~ut,........,,9--+------EMAIL: _____ __,. _____ _ 

:loseout D = De/Ivery/Set-up 
II Units ' S Per 

It ct:(;~ l 1 & ',,,' s-o 
09129121 1q:47:17 
Inv ff: 000003 AP Pr Code; 0ns3~ .uTh...:-""l....;:;~_.r-'""""rbc..,c__,;.,'-v____;_ ___ __;.. __ /. fil 

$ JOb 

s ltft 
$_ \3'} Transaction 10: 0929MDSV001Ptt 

APPrvd: Online Batcntt: 000141 

Hastercard Oe&It 
AID: A0000000041010 
lSI: E800 
m: 000000a000 

Cuslom•r Copy 

TIIMJK VDU I 

DELIVERY DATE: 

.~½"•+ d,11.v 

µ,,h( Dnlcl' 

' -
0 
0 
c::; 
~ ., 

APPROX TIME: '1,tf M 
. l 

Contact for deliver If different from above:, ___ _ 

Phone: ________ cal/ Prlor? YIN 

Stairs: Y or N 

I 

7< 
( 

) 

,._ ., 
0 ::, 

u 0 >-
L 
~ "' ;; z 

"' ., :r 
~ >-

u 

I ➔ -=t 

U,-0 
,---- s'-/Cb 
J_D $ {1-::J 

~ 
$. __ _ 

$ __ _ 

$ __ _ 

$ __ _ 

$ __ _ 

'.al:$ 

·-><: $ 

184~ • 
~i.iv 

CC Processing Fee (2.5%): $ IZ .1Z 

Totalwithtaxandfee$:$ l S-11-.Z..tg 

Deposit:$ 7fef;. & lf 
(cash, check~deblt card) . 

Due up~l/very $ -=, bfi ~ {.g Y 
(cash,~,Jcredlt aird, debit card) 

Details: __________ _ FURNITURE IS DE~IVERED/INSTALLEV,TO OUR SATISFACTION 

Af\/f H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

Customer Signature and Date 
Office Furniture Warehouse of Waukesha LLC 

416 Bluemound Rd Waukesha WI 53188 

262-691°8838 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Good morning Ted/Janine, 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:09 AM 

Blaze!, Ted 

WI special Counsel Receipts 

HPSCAN_2021101221032805_2021-10-12_210415743.pdf; HPSCAN_ 

20211012212410404_2021-10-12_213006583.pdf 

Follow up 

Flagged 

I will be send 3 more files that got bounced back from your email server last night. Can you please respond 

that you recieved these emails. 

Very respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 

WI Special Counsel 

Af\/f H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

1 
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BAYMONT® 
BAYMONT INN & SUITES 
2111 E. MORELAND BOULEVARD 

WAUKESHA, WI 53186 US 

Phone: (262) 547-7770 

Fax: {262) 547-0688 

BY WYNDHAM 

Folio (Detailed) 

Name: 

Email: baymontwaukesha@gmall.com 
Hotel ID: 13606 

Printed: 9/9/2021 6:24:24 PM 

Confirmation Number: 

ACCOUNT/ INVOICE# : 

81550EC040145 

442-532027 

Address: -
Ad 'fl'\\n-\ ~,\-( °'-t\v-e_ 

/.}ss~s\-P..(\ ~ 

Room: 
Rate Plan: 

Arrival: 

150 
RACK 
9/9/2021 {Thu) 

Room Rate: 

9/9/2021 (Thu) - 9/9/2021 (Thu) 

9/10/2021 (Fri) - 9/11/2021 {Sat) 

9/12/2021 (Sun) - 9/13/2021 (Mon) 

Date 
9/9/2021 

Summary 

Room 
$0.00 

Code 
VI 

Tax 
$0.00 

Room Type: Nights: 5 Guests: 1/0 

Daily Rate: GTD: VI - VISA 

Departure: 

NDD1, 2D/MICRO/FRDG/NS 

See room rate section below. 

9/14/2021 (Tue) XXXX XXXX XXXX 3836 

$94.49 + $13.33 Tax per night. 

$134.49 + $18.53 Tax per night. 

$94.49 + $13.33 Tax per night. 

Description 
VISA (3836) 

F&B 
$0.00 

Other 
$0.00 

cc 
($629.50) 

Amount 
($629.50) 

Cash 
$0.00 

Balance 
($629.50) 

DB 
$0.00 

Wyndham Rewards members earn valuable points on qualifying stays at nearly 7,000 hotels around the world. Points can be redeemed for 

free nights, gift cards, merchandise and more. If you're not already a member, join at the front sk, visit us at www.wyndhamrewards.com 

or call 1-866-WYN-RWDS. 

Guest Signature: 

A,Jr-v~,h ~ 5~ffi\t~\le 

,4 ss: s i"~'"" 

(1) Regardless of charge Instructions, the undersigned acknowledges the above as personal indebtedness. (2) This property Is privately owned and 

management reserves the right to refuse services lo any one, and will not be responsible for Injury or accidents to guests or loss of money, jewelry or 

any personal valuables of any kind. "We or our affiliates may contact you about goods and services unless you calf 888-946-4283 or write to Opt Out/ 

Privacy, Wyndham Hotel Group, LLC, 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NJ 07054 to opt out. View our website about privacy. " 

AMf HICAN 
PVERSIGHT 



Jaike Geblermon
H'syor trary aodser ran vton lig h tel
st nn Plight + Vote

Beene

Southwest's Manage Flight| Flight Status | My Account
rr

A Travel notice ae

Fadersaw rots each person tovaramask at lf mas i th art and rughout ne fight
ncaing during boarding and deplaning. Passangorswhomay be exe fom wearing sing
hi toa abitms contac Us before ave. Loan re.

or
Wet faoking forward 10 fying togethor! It cant coma 500n enough. Blow
you find your notary, important rave information, and tip receipt. See

AUGUST 4 - AUGUST §

Chicago (O'Hare-Torminal5 to Phosrix

contmationt AHEGNY Conimaton dt: 09012021
PASSENGER ca
roorewwose [II

TICKET # S2UTTOR0714
oni August2, 2022

EST. POINTS EARNED 1324

apdRants pots ar nysrt.

Your itinerary

Flight 15 Wednesday, 001042021 Est. Travel Time: 3h 35m Wanna Oct Avy

DEPARTS ARRIVES

ios’ ORD 11:05am PHX 12:40pm
Chicago (HareTomina 5) Phoenix

WIREP21-1437-A.000076
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have met all check-in requirements. 

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: Things happen, we understand I Please let us 

know at le,ast 1_0 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be traveling. 

If you don t notify us, you may be subject to our No Show PoliQY.. 

See more travel tips ; 

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid 
Rewards® points per night 

Choose a hotel in Phoenix. 

Book hotel> 

C:,et all th~1 an:;;w(➔ rs f:)efore you koave for 

u·1e airport 

5261417060714: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TOY -BG WN CHI WN PHX110.31WN 

CHl110.31USD220.62END ZP ORD4.30PHX4.30 XF ORD4.5PHX4.5 

FLN3R2H 
FLN3R2H 

No Show Policy; you must notify Southwest® at least ten (10) minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you do not plan to 

travel on your flight. Customers who fail to cancel reservations for a Wanna Get Away® fare segment at least 10 minutes prior to travel 

and who do not board the flight will be considered a no show, and all remaining unused Wanna Get Away funds will be forfeited. All 

remaining unused Business Select® and Anytime funds will be converted to reusable travel funds. If you no show your reward travel 

reservation, the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards account. Any taxes and fees associated with your reward 

travel reservation will be held for fUlure use in the form of reusable travel funds under the name of the traveler(s). 

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: to promote seat availability for our Customers, Southwest prohibits multiple 

rese1vations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting 

or overlapping Itineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same time). Furthermore, without 

advance notice to the Passenger or purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations, or any other reservations that it believes, in its 

sole discretion, were made without intent to travel. With the exception of Southwest gift cards, funds from proactively canceled 

reservations by Southwest will be returned to the original form of payment. Reservations paid for with a Southwest gift card will have 

the amount applied from the gift card held as travel funds for use by the Customer on a future Southwest Airlines flight. 

Need help? 

Contact us 

Arvlt YICAN 
PVERSIGHT 

Connect with us Mobile app 

009(0(:) 0 
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4nvesf~9(;\tc:,, ~ 
, ....... 
i 

j Travel 

Hotel 

Expense 

Transportation 

Total 

Office expenses 

Office Rent 

Total 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

Expen~es 

Dates: July 26 thru Sep. 30 

923.96 

3065.28 
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,. 
;tv,.1.12J., '10:54 AM 08/04 Phoenix trip (4SISID): Your reseivatlon is confirmed. 

Gmail 
-~~-4--'-i\-'-".......C.t~{~~t(?5_ ~~--______.::,-~~~~~~~~--~ 

' 08/04 Phoenix trip (4S151D): Your reservation is confirmed. 
Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@iffy.southwest.com> 
Reply-To: Southwest Airlines <no-repfy@ifly.southwest.com> 
To: £ £ Q!!i21!.25i!L · 

Here's your itinerary and other important travel information. 

View our mobile site f View In browser 

Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 9:17 AM 

Southwesf. Manage Flight I Flight Status I My Account 

A Travel notice 
J:ederal law requires each person to wear a mask at all times in the airport and throughout the flight, including during boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing a face covering due to a disability must contact us before travel. Learn more. 

:r,t'\ ves. t, 3 ~ ➔ c1 r <: 
- ' 

Wo're !ookin(J fqrward to_'llyino together! F c0n't COITlt~ soon enouql1. Below you'H fmct your 1t1nermy, m1portant tnwr:111nfornmiion, and trip rec(~ipt. ~:;ee \JOLI onboard f;oonf 

AUGUST 4 - AUGUST 7 

ORD PHX 
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix 

Confirmation# 4S IS ID 
PASSENGER 
RAPID REWARDS # 
TICKET# 

Join or Log.in 
5261417146943 

EXPIRATION1 August 2, 2022 
EST. POINTS EARNED 2,212 

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations. 

Your itinerary 

FLIGHT 
#3998 

DEPARTS 
ORD 11:05AM 
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) 

Confirmation date: 08/02/2021 

ARRIVES 
PHX 12:40PM 
Phoenix 

https://mall.google.com/maflluLO?ika::dbe62c0608& f -pv ER s I G H V ew-pt&search=alJ&permmsg1d=msg-f%3A1706991410903281911&slmpl=msg-f%3Al 7069914109... 1/4 
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10/J/{2.J., 10:54 AM 08/04 Phoenix trip (4SISID): Your reservation is confirmed. 

Fllt]ht ;;~: Saturday, 0H/07/2021 Est. Travel Time: 3h 2!5m Wanna Get Away,11~ 

FLIGHT 
#2502 

DEPARTS 
PHX 12:05PM 
'Phoenix 

Payment information 

Air-4S1S10 
Base Fare 
U.S. Transportation Tax 
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee 
U.S. Flight Segment Tax 
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg 

Total 

368.52 
27.64 
11.20 

ARRIVES 
ORD 05:30PM 
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) 

Paynrnnt 

Univ Air Travel ending in 6419 
Date: August 2, 2021 

Payment Amount: $424.96 

Fare Rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare lncrec1se. In the case you're left with travel 
funds from this confirmation number, you're in luck! We're happy to let you use them towards a future flight for the individual named on 
the ticket, as long as the new travel is completed by the expiration date. 

Your ticket number: 5261417146943 

Prepare for takeoff 

~~'.: rt» ~
1
·' t-11 W' 1r~ U f!'~ U,-" "" 'V r,~ (?. ~ &'4 ~ '\.,ft i-"f~~ ~-fr" ~-;i 11.Jif~';\ »

1
. 

'J. ,.,.1; fl '•"-~"' "..V -o. ... ~ ,C,:!_~·a 1.,,-; ij ll ti ~ "f,i'f .,<,- ~)J ~~:i, J,, ~,:.t fj I& I1 ~"'~ ~ ._,c., n 
idl k'n ttHril fl ti''<;\ ;t!' f? th ,i:t ,r,;:t ,,~1 ~ ri ·.t !,;,; ~ t• ! <':'l ~ f tI'i\ «:~ ,,,~ fl.:"il t1:-.✓~ ~,,_{., P.i ~ li rl H ~'C)i ~i-!. ,.,...Y ~.!1 U ~ \L:, ~-J] (t,.p .. A it !1 H ti \~ ~\,... ,,,;-;; ~,+ '--~?' €n~["'~ n'-'J,;,; U 

, 
• Download app now ► Download app now 

(9 

0 
(9 

24 hours before your departure: 

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobile App, Use your mobile 
device and receive a mobile boarding pass, 

30 minutes before your departure: 

Arrive at the gate prepared to board, 

10 minutes before your departure: 

This is the last opportunity to board your flight if you are present in the gate area and 
have met all check-in requirements. 

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: Things happen, we understand! Please let us 
know at least 10 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be traveling. 
If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No Show PolicY., 

See more travel tips 
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Gmail 

AMf f ICA 

Your reservation is booked and confirmed. There is no need to call 
us to reconfirm this reservation. 

Chicago 

Sep 6, 2021 - Sep 9, 2021 

Because you booked a flight, you qualify for special hotel 
pricing on select Chicago hotels. 

Expires Thu, September 9 

Shop hotels 

See live updates to your itinerary, anywhere and anytime. 

Before you go 

Q Face masks required: Travelers must wear a face covering over their nose and 
mouth. Checl< with the airline to see their full policy. 

.. E-ticket: This email can be used as an E-ticket. 

" Remember to bring your itinerary and approved, government-issued photo ID 
for airport check-in and security. 

pVERSIGHT 
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0 To make modifications while traveling internationally please call: 949-930-9523. 

Carrier charges may apply 

Contact the airline to confirm: 

0 specific seat assignments 

" special meals 

• frequent flyer point awards 

8 special assistance requests 

Flight overview 

Your reservation is booked and 
confirmed. There is no need to call 

us to reconfirm this rnservation. 

Booking ID 

2PCMQA 

0 Departure Mon, Sep 6 

American Airlines 1114 

Washington (DCA} 
s:oopm 
Terminal: c 

MAIN CABIN 

Travel dates 

Sep 6, 2021 - Sep 9, 2021 

Itinerary# 

72154742633411 

➔ 
Chicago (ORD} 
6:22pm 

Terminal: 3 

Cabin: Economy/ Coach (N) 
Included Fee applies 

o Seat Choice 
• Cl1anges 
e Carry On Bag 
• Miles Earned 

Arvf H CAr\ 
PVERSIGHT 

• Checked Bags 
.. Snacl<s 
• Alcoholic Drinks 
• Wi-Fi 
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Not included 

° Cancellation 

2h 22m duration 

o Priority Chee!< In 
" Priority Boarding 
• Lounge Access 
0 Premium Seat 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

Total duration 

2h 22m 

0 Return Thu, Sep 9 

American Airlines 1926 

Chicago (ORD) 
9:04pm 
Terminal: 3 

MAIN CABIN 
Cabin: Economy I Coach (S) 
Included 

0 Seat Choice 
• Changes 
• Carry On Bag 
.. Miles Earned 

Not included 

• Cancellation 

lh 51m duration 

➔ 

Fee applies 

Washington (DCA) 
11:55pm 

Terminal: C 

• Checked Bags 
• Snacks 
• Alcoholic Drinks 
0 Wi-Fi 
o Priority Check In 
• Priority Boarding 
• Lounge Access 
• Premium Seat 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

Total duration 

1h51m 

AM ~~ICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 



© Traveler(s) c

ie Tndectionf p=

AmericanAAdvantage SEE
Known Traveler Number I

Update raver dels and make special requests. lease confi all requests with your tine. |

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult 5315.80
Fiight 5266.98
Taxes & Fees $48.82

1440 rsvedeemed $2160
Total due today 529020 and 1440 rs

prices are uote i USD.

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees

The aifline may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services. |

+ Additional fees for your ght to Chicago
+ Addiional fees for your fighttoWashington

Airline rules and restrictions,
We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel or change fee.
‘When the aifine charges such fees in accordance with ts own polices, the cost willbe:
passed on to you.

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations appicable to this
fare.

“Tickets are nonrefundable, nontransferable and name changes are not allowed.

Please read important information regarding airline ably limitations.

Travel Disclosures

WLREP21-1437-A.000086
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375 South Moora Rost
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“2823001100

Summary of Charges
oo Shooter 2 |
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I 08/06:2021
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our ive rp, FosRS,ais Ete8a

Cro tit ines Dobie |
cr ta, Nima fc 2p sven dg For M8Fofs eid os srt
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10/112\ 12:38 f'M 

Rental Agreement #: 554894948 CJ Customer Service: 855-287-4216 

i-=.c,:;:.==--== . . . =t: .. ~ • . . •• • .. . • • . • •• ; 

I ! . . 
1 PICK-UP RETURN 

Chicago O'Hare International Airport 
Chicago, IL 
+ 1 833-856-0900 

FINAL ioTAL (USO) 

06 Sep 2021 
7:03 PM 

TIME & DISTANCE $ 55.66 / day 

DISCOUNT 

Chicago O'Hare International Airport 
Chicago, IL 
+ 1 833-856-0900 

$ 166.98 Member#: 

Address On File: 

$-8.35 Account Name 
................ ...c.:a:-..... ··-··· •• ···- ----- •• ·~--···· ...... ,, .. _ .......... , ............... ~...:....:....-----------~-·'--· ........................................... , ____ ~---

CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE t 1. I 1 
PCT 

CUSTOMrn FACILITY CHARGE 
8.00/DAY 

LESSOR TAX 2.75/nNTL 

VLCRF 1.15/DAY 

AUTO RENTAL TAX 

CHICAGO TRANSACTION TAX 

$ 8.00 / day 

$ 2.75 / rental 

$1.15 / day 

Thank you for choosing Enterprise. 

$ 18.01 

$ 24.00 

$ 2.75 

$3.45 

$ 21.61 

$ 16.21 

LS: .. -., ......•• 

Class Driven: 

Class Charged: 

Make/Model: 

License Plate: 

Odometer S!art: 

Odometer End: 

Oistanrn Driven: 

09 Sep 2021 
7:22 PM 

35CM7KG 

.... FALL•"• 

Enterprise Plus 

CCAR 

CCAR 

NISSAN SENTRA 

HRL8273 

47342 Miles 

47642 Miles 

300 Miles 

Enterprise Leasing Company Of Chicago, Uc· Chicago O'Hare International Airport· l 0255 W Zemke 
Blvd, Chicago· 60666 IL, US 

,, .. ,AN. . _ 
pVERSIGHT 
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Washington (DCA) 
6:10am 
Terminal: B 

➔ Detroit (DTW) 
7:38am 

Cabin: Economy I Coach (U) 
lh 28m duration J:J\i\{0; \.,,s~tD( 'i:::: 

- ------·---•··· ---

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

0 52m stop Detroit (DTW) 

Delta 2688 

Detroit (DTW) 
8:30am 
Terminal: EM 

Cabin: Economy/ Coach (U) 
lh 8rn duration 

➔ 
Milwaukee (MKE) 
8:38am 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

Total duration 

3h 28m 

0 Return Sat, Oct 2 

Delta 2690 

Milwaukee (MKE) 
5:45pm 

Callin: Economy / Coach (U) 
lh 15m duration 

➔ 
Detroit (DTW) 
8:00pm 

Terminal: EM 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

0 2h 29m stop Detroit (DTW) 

Delta 2989 

Detroit (DTW) 
10:29pm 
Terminal: EM 

Af\/f H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

➔ 
Washington (DCA) 
11:57pm 

Terminal: B 



Cabin: Economy/Coach (U)
1h 28m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with aifine to confirm seat selection.

Total duration . |

5h 12m
|

Traveler(s)
|

Jnveshigator 2

Delta SkyMilesINN
Known Traveler Number NESS

Update traveler details andmake special requests Please confi lrequestswth your afin.

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult $352.41

Flight $284.66

Taxes & Fees $67.75

Tota due dey  ss2aandom

Ni pric ae quoted in USD,

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees

he aifine may charge addtional fees for checked baggage or other optional services.

+ Additional fees for your flight to Milwaukee:

+ Additional fees for your flight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions

We understand that sometimes plans change. We do notcharge a cancel or change:fee.

When the airiine charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost will be

passed onto you.

WIREP-21-1437-A.000090
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Gmail 

Now when you shop at sellers wllo use Square, your receipts will be cleliverecl automatically. 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

Not Y.OUr receip1?_ 

fVl ,'«A Taxi MkE 414 6874(572 

How 1ivas your experience? 

Custom Amount 

Purchase Subtotal 

Tip 

Total 

$48.50 

$48.50 

$7.28 

$55.78 

Rd E Oakwood Rd 

' 
M &A Taxi MkE 414 6874572 

10301 S-ashley Ln 

Oakcreek, WI 53154 

414-687-4572 
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-....._ 
~IGmail ~~ 

Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR 

Chase Ult[mate Rewards Travel <donotreply@urtravel.chase.com> 

;ep-: donotre,@travelemail.res12.com 

a 
Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 11:20 AM 

0 ULTIMATE REWARDS" 

You're all set, 

Trip ID: 
XKHC36BGR 

If you have any questions, 
please call: 

1-866-951-6592 

We're pleased to confirm the following details and 
transaction information for your upcoming ttip. 

~ 

:(''' 
-t·. 
··, ..... ,. 
·., 

-·~-.,;~ ~.ii~-i- ; ,. •• 

Real ID Requirements Approved government-issued photo ID is required at check-In and must match 

the full name on the reseNation for travel. Due to the Real JD requirements, your driver's license or ID 

card may not be accepted for travel after certain dates. 

For the most current information on the Real ID requirements, please visit: https:/lwww.dhs.gov/real-id. 

Flights 

Flight Confirmation # 

A20MMW 

Agency Reference # 
7QP2AC 

Departing Flight 
mlm il/u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f<'/43Al712163644061252495&slmpl=msg-f%3A17121636440... 1/4 
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ho/1121.''1..o:49 AM 

I p 

1 Ticket(s) I Thu, Oct 14 
Cancel y.QYL!light reservation onUne 

or call us at 1-866-951-6592 

ffll United Airlines 
jl UA3729 * 

Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

Economy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc 

Washington Milwaukee 

6:10 PM 2hr 12min ··•t- 7:22 PM 
IAD Non-stop MKE 

Thu, Oct 14 

Returning Flight 
1 Ticket(s) I Sat, Oct 16 

~~1 United Airlines 
~~.r UA 3914 * 

Thu, Oct 14 

Additional l;rnQQM~ may apply. 

Economy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc 

Milwaukee Washington 

8:15 AM 2hr2min ----+ 11:17 AM 
MKE Non-stop IAD 

Sat, Oct 16 Sat, Oct 16 

Additional .Bl!99e9~ may apply. 

Passenger Information Request a Seat 

Passenger 

Rules and Policies 
Changes or Cancellations 

Flight 
United Airlines 3729 

United Airlines 3914 

• If.your reservation was made more than 7 days prior to y,our travel datg; Cancellation is allowed In most 

cases before 9 p.m. Mountain Standard Time the day after you book your ticket for a full refund of the 

base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant 

and Southwest Airlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Call us for details at 1-866-951-

6592. 
• !f.y,our reservation was made 7 days or less JlliQL!O_J.our travel date: Only certain airlines permit free 

cancellation and a refund of the base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee, until 9 p.m. 

Mountain Standard Time the day after your ticket is booked. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant 

and Southwest Airlines, may have different tlmelines for cancellations. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed 

online on your Irlp Confirmatjon page. 
• For changes or cancellations outside of the free cancellation period see the Refunds section below. 

• For itinerary modifications, you will need to cancel your existing booking first and rebook at current rates 

and availability. 
• If you cancel within the permissible timeframe, keep in mind that it typically takes up to 2 billing cycles 

for us to receive the refond from the vendor and for it to appear in your account(s). We'll issue the refunds 

ail7u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pt&search=all&permmsgld=msg-f0/43A1712163644061252495&slmpl=msg-f%3A17121636440... 2/4 
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, 1,0/1/21', 10:49 AM 
\~; ·,L-

Gmail • Travel Reservation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

in the original form of payment. 

Refunds 

• This ticket is non-refundable. 
• Some non-refundable tickets do not allow any changes. Some non-refundable tickets can be applied (for a 

'limited time) toward future travel, but all changes to your itinerary may result in a fare adjustment and will 
incur a per ticket airline change fee, Airline Fare Rules can be viewed onllne on your If,ip Confirmation 
page, 

• Changes or cancellations can be made online from your Jrjp Confirmation page or by calling us at 1-
866-951-6592. 

• When an itinerary is modified and rebooked, the original fare may no longer be available and the current 
fare may be higher than the amount originally booked. The cardholder is responsible for paying the current 
rate. 

General 

• If flight credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, any unused credit value will be forfeited and 
the airline waiver conditions may supersede some info1matlon that is in this document. 

• If flight credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, the waiver conditions may supersede some 
information that is in this document. 

• All tickets are non-transferable. 
• Carry-on baggage restrictions will apply. Your selected airline's baggage fees will apply. Airlines may 

charge additional fees for miscellaneous services such as advance seat selection, food and beverage. Fees 
vary by airline so you musr contact the airline directly or check their website for up to date infmmation 
and pricing details. 

• A small number of air canters may require us to confirm fUgbt availability when booking. If there Is any 
issue with availability, a travel representative will contact you within 24 hours to make alternate flight 
arrangements at no additional cost. • 

• Government-issued photo identification is required at check-in and must match the name on the 
reservation, If this is an international flight, this reservation requires a passport and may require a visa and 
satisfaction of health requirements. Please contact the consulate of the destination country for current 
visa/passport and other entry requirements. 

• Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your 
booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at 
httgs://www.iatatrayelcentre.com/P.rfvacy.htm or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read 
this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is 
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred. 

• Please refer to the Travel Disclosures for more !nfonnation. 

Payment Summary 

Total 
Points Redeemed: 
Points Value Redeemed: 
Amount Billed to Card: 

0 
$0.00 

$407.80 
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-4569 

Please note that you will see CL * Chase Travel on your card billing statement for any amount of your 
transaction that is charged to your credit card. 

Want to book something else? 
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Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

For your account ending in: 4569 

If you have concerns about the authenticity of this message, please visit 
chase.com/customerservice for options about how to contact us. 

About This Message 

This service email gives you updates and information about your Chase relationship. 
If you need travel assistance, please call us at 1-866-951-6592. 

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Go to 
chase.com/customerservice for options about how to contact us. 

Your privacy is important to us. See our online Security Center to learn how to 
protect your information. 

Chase Privacy Operations 
P.O. Box 734007 
Dallas, Texas 75373-4007 

©2021 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 

• mail/u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&vlew=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1712163644061252495&simpl=msg-f'l/43A17121636440... 4/4 
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Blaze!, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org > 

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:28 AM 

Blazel, Ted 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL : RE: WI special Counsel Receipts 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Good Morning Ted, 

You should have a total of 9 pdf attachment's sent last night at 5:03 pm and this morning around 9:15. 

Zak 

From: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:23 AM 

To: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: WI special Counsel Receipts 

Zakory, 

I will let you know if we received them. 

Thanks, 

Ted 

Ted Blazel 

Assembly Chief Clerk 

Wisconsin State Assembly 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:09 AM 

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: WI special Counsel Receipts 

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
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Af\/f H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

1 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:32 AM 

Blaze!, Ted 
Fw: WI special Counsel Receipts 

HPSCAN_2021101221032805_2021-10-12_210415743.pdf; HPSCAN_ 

20211012212410404_2021-10-12_213006583.pdf 

Follow up 

Flagged 

es••--••··· •,·,·.~·- •-·••--- ..... .,_,, • .,,.-... . ............. , .. ,oe,., •··•• .. , .. ,.,.,, .,·.·-·· ·. , ........ · •···~ . ,._.,.,.,. ...... , •••·•·· .,,, .... -<>·• c....... .. , ... ·Y ••••~•••.-, .. .,_-., •-•-·· < .. - . --···--.,,-•.••• 

From: Corns 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:09 AM 

To: Blazel, Ted - LEGIS <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

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
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BAYMONT0 

BAYMONT INN & SUITES 
2111 E. MORELAND BOULEVARD 

WAUKESHA, WI 53186 US 

Phone: (262) 54 7 -7770 

Fax: (262) 547-0688 

BY WYNDHAM 

Folio (Detailed) 

Name: 

Address: 

Email: baymontwaukesha@gmail.com 
Hotel ID: 13606 

Printed: 9/9/2021 6:24:24 PM 

Confirmation Number: 

ACCOUNT/ INVOICE# : 

81550EC040145 

442-532027 

-
,M yY\~ n~, ~ -\--( "'f-,v~ 

Ass~\st"'-f\ t 

Room: 
Rate Plan: 

Arrival: 

150 
RACK 

9/9/2021 (Thu) 

Room Rate: 

9/9/2021 (Thu) • 9/9/2021 (Thu) 

9/10/2021 (Fri) - 9/11/2021 (Sat) 

9/12/2021 (Sun) - 9/13/2021 (Mon) 

Date 
9/9/2021 

Summary 

Room 
$0.00 

Code 
Vi 

Tax 
$0.00 

Room Type: Nights: 5 Guests: 1/0 

Dally Rate: GTD: VI - VISA 

Departure: 

NDD1, 20/MICRO/FRDG/NS 

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

Wyndham Rewards members earn valuable points on quallfying stays at nearly 7,000 hotels around the world. Points can be redeemed for 

free nights, gift cards, merchandise and more. If you're not already a member, Join at the front sk, visit us at www.wyndhamrewards.com 

or call 1-866-WYN-RWDS. 

Guest Signature: 

A,Jl'~/.Y' \ S-1 r(i\,t~\le 
/+ 5 s: S ,..-IN) \, 

(1) Regardless of charge instructions, the undersigned acknowledges the above as personal Indebtedness. (2) This property Is privately owned and 

management reserves the right to refuse services to any one, and will not be responsible for injury or accidents to guests or loss of money, jewelry or 

any personal valuables of any kind. "We or our affillates may contact you about goods and services unless you call 888-946-4283 or write to Opt OuV 

Privacy, Wyndham Hotel Group, LLC, 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NJ 07054 to opt out. View our website about privacy. " 

AMf HICAN 
PVERSIGHT 
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AUGUST 4- AUGUST §

Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix

contains AHEGNY conrmaion a: 02012021
PASSENGER SR
weprewwoss I
TIoKET# sostatTon0r
oo August2, 2022
EST PONTSEARNED 1324

SaiHovarts otso smatons.

Your itinerary

Flight1: Wednosday, 03/0472021 Est. Travel Times 3h 36 WannaGot vay

DEPARTS ARRIVES

on ORD 11:05am PHX 12:40pm
Chicago OHaroTerminal ) Phoenix

WIREP21-1437-A.000100



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000101

have met all check-in requirements. 

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: Things happen, we understand! Please let us 

know at least 10 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be traveling. 

If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No Show PolicY-. 

See more travel tips 

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid 
Rewards® points per night 

Choose a hotel in Phoenix. 

Book hotel> 

Get all th<➔ answers before you leave foi­

U,o airport. 

5261417060714: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TOY -BG WN CHI WN PHX110.31WN 

CHl110.31USD220.62END ZP ORD4.30PHX4.30 XF ORD4.5PHX4.5 

FLN3R2H 
FLN3R2H 

No Show Polley; you must notify Southwest® at least ten (10) minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you do not plan to 

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

travel reservation will be held for future use In the form of reusable travel funds under the name of the traveler(s). 

Prohibition on Multl1>le/Conflicting Reservations: to promote seat availability for our Customers, Southwest prohibits multiple 

rese1vations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting 

or overlapping itineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same time). Furthermore, without 

advance notice lo the Passenger or purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations, or any other reservations that it believes, in its 

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

Connect with us 

OOG>Q6 
Mohlla App 

D 
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':f nve5 f ~ 9 "'·h), 2:. 
r~ .. • i Expenses 

i Travel 

i Hotel 

Expense Dates; July 26 thru Sep~ 30 

! Transportation 

Total 

Offic~ expenses 

Office Rent 

Total 

Af\/f H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 
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' l,.-,,11~.1., '10:54 AM 08/04 Phoenix trip (4SISIO): Your reservation is confirmed. 

Gmail a.,, 
,-~,-~•-·~. ------'4,__t\ V~~-½3~ .k- ~. ---->~c---~--~~~~~~-~~~~ 

• 08/04 Phoenix trip (4S1S1D): Your reservation is confirmed. 
Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@ifly.southwest.com> 
Reply-To: Southwest Airlines <no-reply@lfly.southwest.com> 
To: a M £iii21!.Jiilb 

Here's your itinera,y and other important travel informalion. 
View our mobile site I View in browser 

Southwest!., 

A Travel notice 

Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 9:17 AM 

Manage Flight I Flight Status I My Account 

r=ederal law requires each person to wear a mask at all times in the airport and throughout the flight, including during boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing a face covering due to a disability must contact us before travel. Learn more. 

"l.f\ vesJ, 3 ~➔a r G 
r:"·i i p 

- , 

Wc-)'n::, !<ml<ing rs1(ward to.flying together! !t can't come soon (~nougl1. Below you'll fu1el your mnerrny, 1rnportant travel 111forrnni1011, and trip receipt See you onboard soon! 

AUGUST 4 • AUGUST 7 

ORD PHX 
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix 

Confirmation# 4S IS ID 
PASSENGER 
RAPID REWARDS# 
TICKET# 

Join or Log.Jn 
5261417146943 

EXPIRATION1 August 2, 2022 
EST. POINTS EARNED 2,212 

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations. 

Your itinerary 

Confirmation date: 08/02/2021 

::;tight 1: INeclnesclay, 08/04/~.?.CJ:.1 .. 1. r~ t --. cs. rraw-,J Tirne: Jh ;:1!im Wanna Get ;,way@ 

FLIGHT 
#3998 

DEPARTS 
ORD 11:05AM 
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) 

ARRIVES 
PHX 12:40PM 
Phoenix 

https://ma!l.google.com/"1a~/uLO?ik=dbe62co608& 1 -pv ER s I G H V ew-pt&search=all&permmsglda:msg-f%3A170699141090328191l&slmpl=msg-f%3A17069914109... 1/4 
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. 
• ..,__ 10/).l{?i}., 10:54 AM 08/04 Phoenix trip (4SISID): Your reservatlon Is confirmed. 

i~ll(;M t!: Saturday, 0B/07/2021 Est. Travel Time: 3h 25m Wc1nna Get Away,® 

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

Pa.ymnnt 

Univ Air Travel ending in 6419 
Date: August 2, 2021 

Payment Amount: $424.96 

Fare Rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase. In the case you're left with travel 

funds from this confirmation number, you're in luck! We're happy to let you use them towards a future flight for the Individual named on 
t11e ticket, as long as the new travel is completed by the expiration date. 

Your ticket number: 5261417146943 

Prepare for takeoff 

i 

• Download app now ► Download app now 

(9 

0 
(9 

24 hours before your departure: 

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobile App. Use your mobile 
device and receive a mobile boarding pass. 

30 minutes before your departure: 

Arrive at the gate prepared to board. 

10 minutes before your departure: 

This is the last opportunity to board your flight if you are present in the gate area and 
have met all check-In requirements. 

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

;i7u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&vlew.=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f0/43A1706991410903281911&slmpl=msg-f%3A17069914109... 2/4 
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Gmail 

CH· 

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

.. Face masks required: Travelers must wear a face covering over their nose and 
mouth. Checl< with the airline to see their full policy, 

• E-ticket: This email can be used as an E-ticket. 

0 Remember to bring your itinerary and approved, government-issued photo ID 
for airport check-in and security. 

AMf f ICA, 
pVERSIGHT 
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0 To make modifications while traveling internationally please call: 949-930-9523. 

Carrier charge? may apply 

Contact the airline to confirm: 

• specific seat assignments 

• special meals 

• frequent flyer point awards 

.. special assistance requests 

Flight overview 

Your rese111ation is booked and 
confirmed. There is no need to call 

us to reconfirm this reservation. 

Booking ID 

2PCMQA 

0 Departure Mon, Sep 6 

American Airlines 1114 

Washington (DCA) 
5:00pm 
Terminal: c 

MAIN CABIN 

Travel dates 

Sep 6, 2021- Sep 9, 2021 

Itinerary# 

72154742633411 

➔ 
Chicago (ORD) 
6:22pm 

Terminal: 3 

Cabin: Economy I Coach (N) 
Included Fee applies 

" Seat Choice 
• Changes 
• Carry On Bag 
• Miles Earned 

AM f~ICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

• Checked Bags 
• Snacks 
• Alcoholic Drinks 
• Wi-Fi 
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Not included 

• Cancellation 

2h 22m duration 

• Priority Check In 
• Priority Boarding 
0 Lounge Access 
• Premium Seat 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

Total duration 

2h 22m 

G Return Thu, Sep 9 

American Airlines 1926 

Chicago (ORD) 
9:04pm 
Terminal: 3 

MAIN CABIN 
Cabin: Economy I Coach (S) 
Included 

• Seat Choice 
• Changes 
• Carry On Bag 
• Miles Earned 

Not included 

e Cancellation 

lh 51m duration 

➔ 

Fee applies 

Washington (DCA) 
11:55pm 

Terminal: C 

• Checked Bags 
.. Snacks 
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

1h 51m 

AVH HCAN 
PVERSIGHT 



© Traveler(s)
A Tdectionfol >

American AAdvantage
Known Traveler Number IS

pat volt dtu nd make pocal equesis, Pleas cona requests wih your ane. |

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult $315.80

Fight 5265.98
Tavs & Fees s882

Latomredeomed $2160
Tota detoay Szonz0 dima

Arsrecto USD

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees

The airline may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services.

«Additional fees for your flightto Chicago

+ Additional fees for your flight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions

Wo understand hat sometimes plans change. We do ot chargecancel or change fee.
When the airline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost will be

passed on to you

Please read the complete pena ules or changes and cancelation appicabl to this
re

Tickets are nonrefundable, nontransforablo and name changos are not allowed.

Please read important informalion regarding aifine abily imitations.
Tos

WIRE 21.1437.A000110



he ‘Sheraton Mifvekes Broctfield Hotel
«75 South Moors Ros
rook, i 53005 US
“12023841100

‘Summary of Charges
~ Treo ondel 2.Ses esto ii. esos oslonoz- |
— onr002021 |

naira vsPOTOMAC. MD 2 tronter|| 30 |
Custrnser 135t00W
— |
soe i009

- Destin Woks owe Gras
cows Po hyWok Ft ws me |

| cours cree wn |
| ooiorrzon1 Oceupsnicy Tourism. R203 1397

| nmin ome des ter J
| 0200372021 “tate Tax. RT203 6.65 i

| aman OcpranToutm ro Bor |
| omosznes jones w wan |
| odin owouso |

Important Infostadion

Ato of Horo is
et anFt corto 8 hog end ri ous ant an ono oy hese records

Peasy
onrTSeTA

Credit ofotBoney Pais
Aer st, Hoy ever ds or Nat Fy pies bs rfid yi avon

Ser ht LEP ot fly a 1 2625041100
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10/1/2:1, 12:38 F'M 

Remat Agreem~mt #: 554894948 

PICK~UP 
Chicago O'Hare International Airport 
Chicago, IL 

06 Sep 2021 
7:03 PM 

+ 1 833-856-0900 

FINAL TOiAL (USO) 

TIME & DISTANCE $55.66 / day 
---- ·---------- ·-·· --···-·-----------···-·····-----------------

DISCOUNT 

CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE 11.11 
PCT 

CUSTOMER f/\CIU1Y CHARGE 
8.00/DAY 

LESSOR TAX 2.75/RNTL 

VLCRF 1.15/DAY 

AUTO RENTAL TAX 

CHICAGO TRANSACTION TAX 

$8.00 / day 

$ 2. '75 / rental 

$ 1.15 / day 

Thank you for choosing Enterprise. 

➔ 

Q Customer Service: 855-287-4216 

RETURN 
Chicago O'Hare International Airport 
Chicago, IL 
+ 1 833-856-0900 

$166.98 

$-8.35 

$18.01 

$ 24.00 

$2.75 

$ 3.45 

$ 21.61 

$ 16.21 

$ 244.66 

Member#: 

Address On Flle: 

Account Name 

Class Driven: 

Class Charged: 

Maf<e/Model: 

License P!ate: 

Odo1miter Start: 

Odometer End: 

Distanrn Drive11: 

09 Sep 2021 
7:22 PM 

35CM7KG 

.... FALL .. •· 

Enterprise Plus 

CCAR 

CCAR 

NISSAN SENTRA 

HRL8273 

47342 Miles 

47642 Miles 

300 Miles 

Enterprise Leasing Company Of Chicago, Uc• Chicago O'Hare International Airport· 10255 W Zemke 
Blvd. Chicago • 60666 IL, US 

,, .. 31CA\J . 
PVERSIGHT 
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Washington (DCA) 
6:10am 
Terminal: B 

➔ 

. ·-·- --· ·······-····· ·-·-· ··- . ·-·--····•··········· ---

Detroit (DTW) 
7:38am 

Cabin: Economy I Coach (U) 
lh 28m duration ~f\,V'½ \,,_s,!>,.\f·b< ~ 
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
111 15m duration 

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
• Washington (DCA) 
11:57pm 

Terminal: B 



Gabin: Economy/ Coach (U)
1h 28m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with aifine to confi seat selection.

Total duration ’

5h 12m

Traveler(s)
TJnveshigater Z

Delta SkyviesIE |
Known Traveler Number NEN

|

Updatetravelerdetails and make special requests. Please confirm all requests with your airine.

Price summary
|

Traveler 1: Adult sas241
Flight $284.66
Taxes& Fees $67.75

Total due today  sasaandom

Al pies ve quoted USD.

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees

The aifine may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services

+ Additional fees for your fight to Milwaukee

+ Additional fees for your flight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions

We understand that sometimes plans change.‘Wedo not charge a cancel or changefee.

When the airline charges such fees in accordance withitsown policies, the cost will be

passed on (0 you.

WIREP-21-1437-A.000114
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Gmail 

Now when you shop at sellers who use Square, your receipts will IJe delivered automatical1~1• 

Not your receiP-1? 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

fvl &A Taxi MkE 414 6874572 

.A 

How was your experience? 

Custom Amount 

Purchase Subtotal 

Tip 

Total 

$48.50 

$48.50 

$7.28 

$55.78 

Rd E Oakwood Rd 

9 

M &A Taxi MkE 414 6874572 

10301 S-ashley Ln 

Oakcreek, WI 53154 

414-687-4572 
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·tllllll..lL,_ 
f\'i Gma ii 1llllllr , 
Travel Reservation center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR 

Chase Ultimate Rewards Travel <donotreply@urtravel.chase.com> 

;ep-r donotreply@travelemail.res12.com 

a 

Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 11:20 AM 

f.'. A ,.,. 

0 ULTIMATE REWARDS" 

You're all set, 

Trip ID: 
XKHC36BGR 

If you have any questions, 
please call: 

1-866-951-6592 

We're pleased to confinn the following details and 
transaction information for your upcoming trip . 

. -:~.:---·( _:'· 

:\:-_ 
t· 
·--~ . . ., 

"· t"Ji":1-~•-
--~,. .. ,,.• 

~ •.: . 

Real ID Requirements Approved government-issued photo ID is required at check-In and must match 

the full name on the reservation for travel. Due to the Real ID requirements, your driver's license or ID 

card may not be accepted for travel after certain dates. 

For the most current information on the Real ID requirements, please visit: l1!!P-s://www.dhs.gov/reaHd. 

Flights 

Flight Confirmation# 

A20MMW 
Agency Reference # 
7QP2AC 

Departing Flight 
u/O?ik=dbe62c060B&view=pt&search=all&permmsgld=msg-f%3A1712163644061252495&slmpl=msg-f%3A17121636440... 1/4 
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ho/1/21,½.0:49 AM 

I p 

1 Ticket(s) I Thu, Oct 14 
Cancel your flight reservatjon online 
orcall us at 1-866-951-6592 

IJ United Airlines 
UA3729 * 

Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR 

Economy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc 

Washington Milwaukee 

6:10 PM 211r 12min -·--+ 7:22 PM 
JAD Non-stop MKE 

Thu, Oct 14 

Returning Flight 
1 Ticket(s) I Sat, Oct 16 

l_1 United Airlines 
UA3914 * 

Thu, Oct 14 

Additional ~gg 9ge Fees may apply. 

Economy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc 

Milwaukee Washington 

8:15 AM 2hr2min -•-i·}, 11:17 AM 
MKE Non-stop JAD 

Sat, Oct 16 Sat, Oct 16 

Additional ,fu\gg 9ge Fees may apply. 

Passenger Information Request a Seat 

Passenger 

Rules and Policies 
Changes or Cancellations 

Flight 
United Airlines 3729 

United Airlines 3914 

• ll.Y.our reservation was made more than 7 day!L[lrior to y,our travel date: Cancellation is allowed in most 

cases before 9 p.m. Mountain Standard Time the day after you book your ticket for a full refund of the 

base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant 

and Southwest Airlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Call us for details at 1-866-951 • 

6592. 

• !f_your rese1Vation was made 7 daY.s or less )21iQrJQ.Y.our travel date: Only certain airlines permit free 

cancellation and a refund of the base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee, until 9 p.m, 

Mountain Standard Time the day after your ticket is booked. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant 

and Soudnvest Airlines, may have d1fferent timelines for cancellations. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed 

onUne on your Irip Confirmatjon page. 

• For changes or cancellatlons outside of the free cancellation period see the Refunds section below. 

• For itinerary modifications, you will need to rnncel your existing booking first and rebook at current rates 

and availability. 

• If you cancel within the permissible timeframe, keep In mind that it typically takes up to 2 billing cycles 

for us to receive the refund from the vendor and for it to appear in your account( s ). We'll issue the refunds 

all u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&vlew=pt&search=all&permmsgld=msg-f<>/43A1712163644061252495&simpl=msg-f%3A17121636440... 2/4 
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• :l,O/1/21', 10:49 AM 
\·\ ·,b. , .. 

Gmail - Travel Reservation center Trlp ID# XKHC36BGR 

in the original fonn of payment. 

Refunds 

• This ticket is non-refundable. 
• Some non-refundable tickets do not allow any changes, Some non-refundable tickets can be applied (for a 

limited time) toward future travel, but all changes to your itinerary may result in a fare adjustment and will 
incur a per ticket airline change fee, Airline Fare Rules can be viewed online on your Irip Confirmation 
page. 

• Changes or cancellations can be made online from your Irip Confirmation page or by calling us at 1-
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

the airline waiver conditions may supersede some Information that ls in this document. 
• If fllght credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, the waiver conditions may supersede some 

information that is in thls document, 
• All tickets are non-transferable. 
• Carry-on baggage restrictions will apply. Your selected airline's baggage fees wlll apply, Airlines may 

charge additional fees for miscellaneous services such as advance seat selection, food and beverage. Fees 
vary by airline so you must contact the airline directly or check their website for up to date infonnation 
and pricing details. 

• A small number of air carriers may require us to confirm flight availability when booking. If there is any 
issue with availability, a travel representative will contact you within 24 hours to make alternate flight 
arrangements at no additional cost 

• Government-issued photo identiiicatlon is required at check-in and must match the name on the 
reservation, If this is an international flight, this reservation requires a passport and may requlre a visa and 
satisfaction of health requirements, Please contact the consulate of the destination country for current 
visa/passport and other enny requirements. 

• Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your 
booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at 
httus:/lwww.iatatravelcentre.com{prlvacy..Jllm_or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read 
this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is 
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred. 

• Please refer to the navel Disclosures for more infonnation. 

Payment Summary 

Total 
Points Redeemed: 
Points Value Redeemed: 
Amount Billed to Card: 

0 
$0.00 

$407.80 
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-4569 

Please note that you will see CL" Chase Travel on your card billing statement for any amount of your 
transaction that is charged to your credit card. 

Want to book something else? 

1'1tttis1/mai~SfG alt/u/0'?ik=dbe62cO6O8&vlew=pt&search=all&permmsgld=msg-f<>/43A1712163644O61252495&simpl"msg-f%3A1712163644O... 314 
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

Your privacy is important to us. See our online Security: Center to learn how to 
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
WI Special Counsel receipts 
HPSCAN_20211012213213943_2021-10-12_214020457.pdf 

Follow up 

Flagged 

1 
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Account name: 
Attn: 

Center name: 

Description of Charges 

Office 

INVOICE 

Consultare Account number: 

Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 

PO Box510145 Invoice date: 
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date: 
United States of America 

Your TAX Number: 

WI. Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

Month Price 

September 2021 $ 700.00 

Total (excl. TAX 

TAX 

July invoice total (inc. Tax) 

11640514 

, 675-28176 

31July2021 

15 August 2021 

TAX 

$4.32 

Total 

$ 704.32 

$ 700.00 

$4.32 

$ 704.32 

See next page for an Itemized breakdown of charges 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive • Suite 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA HQ 
Page 2 
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YOUR INVOICE DETAILS 

Account name: Consultare Account number: 

Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 

Invoice date: 

Due date: 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

RECURRING CHARGES 

Item Description 

Office - Monthly Charge 
- Office 2105A 

Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman 

From Date 

1 Sep 2021 

To Date 

30Sep 2021 

Subtotal 

Total Chargei: 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive • Suite 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA 

Price 

$ 700.00 

$ 700.00 

$ 700.00 

11640514 

675-28176 

31 July 2021 

15 August 2021 

TAX 

$4.32 

$4.32 

$4.32 

Total 
(Inc. TAX) 

$ 704.32 

$ 704.32 

$704.32 

HQ 
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METHODS OF PAYMENT 

Your current method of payment is: Visa 

Card number ending 0084, expiry date 03/23 

You can update your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card viawww.MyRegus.com 

You may pay by Check: 

Pay Online at: https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/lWGPLC/ 

IMPORTANT IN FORMATION: Please provide your Invoice Number as a payee reference on all payments and that you allow for a minimum of 3 days posting time prior 

to your due date. 

You may pay by Bank Transfer to: 

Bank Name: 

Bank Address: 

Account Name: 

Account Number: 

BIC/Swift Code: 

Routing#: 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Wells Fargo 

420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, California 94104 United States of Amerlca 

Regus Management Group, LLC 

4023919251 

WFBIUS65 

121000248 

Please provide your Invoice Number <S7 5-28176> as a payee reference on all payments made. 

UNDERSTANDING YOUR INVOICE 

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS 

Account adjustments/refunds 

Account balance 

Credits 

Due date 

Invoice 

Late payment fees 

One-off charges incurred 

Payments received 

Recurring charges 

Total payment due 

I( I\· 1 

- . 

Any adjustments/refunds that were made to your account. 

The account balance shows recent activity on your account in summary format. It shows the 

balance at the end of the previous summary date and any payments or adjustments that have 

been received since the last statement. The account statement can be found on 

www.MyRegus.com The current Invoice value is then added to produce the Total Payment Due 

figure. 

Credits that were issued against a particular charge for which you have been invoiced for In a 

previous period. 

The latest date on which the Invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any outstanding 

balances shown In the account summary will be due for Immediate payment. 

The Invoice shows a summary of all charges (recurring and one-off) related to the Invoice 

period. 

We Incur extra costs if you pay late.A fee will therefore be levied against your account if the 

payment is late. 

Variable and/or one-off charges related to a specific invoicing period. 

Ail payments received since your last invoice was raised. 

These are fixed monthly charges, invoiced In advance. 

The total payment due Is the total current balance of monies owed on your account and 

includes any amounts that are overdue. 

HQ 
Pa e 4 
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RECURRING Cl:-IARGES 
Office Your private accommodation In a professional environment which is fully furnished. staffed and 

equipped. 

HQ 
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

Account name: 

Attn: 

Consultarn 

Mr. Mike Gableman 

PO Box 510145 
New Berlin. Wisconsin 53151-0145 
United States of America 

USEFUL INFORMATION 

Account number: 

Invoice number: 

Statement date: 

Due date: 

11640514 

675-28127 

09July 2021 

15 July 2021 

You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging into www.MyRegus.com 

If you have questions about your invoices or payments. please speak to your Community T earn. 

Alternatively. you can log a case through your online account (Help section). 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

Account balance 

Outstanding balance on 09 July 2021 

Payment received -

July 2021 Invoice 675-28127 

Total payment due 

Payments 

$ 0.00 

Amount 

$1,854.40 

$ 704.32 

$2,558.72 

Cente, Address: ZOO South Executive Drive• Suite 101 • Brookfleld • WI 53005 • USA HQ 
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Account name: 

Attn: 

Center name: 

Description of Charges 

Office 

INVOICE 

Consultare Account number: 

Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 

PO Box 510145 Invoice date: 
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date: 
United States of America 

Your TAX Number: 

WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

Month Price 

August2021 $ 700.00 

Total (excl. TAX) 

TAX 

July invoice total (inc. Tax) 

11640514 

675-28127 

09 July 2021 

15 July2021 

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

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ} 

ONE-OFF CHARGES INCURRED 

Item Description From Date To Date Price 

Office - Monthly Charge 1 Aug 2021 31 Aug 2021 $ 700.00 

- Office 2105A 

Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman 

Subtotal $ 700.00 

Total Charges $700.00 

Center Address: 200 South Executtve Drive• Suite 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA 

11640514 

675-28127 
09 July 2021 

15July2021 

TAX 

$4.32 

$ 4.32 

$4.32 

Total 
(inc. TAX) 

$ 704.32 

$ 704.32 

$704.32 

HQ 
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METHODS OF PAYMENT 

Your current method of payment Is: V!sa 

Card number ending 0084, expiry date 03/23 

You can update your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card via www.MyRegus.com 

You may pay by Check: 

Pay Online at https:/ /www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/lWGPLC/ 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please provide your Invoice Number as a payee reference on all payments and that you aUowfor a minimum of 3 days posting time 

prior to your due date. 

You may pay by Bank Transfer to: 

Bank Name: 

Bank Address: 

Account Name: 

Account Number: 

BIC/Swift Code: 

Routing#: 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Wells Fargo 

420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, Callfornla 9 4104 United States of America 

Regus Management Group. LLC 

4023919251 

WFBIUS6S 

121000248 

Please provide your Invoice Number <675-28127> as a payee reference on all payments made. 

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

www.MyRegus.com. The current invoice value Is then added to produce the Total Payment Due 

figure. 

Credits that were issued against a particular charge forwhtch you have been invoiced for in a 

previous period. 

The latest date on which the invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any outstanding 

balances shown in the account summary will be due for immediate payment. 

The invoice shows a summary of all charges (recurring and one-off) related to the invoice 

period. 

We incur extra costs if you pay late. A fee will therefore be levied against your account If the 

payment is late. 

Variable and/or one-off charges related to a specific invoicing period. 

All payments received since your last invoice was raised. 

These are fixed monthly charges. invoiced in advance. 

The total payment due ls the total current balance of monies owed on your account and 

includes any amounts that are overdue. 

HQ 
Pae 4 
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,,' 
ONE-O~F CHARGES 
Office Your private accommodation in a professional environment which is fully furnished, staffed and 

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

675-28374 

31 August2021 
New Berlin. Wisconsin 53151-0145 
United States of America 

Due date: 15 September 2021 

USEFUL INFORMATION 

You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging intowww.MyRegus.com 

If you have questions about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community T earn. 

Alternatively, you can log a case through your online account (Help section). 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

Account balance Payments 

Outstanding balance on 31 July 2021 

Payment received - 20 August 20 21 -$ 1,468.86 

August 2021 invoice 675-2837 4 

Total payment due 

Amount 

$1,468.86 

$ 704.32 

$ 704.32 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suite 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA HQ 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000131

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

1 Oct2021 

To Date 

31 Oct 2021 

Subtotal 

Total Charges 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive· Suite 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA 

Price 

$ 700.00 

$ 700.00 

$700.00 

11640514 

675-28374 
31 August 2021 

15 September 2021 

TAX 

$4.32 

$4.32 

$4.32 

Total 
(inc. TAX) 

$ 704.32 

$ 704.32 

$704.32 

HQ 
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Account name: 

Attn: 

Center name; 

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

October 2021 

Price 

$ 700.00 

Total (excl. TAX 

TAX 

August invoice total (inc. Tax) 

11640514 

675-28374 

31 August 2021 

15 September 2021 

TAX 

$4.32 

Total 

$ 704.32 

$ 700.00 

$4.32 

$ 704.32 

See next page for an Itemized breakdown of charges 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suite 101 •Brookfield· WI 53005 • USA HQ 
L\J\ 

Page 2 
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METHODS OF PAYMENT 

Your current method of payment is: Mastercard 

Card number ending 3850, expiry date 07 /24 

You can update your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card viawww.MyRegus.com 

You may pay by Check: 

Pay Online at: https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/lWGPLC/ 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please proVlde your Invoice Number as a payee reference on all payments and that you allow for a minimum of 3 days posting time prior 

to your due date. 

You may pay by BankTransferto: 

Bank Name: 

Bank Address: 

Account Name: 

Account Number: 

BIC/Swift Code: 

Routing#: 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Wells Fargo 

420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, California 94104 United States of America 

Regus Management Group, LLC 

4023919251 

WFBIUS6S 

121000248 

Please provide your Invoice Number <S7 5-2837 4> as a payee reference on all payments made. 

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

www.MyRegus.com The current invoice value is then added to produce the Tota I Payment Due 

figure. 

Credits that were issued against a particular charge for which you have been invoiced for in a 

previous period, 

The latest date on which the invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any outstanding 

balances shown in the account summary will be due for Immediate payment. 

The Invoice shows a summary of all charges (recurring and one-off} related to the Invoice 

period. 

We incur extra costs If you pay late. A fee will therefore be levied against your account if the 

payment is late. 

Variable and/or one-off charges related to a specific invoicing period. 

All payments received since your last invoice was raised. 

These are fixed monthly charges, Invoiced In advance. 

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
Office Your private accommodation in a professional environment which Is fully furnished, staffed and 

equipped. 

HQ 
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Q 
Quality·· 

INN&SUITES 
BY CHOICE HOJELS 

GABLEMAN, MIKE 

800 CONNECTICUT AVENUE 
NORWALK, CT 06854-1631 

8/11/21 

8/11/21 

8/11/21 

8/11/21 

8/11/21 

8/11/21 

Master Card 

Room Charge 

State Tax 

City/County Tax 
Occupancy Tax 

CITY BID TAX 

Room Charge 
State Tax 

City/County Tax 
Occupancy.Tax 

CITY BID TAX 

Master Card 

Quality Inn & Suites (S0062) 

5410 N. Granite Lane 

Sioux Falls, SD 57107 

(605) 336-1900 

GM.SD062@choicehotels.com 

XXXXXXXXXXXX0784 
#303 GABLEMAN, MIKE 

This rate is not eligible for partner rewards. 

x _____________________ _ 
f:CHOICE 

privileges. 
,uw••at 

AMf YICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

Account: 771351586 

Date: 8/12/21 

Room: 303 LoPa 
Arrival Dale: 8/11/21 

Departure Date: 8/12/21 
Check In Time: 8/11/21 7:27 PM 

Check Out Time: 8/12/21 8:46 AM 
Rewards Program ID: 

You were checked out by: rgill 
You were checked in by: dbauer 

Total Balance Due: 0.00 

Balance Due: 

(112.82) 

100.75 

4.53 

3.02 
2.52 

2.00 

100.75 

4.53 

3.02 

2.52 

2.00 

(112.82) 

0.00 
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Expense 

Hotel 

Flight 
Phone Card 

Taxi/Uber 

Services Rendered 

Grand Total 

AMf::RICAN 
PVERSIGHT 

Expenses 9/1-10/2 

Date Date 

9/7 /21 10/2/21 

9/7 /21 10/2/21 

9/7/21 9/28/21 

Amount Notes 

1600 

364.41 SNA-MKE 

39.99 200 minutes added to office phone 

274.21 Airport, to/from work 

9/1/21 9/30/21 5000 
~ ~,. 

--···--··-····-········--····· 
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My Trips - Uber Riders 

Hide Drive More 

Request a Ride 

My trips 

Wallet 

Profile Settings 

Tax profile 

--<>-i-11u,r Ulp!:! v 

01 October 2021, 7:47am 

$12.98 

Your UberX trip with Ken nth 

2520 Plaza Ct, Waukesha, WI 53186, US 

155 S Executive Dr, Brookfield, WI 53005, US 

+ 30 September 2021, 8:01am 

$11.92 

+ 29 September 2021, 5:52pm 

$11.96 

+ 29 September 2021, 8:11am 

$12,96 

ht tps://rlde rs .uber.com/trlps? _ga =2 .110070 91,657011197.1633100846-13 21637790.1633100846 

A 
PVERSIGHT 

Milwaukee 

El .... 2019 

Details ➔ 

MIiwaukee 

l'i!!1 nn2019 

Milwaukee 

a .... 2019 

Milwaukee 

m ., .. 2019 

10/1/21, 10:08 AM 

Get a ride 

Book an Uber 

app Install ne 

Heques 

Page 1 of 1 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000138

My Trips - Uber Riders 

Ride Drive lviore 

Request a Ride 

My trips 

Wallet 

Proflle Settings 

Tax profile 

:2;: FIiter trips v 

+ 27 September 2021, 5:40pm 

$11,90 

+ 23 September 2021, 4:31pm 

$13.96 

3 September 2021, a:oeam 

$12.9 

+ 

21 September 2021, 8:20am 

$13.93 

https://r1ders.uber.com/trlps?offset=O&fromTlme=1630472400000&toTlme=1633064399999 

pVERSIGHT 

Milwaukee 
E .... 2019 

MIiwaukee 
Ill .... 201s 

MIiwaukee 
m ... ,2019 

9/28/21, 3:61 PM 

_._,,, •. 

GE 

Bo, 

•Pl 

Page 1 of 1 
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My Trips • Uber Riders 

l~ide Drive 

Request a Ride 

My trips 

Wallet 

Profile Settings 

Tax profile 

More 

:u:.:U:lb 

+ 23 September 2021, 8:08am 

$12.94 

+ 22 September 2021, 5:34pm 

$15.97 

+ 21 September 2021, a:2oam 

$13.93 

+ 20 September 2021, 4:40pm 

$11.98 

+ 20 September 2021, 7:43am 

$10.93 

> 

https:/frlders.uber.com/trips?offset=O&fromTlme=1630472400000&toTlme=1633064399999 

PVERSIGHT 

Milwaukee 
El ... ,2019 

MIiwaukee 

Ell m•2019 

MIiwaukee 
E ., .. 2019 

MIiwaukee 

E .... z019 

Milwaukee 

E .... zo19 

9/28/21, 3:61 PM 

Page 1 of 1 
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My Trips - Uber Riders 

Ride Drive More 

Request a Ride 
~ Filter trips v 

My trips 

Wallet 

+ 
Proffle Sett! ngs 

Tax profile + 

+ 17 September 2021, 8:12am 

$12.98 

+ 16 September 2021, 8:01am 

$12.98 

+ 15 September 2021, 8:00am 

$12.99 

+ 14 September 2021, 5:15pm 

$13.94 

https://rlders.uber.com/trlps?offset=10&fromTlme=1630472400000&toTlme=1633064399999 

PVERSIGHT 

Milwaukee 

EJ .... 2019 

MIiwaukee 
El ... ,2019 

Milwaukee 

a .... 2019 

MIiwaukee 

IE nn2Ql9 

MIiwaukee 
El ... ,2019 

9/28/21, 3:52 PM 

GE 

Bo, 

•Pl 

Page 1 of 1 
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My Trips - Uber Riders 

Ride Drive More 

Request a Ride 

My trips 

Wallet 

Profile Settings 

Tax profile 

+ 10 Septemper 2021, 8:22am 

$11.98 

+ 09 September 2021, 6:54pm 

$8.51 

+ 09 September 2021, 5:58pm 

$8.51 

+ 09 September 2021, 8:01am 

$13.95 

+ 08 September 2021, a:ooam 

$13.95 

+ 07 September 2021, 6:28pm 

$22.98 

< 

https:/{rlders.uber.com/trlps?offset=20&fromTlme=1630472400000&toTlme=1633064399999 

PVERSIGHT 

fiiiiiJ HI t LU!~ 

Milwaukee 
E ... ,2019 

Milwaukee 
E ... ,2019 

Milwaukee 

!ii1 •m2019 

MIiwaukee 
E .... 2019 

Milwaukee 

IE .... 2019 

MIiwaukee 

E ... ,2019 

9/28/21, 3:53 PM 

Page 1 of 1 
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A • A. 1· "-mencan 1r 1nes \... 

AA RECORD LOCATOR: AJYTTR 

Milwaukee to Santtj ~It 
Saturday October 2, 2021 

AA Record Locator Reservation Name 
AJYTTR MKE/SNA 
Your roc:on:i beatot is your reservatJon oonflnnation number and 
wJII bo needed to retrieve or reference your reserwllon. 

Status: Tlclleted Aug 25, 2021 

Flight 

American Airlines 

2584 

American Airlines 

2637 

Receipt 

Depart 

Milwaukee (MKE) 
October 2, 2021 04:30 PM 
Travel Tirne : 3 h 51 m 
Class : Economy 
Seat; 160 

Phoenix (PHX) 
October 2, 2021 07:05 PM 
Travel Time : 1 h 26 m 
Class : Economy 
Seat: 23C 

Arrive 

Phoenix (PHX) 
October 2, 2021 06:21 PM 
Booking Code : Q 
Aircraft : Airbus A320 

Santa Ana (SNA) 
October 2, 2021 08:31 PM 
Booking Code : Q 

Aircraft: Boeing 737-800 

! 

.Erin! 

Getyourboardlng pau -~ scan thlsbarCOde at­
t.msf<:an All1lnas 5eff.Servtc,e 
llachlne. 

Total Paid: 

$364.41 USO 

Fare Amount 

Adult 
1 x $295.82 USO $295.82USD 

Taxes & Carrier-Imposed Fees 

Taices $68.59 USO 

Carrier-Imposed Fees $0.00 USO 

Flight Subtotal 

$364.41 USO 

PASSENGER TICKET NUMBER FREQUENT Fl.YER NUMBER FARE EQUIV FARE Tax/FeelCharge TICKET10TAL :rn ( ff:, t:5:,.t-~--..-:;:. -,-.-.-.=,=-.-llii,-'--~-0~0~1-2~1-97~~4-23i~7-82~c:::::::::::::I9~P-~O-SP~~V-6~:::::::::::::::l$29~~5~.8~2~U~S-~D-_-_-_-_-~o-.~o-o~uEs::o-~---_-_-_-_-_-_-~-68.S~~9~:::::::~3-64~~-4-~1"i r Payment lype: licket Exchange •0017570321692 Total $364.41 USO 

PASSENGER TICKEJ' NUMBER 

0012197423782 

Endorsements/Restrictions 
NONREFIFAREDIF/CXL BY R.T TIME OR NOVALUE 

Terms and conditions: 
If you-Ve already begun travel, this receipt may only show portions of your trip not Hewn. 

Total 

Charges or Fees 

71.61 

71.61 USD 

If your ticket involves travel outside the U.S., canada, U.S. Virgin Islands or Puerto Rico and has been reissued, your ticket 1otal may not include all taxes. Please contact • Reservations for the correct total. 

A summa,y or all the 1erms and conditions that apply to your travel are available on aa.com/conditionsofcarriage. AMf=f~ICAN 
pVERSIGHT fri!ll 

Lili 
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Your trip confirmation-AJYTTR 07SEP 

AMEfllCAN 
PVERSIGHT 

SNA 

6:50 AM 

Orange County 

PHX 

9:35 AM 

Phoenix 

PHX 

8:18 AM 
Phoenix 

MKE 

3:05 PM 

Milwaukee 

Free entertainment with the li~ii,Rlffi, app » 

Saturday, October 2, 2021 

MKE 

4:30 PM 
Milwaukee 

PHX 

7:05 PM 

Phoenix 

___::,. 
/ 

PHX 

6:21 PM 
Phoenix 

SNA 

8:31 PM 

Orange County 

Seats: i 5D 
Class: Coach (G) 

Meals: 

Seats: 32A 
Class: Coach (G) 
Meals: Refreshment 

Seats: 160 
Class: Coach (Q) 

Meals: Refreshment 

Seats: 23C 

Class: Coach (Q) 
Meals: 



pl a tetras DataRang:Sop 07,2021 Ot 02, 2021
- SUibaica 2520 PlozaCour,Waukesha53186USA. Toxo:

SE as msoaty
MKoasandodstaycom

GuestFolio
Confmaton Number - 0785102620

primaryGuest nvestisatpe |
austin
sages
OyStn2pCod FOOTHILLRNGHCA92610
coumy us| |

yt comomosats_ omaronate |
CheckinDate. Sep07,2021 | Nama ‘WISCONSIN|81 Number |
CheckOutDate. Octoz,2021 LEGISLATUR-| Tax Exemption No |

oom STDIGB-311 | TaxExompt |

Source Website| Tax 0 oato |
pores To Forumer |

TravelAgent |
wa |
Nae |

owe pe ouster Amount |
Seo pene ewes wm |
Soa ow meen Wee |
Seo Te ewemeens 88 |
Sworn re owen Tew |
Septet Gham hme —)
Sept Te Gwe se
Song Tw Swemeniar f— Tew
Sone ower homies = — oe |
Soom Tex = Soom so |
Saponzoat Tox Gera soo
Sopa ones Fon ot em |
eternaeen wm
SageoT TT Sune — Bn
Sepir.oe Choe hem TT Tame

Sennte swe em
Seno te owmmerm TEs
Sewn ay een TT nm
Teepe ia oom aos
rr" SoonTet = aw
Sepada Owe mbes — om
Cr" - |}
Semante owen Te
Swthma pewews veiw ses
SwimCw RoomponTTvee |
Sta Te Smeets —F |
Swan wCoweta |
Sep Chr Tome ww |Swan wm femme — |

ChackinTine  0557PM Thankyou or choosingExtended StayAmerica.Welok orvard oyour aaywithul
CheckOut Timo

Pade told WI-REP-21-1437-A-000144
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AM~ 
pVE 

Dale Type Description Amount 

Sep 15, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 
·----·---------------- ·----

Sep 15, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sep 16, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

_Sep 16, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Sep 16, 2021 Tax City Room Tax ___________________ $_6.08 

Sep 17, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

Sep 17, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sep 17, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax $3.BO 
------------------------

Sep 18, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 
_S_e_p_1_8_, -20_2_1 ____ T_ax--"-----------~,,.~ate f?8 .. .,,, ,,_o_m_T_ax-------------------------'-$-3.-80-

Sep 18, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sep 19, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

Sep 19, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sep 19, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Sep 20, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

Sep 20, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Sep 20, 2021 ____ T_ax ____________ c_it.:...y_R_oo_rn_T_ax______________________ $6.08 

Sep 21, 2021 Payments VISA-1088 $601.09 

Sep 21, 2021 Charge 42006 • WiFi - Month $31.99 
·-·----·····------------------------·---

Sep 21, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $2.56 
-~-------------------'-----------------------·-- -·-·•-····~-----
Sep 21, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

Sep 21, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sap 21, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Sep 22, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

Sep 22, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

_s_e_p_2_2_, 2_0_2_1 ____ Tax ____________ C_lt.:..y_R_o_om_T_ax__________ $6.08 

_s_e.c.p_2_3_, 2_0_2_1 ____ C_ha_r.:;.ge ____________ R_o_om_R_e_nt _________________________ $75.99 

Sep 23, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 
----------------------------------·-----·-
Sep 23, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 -----·- .. ·••·····-· .. -- .. -----··-·--···---··-
Sep 24, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

Sep 24, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sep 24, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax $3.BO 

Sep 25, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

Sep 25, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Sep 25, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sep 26, 2021 Charge Room Rani $75.99 

Sep 26, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax $3.80 ----------·----
_s_e_p_2_6_, _20_2_1 ____ T_ax ____________ C_it.:..y_R_o_om_T_ax ______________________ $6.0B 

Sep 27, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 
-------

Sep 27, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sep 27, 2021 TaK State Room Tax $3.80 

Sep 28, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

Sep 28, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Sep 28, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sep 28, 2021 Payments VISA-1088 $378.03 

Sep 29, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 
·---- ·---------

Sep 29, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 
----,--------------------'----~-----------------------
Sep 29, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Sep 30, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

_se_p_3_0_,_20_2_1 _____ T_a_x ___________ c_il.:..y_R_o_omTax ________________________ $_6._00_ 

Sep 30, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Oct 01, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 

_o_c_1_0_1_, 2_0_2_1 ____ T_a_x ___________ Clly Roo_rn_T_ax____________ $6.08 

Oct 01, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Check In Time 
Check Out Time 

06:57 PM 

--~-------·-------

Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with us! 
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AMf 
pvE 

Check In Time 
Check Out Time 

06:57 PM 

• -, c.. , ' ~--

Type Amount 

40000 - Room Rent $1,899.75 

42006-WIFI $31.99 

City Room Tax $154.56 

Stale Room Tax $95.00 

Credit Card $2,181.30 

Follo Balance $0.00 

Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with us! 
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Date Charges Payments Balance 

Sep 07, 2021 $B5.87 $601.09 ($515.22) 

Sep 08, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($429.35) 

Sep 09, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($343.48) 
Sep 10, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($257.61) 

Sep 11, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($171.74) 

Sep 12, 2021 $85.B7 $0.00 ($85.B7) 

Sep 13, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $0.00 

Sep 14, 2021 $85,87 $601.09 ($515.22) 

Sep 15, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($429.35) 

Sep 16, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($343.48) 

Sep 17, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($257.61) 

Sep 18, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($171.74) 

Sep 19, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($85.87) 

Sep 20, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $0.00 

Sep 21, 2021 $120.42 $601.09 ($480.67) 

Sep 22, 2021 $B5.87 $0.00 ($394.80) 

Sep 23, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($308.93) 

Sep 24, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($223.06) 

Sep 25, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($137.19) 
Sap 26, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($51.32) 

Sep 27, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $34.55 

Sep 28, 2021 $85.87 $378.03 ($257.61) 

Sep 29, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($171.74) 

Sep 30, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($85.87) 

Oct 01, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $0.00 

Check In Time 06:57 PM Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with us! 
Check Out Time 

AM OV~aqe Q 
4 HT 
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My Trips - Uber Riders 

I 

Ricle Drive More 

Request a Ride ~ Filter trips v 

My trips 

Wallet 

+ 
Profile Settings 

Tax profile + 

+ 

https://rlders.uber.com/trlps?offset=20&fromTime=1630472400000&toTlme=1633064399999 

r71VIL I II It'\ 

PVERSIGHT 

Milwaukee 
E .... 2019 

Mllwaukee 
El .... 2019 

----

- Milwaukee 
lliD .... 2019 

9/28/21, 3:53 PM 

Gf 

B01 

•Pl 

Page 1 of 1 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good Afternoon Ted, 

Corns < Coms@wispedalcounsel.org > 

Thursday, October 21, 2021 1 :44 PM 

Blaze!, Ted 

Check for October Salary 

As discussed with your office earlier, you guys will be paying the salaries for the people in this office prior to 

November 1st for distribution on the first. $3250 needs to be added to the total amount of wages for the 

month of October. 

Thanks, 

Zak Niemierowicz 
WI Special Counsel 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

1 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: Hale, Janine 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:40 PM 

Coms@wispecialcounsel.org 

Cc: Blaze!, Ted 

Subject: RE: Check for October Salary 

Zak, 

Thank you for the update on the salary payment. Can you please clarify to whom the additional $3250.00 should be 

applied? 

Janine Hale 

Janine L. Hale 

Fiscal Clerk 

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk 

17 W Main St., Suite 401 I Madison, WI 53703 

608-237-9616 
ianine.hale@legis.wi.gov 

From: Blaze!, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:31 PM 

To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: FW: Check for October Salary 

FYI 

Ted Blazel 
Assembly Chief Clerk 

Wisconsin State Assembly 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 20211:44 PM 

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: Check for October Salary 

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

Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:49 PM 

Blazel, Ted 

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Check for October Salary 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:46 PM 

To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL : RE: Check for October Salary 

Hello Janine, 

The new salary will be applied to Investigator 4 from the WI special Counsel approved budget sheet. 

Very respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 

From: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:40 PM 

To: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Cc: Blaze!, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: Check for October Salary 

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

Arv 11 .lf""\I 

PVERSIGHT 
1 
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To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: FW: Check for October Salary 

FYI 

Ted Blaze! 

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

Ted, 

Fawcett, Steve 
Wednesday, October 27, 2021 11:46 AM 

Blaze!, Ted 

coms@wi specia lcou nsel.o rg 

Copies of Contracts 

Can you email a copy of both contracts we have with Justice Gableman to the email that I cc'd here? Thanks! 

Best, 

Steve Fawcett 

General Counsel 

Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos 

608.266.3387 

Af\/f H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org > 
Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:10 PM 
Fawcett, Steve; Blazel, Ted 

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL : Copies of Contracts 

Thank you both, 

Mike 

Sent from Mail for Windows 

From: Fawcett, Steve 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 202111:46 AM 

To: Blazel, Ted 
Cc: Corns 
Subject: EXTERNAL : Copies of Contracts 

Ted, 

Can you email a copy of both contracts we have with Justice Gableman to the email that I cc'd here? Thanks! 

Best, 

Steve Fawcett 
General Counsel 
Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos 

608.266.3387 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

1 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Good morning Ted and Janine, 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Thursday, October 28, 2021 10:16 AM 

Blazel, Ted; Hale, Janine 

Final Excel Spreadsheet for WI Special Counsel 

Remainder of June-September Reimbursement - Sheet1 .pdf 

Follow up 
Flagged 

I have attached the excel spreadsheet Janine and I discussed yesterday. Please not the diffrences we 

discovered yesterday were removed from our reimbursement claim. Please note the trip to Arizona was 5 

people for 4 days and 4 people for 1 day, the credit card statement has many of the purchases from 8/07 and 

8/08 reported on 8/09 in reference to the food reimbursement. 

Please let me know that you either confirm my numbers, or have any questions on the reimbursement still. 

Very respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 

WI Special Counsel 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

1 
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Type of expense 

Hotels 

• Hotel Milwaukee 

: Hotel Milwaukee 

: Hotel Milwaukee 

Hotel Arizona 

: Hotel Sioux Falls 

: Hotel Arizona 

• Hotel Arizona 

Total 

:Flight 

'FHght 

Fligh 

Flight 

.Flight 

Flight 

Total 

FUghts 

Transportation 

Uber Rides 

Milage 

Milage Cont in notes 

Milage. Cont in notes 

Taxi 

Car rental 

Total 

Food 

Travel Food 

: Bus!n~ss_.niE!eting food 

Business meeting food 

Business meeting food 

. Travel Food Arizona 

• Travel Food Arizona 

Travel Food Arizona 

: Travel Food Arizona 

Travel Food Arizona 

Travel Food Arizona 

Travel Food Arizona 

: Travel Food Arizona 

Travel Food Arizona 

Total 

: Office Supplies 

Documentation 

Baymont Receipt 

Extended Stay_ Receipt 

Sheraton Receipt 

CC Statement 08/11/2021 

Quality lnn&Suites Receipt 

CC Statement 08/10/21 

CC Statement 08/10121 

American Airlines Receipt 

American Airlines Receipt .. 

Southwest Airlines Receipt 

Expedia??? Receipt 

Chase Travel 

Southwest Airlines Receipt 

My Trips Uber Receipts 

M&ATaxi MKE 

Enterpraise 

CC Statement 09/28/2021 

CC Statement 09/30/2021 

CC Statement 08/31/2021 

CC Statement 09/20/2021 

CC statement 08/06/21 

CC statement 08/09121 

CC statement 08/09/21 

CC statement 08/09/21 

CC statement 08/09/21 

CC statement 08/10/21 

CC statement 08/10/21 

:computers Costco r.,~_ipt __ 

Printer & office supplies CC Statem. Walmart 9/28/21 

AMLHICAI 
VERSIGHT 

Amount : Category total Page total • Notes 

$629.50 

$1,600.00 

$307.24 

$420.69 

$112.82 

$359.10 

$280.29 

$364.41 

$315.80 

$424.96 

$352.41 

$407.80 

$265.97 

$286.15 

$1,431.92 

$55.78 

$244.66 

$69.33 

$24.66 

$27.62 

$21.05 

$6.79 

$14.41 

$29.85 

$10423 

$29.73 

$9.55 

$2.10 

$923.96 

$283.73 

$3,709.64 

$2,131.35 

$2.018.51 

5 people, 5 nights for the three hotels in Arizona 

Total 11.95 is almost cut off on the top of first page, same with total 13.96 

Mile Total 2,557 (all round trip mile totals) Brookfield to Souix Falls (986 miles), Brookfield to .. Madison•6 trips .(768 miles) 

Brookfield to Chicago•2 trips (332), Brookfield to MitchelAirport-S (72 miles) Green Bay to Brookfield (212 miles) 

Brookfield to racine (48 miles) Brookfield to Sheboy~~n(108 miles) Brookfield to Shorewood(24 miles) Brookfiled to best buy•2 (7 miles)_ 

4 people 

.. 2~"'.'ple 
3 people 

3 people 

5 people for 5 days in Arizona for all the following food, The dates on the CC statement are wrong there is nothing for the 

dates of 08/07 or 08/08 for some reason they all appear. on the 9th a.nd 10th 

,AAA,_ 
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.Printing CC statem. Fedex 9/29/21 

Prinfing CC statem. Fedex 9/29/21 

: Office Furniture CC statment 9/30/21 

: Office Furniture Office Furniture Wareh. Recpt 
' Ofrfice Furniture Office Furniture Wareh. Reep! 

Office suppUes CC statement 9130/2021 

Office supplies CC Statement Fedex 9/13/21 

. Office supplies CC Statement 9/16/21 MJS 

Office Supplies CC Statement 08/06/2021 

Office Supplies Fedex Receipt (Full Sheet) 

'Office Supplies Walmart Receipt 

Gas (Milage Not Known) Cosico Receipt 

Office Supplies Costco Receipt 
·····-······· .. 
'()flice Supplies • Bes.t Buy Receipt 

: Office Supplies USPS Receipt 

Office Supplies Walmart Receipt 

: Office Supplies Fedex Office Receipt 

'Office Supplies Fedex Office Receipt 

Total 

AMERICAN 
VERSIGHT 

$7.09 

$6.93 

$768.64 

$768.64 

$645.75 

$27.74 

$97.74 

$1.00 

$10.34 

$10.55 

$223.90 

$32.67 

$93.09 

$125.99 

$284.00 

$10.25 

$1.10 

$1.54 

$4,324.65 

12661,5 

Half orniginal purchase 

Half orniginal purchase 

• Second Furniture purchase 

This was used the day we moved offices. lots of back and forth trips (55 miles estimated) between brookfield, wawatosa. milwaukee 

Total Reimbursement from available receipts provided 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning Janine, 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Tuesday, November 02, 2021 10:26 AM 

Hale, Janine; Blaze!, Ted 

Missing flight receipts 

HPSCAN_20211102152056223_2021-11-02_ 152229780.pdf 

Attached are the receipts for the two flights that you were missing. 

Very Respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 
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~0/1/2t 10:49 AM 

I/ A 

Gmail - Travel ReseNation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

in the original fom1 of paywenl. 

Refunds 
• This ticket is non-refundable. 
• Some non-refundable tickeL'i do not allow any changes. Some non-refundable tickets can be applied (for a 

limited time) toward future travel, but all cha11ges to your itinerary may result in a fare adjustment and will 
incur a per ticket airline change fee. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed on line on your Ir.in Col}f.l[matioQ 
page. 

• Changes or cancellations can be made online from your Tr[R Co.nflI!ll1\tion page or by calling us at 1-
866-951-6592. 

• When an itinerary is modified arn.l rebook~tl, the original tare may no longer be avaUable and the current 
fare may be higher than the amount originally booked. The cardholdcr is responsible for paying the current 
rate. 

GenerJl 
, If flight credit from a 111aiver is being used to book this trip, any unused credit value will be forfeited and 

dte airline waiver conditions may supersede some information that is in this document. 
• 1f flighr credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, the waiver conditions may supersede some 

information that. i,.; in this dor:nment. 
• All tickets are non-transferable. 
• Carry-on baggage restrictions will apply. Your selected airline's baggage fees will apply. Airlines may 

charge additional fees for miscellaneous setvices such as advance seat selrc:tion, food and beverage. Fees 
vary by airline so you must contact the airline directly or check their wdJ~ite for up to dace infom1ation 
and pricing details. 

• A small number of air carriers may require us co confim1 flight availability when booking. lf there is any 
issue with availability, a travel representative will contact you within 24 hours to make alternate flight 
arrangements at no additional cost. 

• Government-issued pl1oto idenlificatiun is required at checl<-in and muse match t11e name on the 
[g§ervation. If this is an international £light, this reservation requires a passport and m.iy require a visa and 
satisfaction of health requirements. Please contact the consulate of the destination country for current 
visa/passport and other entry requirements. 

• Your personal d,1ta will br, processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your 
booking is made via a resetvacion system provider ("GOS"), wirb its priYncy policy. These 11re available at 
J:illps:f/wwvv.iatatra'.telcentre.comlP-,rivl!.cy.J1l-.ULor from the catTier or GDS tJjrecLly. You should read 
this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is 
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transfetTed. 

• Please refer ro the Jravel Disclosures for more infonnation. 

Payment Sumn1ary 

Total 
Points Redeemed: 
Points Value Redeemed: 
Amount Billed to Card: 

l~Fliii:t401.so>, 
0 

$0.00 
$407.80 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX·4569 

Please note 1hotyo11 will see CL -~ Chase Trove/ on your card billing statement {or miy amount of your 
l1w1:;uctic.ir1 thut is clmrged to yu(lr credit curd. 

Want to book something else? 

il/u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&.view=pt&search=all&permmsg id=msg-f%3Al 7121636440612 5 2 495&slmpl=msg-f0/43Al 7121636440... 3/4 
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:' 10/1/21, 
0

10:49 AM . . 
1 Ticket(s) I Thu, Oct 14 
Cang_gl,yJ?..IJL!litJhireservation onlir~ 
or call us at 1-866-951-6592 

United Airlines 
UA 3729 * 

G111ail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

Economy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc 

Washington Milwaukee 

6:10 PM 2hr 12min ·+ 7:22 PM 
IAD Non-stop MKE 

Thu, Oct 14 

Returning Flight 
1 Ticket(s) I Sat, Oct 16 

United Airlines 
UA 3914 * 

Thu, Oct 14 

Additional Bagggge r-ees may apply. 

Economy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by Uni.red Airlines Inc 

Milwaukee Washington 

8:15 AM 2hr2min ·+ 11:17 AM 
MKE Non-stop IAD 

Sat, Oct 1.6 Sat, Oct 16 

Additional Baggane FeQS. may apply. 

Passenger Infonnation 

Rules and Policies 
Changes or Cancellations 

Flight 
United Airlines 3729 

United Airlines 3914 

Request a Seat 

• lf.y:our reservation was madP. more than 7 rlay.,s_prior tn Y.m11· trnvel d~te: Cancellation is allowed in most 

cases before 9 p.m. Mountain Stamlan.l Time the day after you book your ticket foe il full refund of the 

base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegianc 

and Southwest Airlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Call us for details at l-866-951-

6592. 
• If.Y.011r resery;ition was mad<> 7 d,iys or less prior to your travel rfatP: Only certain airlines permit free 

cancellation am! a refuml of the lia~e fore dnu taxes, wiLh no airline-imposeLI rnncellation fee, untll 9 p.m. 

Mountain Standard Time the day after yom ticket is booked. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frnntie1·, Allegiant 

and Southwest Airlines, may have different timeLines for cancellations. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed 

onJine on your Trip_C...Q.niii-mation page. 
• I'or changes or cancellations outside of the free cancellati.on period see the Refunds section below. 

• For itinerary modifications, you will need to cancel your existing booking first and rebook at current rates 

,.mcl availability. 
• ff you cancel within the pennissible tlmeframe, keep in mind that it typically takes up to 2 billing cycles 

for us to receive the refund from the vendor and for it to nppear in your account(s). We'll issue the refunds 

ail/u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pt&searcil=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1712163644061252495&simpl=msg-f%3A17121636440... 2/4 



Traveler(s)
Tdeciontor > ere)

American AAdvantageIES
Known Traveler Number IN

Update raver details and mike spacial equesis. Pleace con al requests viyour ane.

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult 5315.80
Flight 5266.98
Taxes & Fees $46.82

1,440 os redeemed 521.60
“Total due today $2420 and 1410 ors |

A prcos ano voted fn USP.

Rules and Restrictions

Addition! foes |

“The aifine may charge acdiional fees for checked baggage of other uptional services.

+ Addons fees for your fight to Chicago
+ Addiionel fees for your fightto Washington

Airing rules and restrictions
We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not chaige a cancel or change fee.
When the aifine charges such fees in accordance with ts own polices, the cost will be
passed on to you.

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes end cancellations applicable to this
fare.

Tickets are nonrefundable, nontrnsferable and nae changes are Hot allowed.

Travel Disclosures

WLREP-21-1437-A.000162
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., CanceHation 

2h 22n1 duration 

... Priority Ch<~ck In 
0 Priority Esoarding 
O Lounge ACC(;?SS 

,, Premium Seu.t 

Note: Seat choice is not guernntr:rnd, please check witl1 ai1•line to confirrn seat sdection. 

2h 22n, 

0 f~etum Thu, Sep 9 

American Airlines 1926 

Ch!CafJO (ORD) 
9:04prn 
Tennir:af: :'3 

M/\IN CABIN 
Cabin: Economy/ Coac.:il (S) 
inc!ucled 

e Seat Choice 
~ Changes 
n Carry On Bag 
~ Mikis Earned 

c Cancellation 

lh !::ilm duratlon 

·rt~nntnai: C 

Fee applies 

" Checked eaus 
~ Snacks 
,, /.\lcolKllic Drinks 

,; Priority crt~cl< in 
" Priority E'>oarcllng 
" L_oun~1e Acces:s 
" Premium ~1eat 

Note: Sent ctmice ls not gw:1.ranteecl, please checl< vvitl'l airline to conflrm seat ~;election. 

111 51m 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: Blaze!, Ted 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:34 PM 

'Corns' 

Subject: RE: Check for October Salary 

Zak, 

Thank you for the update. 

Ted 

Ted Blaze! 

Assembly Chief Clerk 

·Wisconsin State Assembly 

From: Corns <Coms@wispeciafcounsel.org> 

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 20211:44 PM 

To: Blaze!, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

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

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:33 AM 

'Corns' 

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: WI special Counsel Receipts 

Zak, 

I just received the other three. 

Thanks, 

Ted 

Ted Blaze! 

Assembly Chief Clerk 

Wisconsin State Assembly 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:28 AM 

To: Blaze!, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: WI special Counsel Receipts 

Good Morning Ted, 

You should have a total of 9 pdf attachment's sent last night at 5:03 pm and this morning around 9:15. 

Zak 

From: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 20219:23 AM 

To: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Subject: EXTERNAL : RE: WI special Counsel Receipts 

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

From: Blazel, Ted 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:31 AM 

'Corns' 

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: WI special Counsel Receipts 

Good Morning Zak, 

I received six last night at 5:04pm, but I have not received any yet this morning. 

Try resending and if there is a problem this time I can check with our tech bureau. 

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

From: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel(<:1>legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:23 AM 

To: Corns <Coms(cDwispecialcounsel.org> 

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

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:23 AM 

'Corns' 

Subject: RE: WI special Counsel Receipts 

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

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:51 PM 

'Corns'; Fawcett, Steve 

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL : Copies of Contracts 

Attachments: Michael Gableman Contract.pdf; Consultare-Gableman Contract.pdf; First Amendment 

to Agreement with Consultare.pdf 

Mike, 

Here are the two contracts and the amendment to the agreement. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Ted 

Ted Blaze! 
Assembly Chief Clerk 

Wisconsin State Assembly 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:10 PM 

To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Blaze!, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Copies of Contracts 

Thank you both, 

Mike 

Sent from Mail for Windows 

From: Fawcett, Steve 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 202111:46 AM 

To: Blaze!, Ted 
Cc: Corns 
Subject: EXTERNAL: Copies of Contracts 

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
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COORDINATING ATTORNEY 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

This Independent Contractor Agreement (Agreement) Is entered into this 25th day of June 2021 by and 

between The Wisconsin Assembly (Assembly) and Consultare LLC, by and through Its President, Michael 

J. Gableman, an independent contractor {Contractor), in consideration of the mutua I promises made 

herein, as follows: 

Term of Agreement 

This Agreement will become effective on July 1, 2021, and will continue In effect until October 31, 2021, 

unless altered or extended by mutual agreement of Assembly and the Contractor. 

Services to be Rendered by Contractor 

Contractor agrees to: 

• Coordinate the day to day Investigatory work relating to potential irregularttles and/or 

illegallties connected to the 2020 November election In Wisconsin. 

• Analyze and delegate to the Investigators leads/allegations from whatever source derived, 

including- but not llmlted to- those that have been submitted to the Assembly Committee on 

Campaigns and Elections, raised In the media, provided to members of the Legislature before or 

during the investigation, or generated through the course of this Investigation; 

• Receive investigative reports from investigators and keep a weekly report of investigative 

findings. 

• Routinely consult with Investigators to help direct them in the nature and manner of their 

Investigatory work. 

• Compile all investigator reports and weekly attorney reports into a final report related to the 

election investigation, to be submitted to the Speaker of the Assembly, and; 

• Keep all information/findings related to the services rendered under this agreement 

confidential, except when working with Integrity Investigators and such deslgnee(s) of the 

Assembly whom the Speaker shall from time to time identify In writing to the Consultant for 

such purposes. At present, the Speaker hereby designates Attorney Steve Fawcett as the 

Assembly's point of contact with the Contractor. The Identity of the Assembly point of contact 

wlth whom the Contractor may share such Information may be modified from tlme to time in 

writing by the Speaker. The requirement for confidentiality set forth In this paragraph extends 

to any and all employees or agents of the Contractor. 

Method of Performing Services 

Contractor wllt determine the method, details, and means of performing the above-described services. 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 
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Compensation 

In consideration for the services to be performed by Contractor, the Assembly agrees to pay Contractor 

the sum of Eleven Thousand dollars ($11,000), on a monthly basis, the first such payment due on July 

15, 2021, and payment continuing on and through the 15th day of each subsequent month subject to 

this Agreement (August, September, and October 2021) until the "Term of Agreement" recited herein 

has ended. 

Equipment, SuppHes and Related Expenses 

Contractor will supply all equipment and supplies r~qulred to perform the services under this 

Agreement. Contractor will also be responsible for all related expenses, including but not llmited to 

mileage or hotel stays, required to perform the services under this Agreement. 

Workers Compensation 

Contractor agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the Assembly for any and all claims a rising out of any 

injury, disability, or death of the Contractor and Contractor's employees or agents. The Contractor also 

agrees to provide workers' compensation insurance for Contractor's employees and agents where 

necessary. 

Insurance 

Contractor agrees to hold the Assembly free and harmless from any and all clalms arising from any 

negligent act or omission by the Contractor or Contractor's employees or agents during the 

performance of any duties under this Agreement. The Contractor should consider maintaining a policy 

of Insurance to cover any negligent acts committed by the Contractor or Contractor's employees or 

agents during the performance of any duties under this Agreement. 

Obligations of the Assembly 

The Assembly agrees to meet the terms of all reasonable requests of Contractor necessary to the 

performance of Contractor's duties under this Agreement. 

Assignment 

Neither thls Agreement nor any duties or obligations under this Agreement may be assigned by the 

Assembly or Contractor without the prior written consent of the Assembly and Contractor. 

Termination of Agreement 

Neither party may terminate this Agreement at any time prior to the "Term of Agreement" recited 

herein absent good cause, except at the sixty (60) day mark either party may terminate the last two 

months of the contract, by written notice, should either party desire to terminate the contract. If no 

such termination occurs by the sixty (60) day mark, the contract shall be fulfilled In full by both parties 

unless terminated for good cause. 

AM~ HICA\J 
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Notices 

Any notices to be given hereunder by either party to the other may be made either by personal delivery 

or by mall. Malled notices shall be addressed to the parties at the followlng addresses: 

Contractor: 

Consultare LLC 
c/o Michael J. GAbleman, President 
P.O. Box 510145 
New Berlin, WI 53151 

Assembly: 

Speal<er Robin Vos 
c/o Steve Fawcett 
PO BOX 8953 
Madison WI 53708 

Dispute Resolution 

In the event the parties disagree to the terms or execution of the contract, the parties agree to notify 

the other party as soon as possible to said conflict and work in good faith to find a resolution. In the 

event that no resolution can be found, the parties agree that any conflict arising out of this contractual 

agreement Is within the sole jurisdiction of the Circuit or Court for Waukesha County, which Is the 

jurisdiction for the home County of residence of the Contractor. 

Entire Agreement 

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or In writing, between the parties 

hereto with respect to the performance of services by Contractor and the Assembly, and contains all the 

covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to the rendering of such services in any 

manner whatsoever. Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements, 

promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone acting on behalf 

of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement, or promise not 

contained In this Agreement shall be valid or binding. Any modification of this Agreement will be 

effective only If it Is in writing and signed by the other party. 

Partial Invalidity 

If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or 

unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue In full force without being Impaired 

or invalldated In any way. 

AMERICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 
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Governing Law 

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the State of 

Wisconsin. 

Assembly, by:~-"------------

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 
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INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT 

TIDS MASTER INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT (this "Agreement'') is made and 
entered into as of _____ __,· 2021, by and among THE WISCONSIN STATE 
ASSEMBLY (the "Assembly"), and CONSULT ARE LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability 
company~ by and through its President, Michael J, Gableman in his individual capacity 
(collectively, "Gableman", and together with the Assembly, the "Parties" and each a "Party") and 
shall constitute a binding contract for indemnification of Gableman by the Assembly with respect 
to the liabilities of Gableman described herein. 

RECITALS 

A. Gableman has agreed with the Assembly to act as the Coordinating Attorney or 
Special Counsel with respect to the Assembly's inquiry and investigation of potential irregularities 
and/or illegalities connected to the 2020 November election in Wisconsin (the "Inquiry"), pursuant 
to that certain Independent Contractor Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A (the "IC 
Agreement"). 

B. The nature and subject of the Inquiry and Gableman's position as the Coordinating 
Attorney or Special Counsel under the IC Agreement may subject Gableman to legal challenges, 
suits and/or other obligations or liabilities, 

C, Gableman requires that the Assembly indemnify and hold Gableman harmless for 
any such legal challenges, suits and/or other obligations or liabilities in accordance with and upon 
the terms of this Agreement. 

D. The Parties wish and intend by this Agreement to provide for the indemnification 
of Gableman for all legal challenges, suits and/or other obligations or liabilities arising out of or 
in any way related to the Inquiry and/or the IC Agreement. 

E. The Assembly is aware of Gableman's reliance on this Agreement and the 
indemnification provided herein in acting as the Coordinating Attorney or Special Counsel and 
engaging in the Inquiry. 

AGREEMENTS 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual covenants 
and agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth in the section entitled "Recitals" 
above are hereby incorporated into the Agreement section of this Agreement as if set forth in full 
herein, and the Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that each such recital is true and correct. 

2. Agreement. This Agreement and its terms shall govern, to wit: any and all claims, 
losses, costs, expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable expenses of investigation and 
reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses in connection with any action, suit or proceeding), 
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liabilities and damages (including, without limitation, special, consequential and other similar 
damages) ("Costs>t), that the Gableman Indemnified Parties (defined below) shall incur, suffer or 
become subject to, that arise out of, result from, or relate to the IC Agreement and/or the Inquiry, 
other than Costs resulting from recklessness or willful misconduct of any Gableman Indemnified 
Party(ies). 

3. Indemnification of Gableman by the Assembly 

(a) Indemnification. The Assembly shall indemnify and defend Gableman, 
and their respective members, directors, employees and investigators (the "Gableman Indemnified 
Parties" and each a "Gableman Indemnified Party") against, and shall hold each of them hannless 
from, any and all Costs that any Gableman Indemnified Party may incur, suffer or become subject 
to, that arise out of, result from, or relate to any of the matters identified herein, including without 
limitation Gableman' s involvement as Coordinating Attomey or Special Counsel for the Inquiry 
pursuant to the IC Agreement, unless caused by the willful misconduct of a Gableman Indemnified 
Party. The Assembly acknowledges and ag,:ees that the indemnification and hold hrumless 
obligations set forth herein shall apply notwithstanding anything in the IC Agreement, or any other 
agreements between Gableman and the Assembly. 

(b) Procedures for Claims. 

(i) The Gableman Indemnified Parties agree to give prompt notice 
to the Assembly of the assertion of any claim, or the 
commencement of any suit, action or proceeding in respect of 
which indemnity may be sought under Section 3 (each a 
"Action" and, collectively, the "Actions"). The failure by any 
Gableman Indemnified Party so to notify the Assembly in 
accordance with this Section 3(b)(i) shall not relieve the 
Assembly from any liability that it may have to the Gableman 
Indemnified Party with respect to any Action pursuant to this 
Section 3, except to the extent the failure to notify shal 1 actually 
prejudice the Assembly. 

(ii) The Assembly shall allow Gableman to select legal counsel of 
its choice, that the Assembly shall engage to contest and defend 
any Action and the Assembly shall conduct the defense of the 
Action actively and diligently. 

4. Waiver of Bl'each. The failure or delay of a Party at any time to require 
performance by any other Party of any provision of this Agreement, even if known, shall not affect 
the right of such Party to require performance of that provision or to exercise any right, power, or 
remedy hereunder, and any waiver by any Party of any breach or any provision of this Agreement 
shall not be construed as a waiver of any continuing or succeeding breach of such provision, a 
waiver of the provision itself, or a waiver of any right, power, or rnmedy under this Agreement. 
No notice to or demand on any Party in any case shall, ofitself, entitle such Party to other or fu1ther 
notice or demand in similar or other circumstances. 
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5. Termination. This Agreement shall terminate upon the mutual written agreement 
of the Parties hereto. 

6. No Assigpment. No Party to this Agreement may assign its rights or delegate 
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party hereto. 

7. Invalidity. "rf any provision, clause or part of this Agreement or its application 
under certain circun1stances, is held invalid, the remainder of the Agreement, or the applications 
of each provision, clause or part under other circumstances, shall not be affected. 

8. Amendments. Amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by 
each of the Patties hereto. 

9. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in 
accordance with the intemal laws of the State of Wisconsin. 

10. Binding Effect. Each of the Pal'ties hereto, their successors and assigns, their 
respective heirs, personal representatives, pledgees or trustees, are bound by this Agreement and 
shall execute any instruments and perform acts, or refrain from performing the acts that may be 
necessary or proper to cany out the intent and purpose of this Agreement. 

11. Effective Date and Counterparts. This Agi·eement shall take effect upon 
execution by all Parties. This Agreement may be executed and delivered in counterparts via 
facsimile) e-mail transmission or original, and each such duly executed counterpart shall be of the 
same validity, force and effect of the original. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Paiiies hereby enter into this Agreement as of the date first 
written above. 

THE WISCONSIN STATE ASSEMBLY 

By: 1!fffe 
Robinios,Sp~ 

CONSULTARE LLC 

By: ____________ _ 
Michael J. Gableman, President 

MICHAEL J. GABLEMAN 

Michael J. Gableman 
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FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT (this "First Amendment") is made and 
entered into as of August 20, 2021, by and among THE WISCONSIN STATE ASSEMBLY (the 
"Assembly"), and CONSULTARE LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company, by and through its 
President, Michael J. Gableman ("Gab1eman", and together with the Assembly, the "Parties" and each 
a "Party"). 

RECITALS 
A. The Parties entered into that certain Independent Contractor Agreement effective July 

l, 2021 (the "IC Agreement"). 

B. Tiie Parties desire to amend the lC Agreement to (1) appl'Ove and provide additional 
resources, including the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A, in order for Gableman to perform the 
Services required under the JC Agreement and (2) to confirm that Gableman shall act as the Custodian 
of Records with regard to the investigation that is subject of the TC Agreement. 

C. Capitalized terms used and not defined herein shall have the meaning given the same 
in the IC Agreement. 

AMENDMENT 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged, the TC Agreement is amended and/or supplemented as follows: 

I. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth in the section entitled "Recitals" 
above are hereby incorporated into this First Amendment as if set forth in full herein, 

2. Budget. The Assembly hereby approves and incorporates the Budget attached hereto 
as Exhibit A, which funds shall be made available by the Assembly to Gablema11 for reimbursement 
of costs and expenses for the purposes identified in the Budget. 

3. Office of The Special Counsel. There shall be, and is hereby established, The Office 
of The Special Counsel (the "Office") for the investigation that is the subject of the IC Agreement and 
Michael J, Gableman, as Special Counsel, shall contl'ol such Office, which Office shall be the 
Custodian of Recol'ds with regal'd to the records related to the investigation that is the subject of the JC 
Agreement. 

4. Miscellaneous. In the event of any conflict between the terms and provisions of this 
First Amendment and the TC Agreement, the terms and provisions of this Fil'st Amendment shall 
control. If any provision of this First Amendment or the application thereof shall, for any reason and 
to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, neither the remainder of this First Amendment nor the 
application of the provision to other persons, entities or circumstances shall be affected thereby, but 
instead shall be enforced to the maximum extent permitted by law. This First Amendment may be 
executed in multiple counterpa1t signature pages, all of which taken together shall be construed as one 
and the same document. Facsimile and electronic (i.e., ".pdf') signatures of this First Amendment 
shall be treated as original signatures to this Frist Amendment and shall be binding on the Parties. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF1 the Parties hereby enter into this Fl'ist Amendment as of the date first 
written above. 

THE WISCONSIN STATE ASSEMBLY 

CONSULT ARE LLC 

By: _____________ _ 
Michael J. Gablema111 President 
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Special Counsel 

Administrative Assistant 

Investigator #1 

Investigator #2 

Investigator #3 

Investigator #4 

Investigator #5 

Rent 

Office Equipment 

Communlcatlons 

Data Analysis Contractor 

Outside Legal Counsel 

Travel (reimb. @ federal rate) 

Court Reporting 

Service of Process/Filing 

TOTAL 

•5 months (08/01/21-12/31/21) 

18,334.00 

5,333.00 

8,334.00 

8,334.00 

25,000.00 

8,334.00 

Wisconsin 2020 Election Special 
Counsel Budget 

18,334.00 

5,333.00 

8,334.00 

8,334.00 

25,000.00 

8,334.00 

18,334.00 

5,333.00 

8,334.00 

8,334.00 

8,334.00 

325,000.00 

55,000.00 

16,000.00 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 

10,000.00 

2,000.00 

15,000.00 

325,000.00 

50,000.00 

25,000.00 

50,000.00 

3,000.00 

+Investigators paid per month, plus reasonable expenses Including reimbursement for mileage, lodging and food 

------------------------'-····-·-··-·-·····• ... •················· 
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Blazel, Ted 

From: Hale, Janine 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:49 PM 
Wlspeciakounsel@gmail.com 

Cc: Blaze!, Ted 
Subject: federal per diem rates 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Mike, 

Per your request - Federal Per Diem rates: 

Lodging 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

= 

= 

= 
= 

$96/night 

$14.00 
$15.00 
$24.00 
$6.00 

Airfare = lowest appropriate airfare, including one carry-on/checked bag if not included, general seat 
assignment. Premium fares (above coach/economy or equivalent) are not reimbursable. 

Mileage = $0.56 per mile 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Janine Hale 

Janine L. Hale 
Fiscal Clerk 
Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk 
17 W Main St., Suite 401 I Madison, WI 53703 
608-237-9616 i janine.hale@legis.wi.gov 
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Hale, Janine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of NIEMIEROWICZ,ZA 

Monday, November 1, 2021 11:20 AM 
Hale, Janine 
Voice Mail (28 seconds) 
9206095287 (28 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3 

Hey Janine this is back from the with got special council I'm just calling to check in on the status of our reimbursement 

form that I sent over last Thursday I know you're out of the office on Thursday but you should have seen it Friday 

morning. 

-- Let me know if you have any questions about it but I know you said it should only take a couple days that you got that 

document the reimbursement to be sent. 

If you could just get let me know if that thank you. 

Preview provided by Microsoft Speech Technology. _Learn More ... 

You received a voice message from NIEMIEROWICZ,ZA at 9206095287. 

Caller-Id: 

Af\/f H CAf\ 
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Hale, Janine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning Janine, 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 
Tuesday, November 2, 2021 10:26 AM 
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
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10/1/2:t.: 10:49 AM Gmail • Travel Reservation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

in the original form of paymeut. £ l 
~'fr)c._,,: 

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
incur a per ticket airline change fee. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed onllne on your n.iP. Confirmation 
page . 

• Changes or cancellations can be made online from your Trip Confjrmation page or by calling us at 1· 
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
• If flight credit from a waiver ls being used to book this trip, any unused credit value will be forfeited and 

the airline waiver conditions may supersede some information that is in this document. 
• If flight credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, the waiver conditions may supersede some 

infonnation that is in this documenL 
• All tickets are non-transferable. 
• Carry-on baggage restrictions will apply. Your selected airline's baggage fees will apply. Airlines may 

charge additional fees for miscellaneous services such as advance seat selection, food and beverage. Fees 
vaiy by airline so you must contact the airline directly or check their website for up to date infonnation 
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

• Government-issued photo identification is required at check-in and mus1 match the name on th~ 
reservation. If this is an international flight, tl1is reservation requires a passport and may require a visa and 
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
h!tps:/Jwww.iatatravelcentre.com/grivacy,J:ltm or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should re11d 
this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is 
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred. 

• Please refer to the Travel Disclosures for more information. 

Payment Summary 
Total 
Points Redeemed: 
Points Value Redeemed: 
Amount Billed to Card: 

tre£$:a•1atftx 
0 

$0.00 
$407.B0 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-4569 

Please note that you will see CL* Chase Travel on your cord bifling statement for any amount of your 
transcrction lliat is charged to your credit card. 

Want to book something else? 
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.' 10/1/21, '10:49 AM . . 
1 Ticket(s) I Thu, Oct 14 
~your flight reservation online 
or call us at 1-866-951-6592 

United Airlines 
UA3729 * 

Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

Economy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by U11ited Airlines Inc 

Washington Milwaukee 
6:10 PM 2hr 12min ·"•:}- 7:22 PM 

IAD Non-stop MKE 
Thu, Oct 14 

Returning Flight 
1 Ticket(s) I Sat, Oct 16 

m1' United Airlines 
~I UA 3914 * 

Thu, Oct 14 

Additional .6.§gggge Fee~ may apply. 

Economy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc 

Milwaukee Washington 
8:15 AM 2hr2min .... ,}, 11:17 AM 

MKE Non-stop IAD 
Sat, Oct 16 Sat, Oct 16 

Additional Iragg3ge Fees may apply. 

Passenger. I11formation Request a Seat 

Passenger 

Rules and Policies 
Changes or Cancellations 

Flight 
United Airlines 3729 

United Airlines 3914 

• ll.:v.our rese1yation was made more than 7 day_s prior to J.OUI' travel date: Cancellation is allowed in most 
cases before 9 p.m. Mountain Standard Time the day after you book your ticket for a full refund of the 
base fare and taxes, with no airHne-imposed cancellation fee. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant 
and Southwest Airlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. CaU us for details at 1-866-951-
6592. 

• ll.Y.our reservation was made 7 duy~p..illl.LlQ.Y.our travel date: Only certain airlines permit free 
cancellation and a refund of the base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee, until 9 p.m. 
Mountain Standard Time the day after your ticket is booked. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant 
and Southwest Airlines. may have different timelines for cancellations. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed 

online on your Irip Confirmation page. 
• For changes or cancellations outside of the free cancellation period see the Refunds section below. 
• For itinerary modifications, you will need to cancel your existing booking first and rebook at current rates 

and availability. 
• If you caned within the permissible timeframe, keep in mind thal it typically takes up to 2 billing cycles 

for us to receive the refund from the vendor and for it to appear in your account(s). We'll issue the refunds 

o m 11u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid"msg-f%3Al712163644061252495&simpl=msg.f%3A17121636440... 2/4 



Traveler(s)
/ Tfestiontol 2 qlErman

American AdvantageIE
Keown raver number [NN
dite veer detals and make spoca roquest. Pease confa ees wih your ane.

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult $315.80

Fight 26698
Taxes & Fees $48.82

1,440rs redeemed sae
Total daetoday 529420 na 1440 |

Aas se quan Uso

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees

The airline may charge adional fees or checked baggage or other optional services.

+ Addtionalfoos for your fight Chicago
© Additional fee for your fight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions

We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel or change fee.
When he aiine charges such fees in accordance vith is ow policies, the cost wil be {
passed on to you. |

Please read the complete penalty rulesfor changes and cancellations applicable to this

fare |

Tickets are nonrefundable, nontransferable and name changes are not allowed. |

Please read important information regarding airline liability imitations. |

Travel Disclosures

WLREP 21-1437-A000169
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Not included 

D Cancellation 

2h 22m duration 

" Priority Check In 
6 Priority Boarding 
• Lounge Access 
" Premium Seat 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

Total duration 

2h22m 

G Rffturn Thu, Sep 9 

American Airlines 1926 

Chicago (ORD) 
9:04pm 
Tenninal: 3 

MAIN CABIN 
Cabin: Economy/ Coach (S) 
Included 

., Seat Choice 
,, Changes 
.. Carry On Bag 
" Miles Earned 

Not included 

G Cancellation 

1h 51m duration 

➔ 

Fee applies 

Washington {DCA) 
11:55pm 

Terminal: C 

.. Checked Bags 
" Snacks 
" Alcoholic Drinks 
"Wi~Fi 
" Priority 01ecl< In 
$ Priority Boarding 
~ Lounge Access 
o Premium Seat 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

Total duration 

lh 51m 

AM[ HICA\J 
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Hale, Janine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning Janine, 

Corns <Coms@wis-pecialcounsel.org > 

Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:50 AM 

Hale, Janine; Blazel, Ted 
Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 

IMG_3086jpg; Reimbursement October - Sheet1 .pdf; October Reimbursement 

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

item is a pic:ture of the 700.00 check we are claiming reimbursement for. 

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
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Expense Documentation Amourit ategory foti Page total ! Notes 

••-••r• •• ,-••••••-•'•--•• ••-•••--,"-•-•~•-•-•" f _ 
Hotels 

~ende(l~f<lX :cc Statement2-3 
• Extended Stay ••••••••••••••• 'cc Statement 2:s • .... J?91:9~ 

: Sheraton : Investigator 2 Hotel 1 

Sheraton i Investigator 2 Hotel 2 

Sheraton ............ I.~yE>~~$~tor .2 Hotel 3 .. 

:· $601,09 

$289-28 

$299.45 

$148.00 

• Double Tree CC Statement 3-1 139.76 

• Double Tree 

: Double Tree 

..... ~ugtrts .. 
American Airtines 

: American Airtines 

Della 
Della 

. Transportation 

:Uber 

'Uber 

:Uber 

•uber 

'.Uber 

·uber 

Uber 

:Uber 

CC Sta1ement 3-1 

CC Sta1ement 3-3 

: CC Statement 2-1 

• CC Statement 2-5 

: CC Statement 1-1 

: investigator 2.fiight 

$75.00 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··--··· 

$402.10 

, CC Statement 2-2 $1.00 

; CC Statement 2-2 . $1.00 

: CC Statement 2-2 $4.94 

__ .;CC.StatE>rnent 2~? .................... JS:~? .. . 
: CC Statement 2-2 

• CC Statement 2-2 

CC Statement 2-2 

CC Statement 2-2 
••••••••••••••••••••••u•• 

CC Statement 2-2 

,cc Statement2-2 

··'CC Sta1e~ent 2-3 

CC Statement 2-3 

: CC Statement 2·3 

.................... ~~.~s .................. :. 
$1.00 

$7.88 

$1.00 ----
$8.83 

.$9.59 

$8.51 

$9.25 

Uber 

Uber 

'.Uber 

:Uber 

Uber 

Uber 

Uber 

Uber 

···········-··-··-··-··-··-··-·····-··-··-······· 
$13.99 

$8.92 

$10.92 

$11.32 

:Rental Car 
·······-··-·-·•-··-••"-•-······-··· 
'Rental Car 

i CC Statement 2-3 

i CC Statement 2-4 

: CC Statement 2-4 
: CC Statement 1-1 

: CC Statement 1-1 

$25.19 

$5.99 

..... i 

; 

I 

... i 

•••••••••••••••••• .. ••••M••--U•••••••••• •- • ,-. ----

Parking CC: Statement 1·1 

: Parking Meter : CC Statement 1-1 

; MUage-Admin Assistant '_600.20 miles (.56) 
• M 

. Milage-lnvestigator 3 : 921 .40 miles (.56) 

• "'1ila11e:-tv1ike C.~ble_m~~ L12.~~.:~0. rnile_sJ~6) .... 
M 

M 

;_t-'lilage:lnvesti~ator 4 _ .. : 926 miles (.56) 

Travel Food 

AMEHI .,Al 
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$11.25 

$2.00 

$336.11 ! Office to Waukesha County Airport(14 miles) Office to walmart•6 trips(15.6D miles) Office to Fleetfarrn·2(44 miles)Offic:e to Best Buy•3(12 miles) 

------, ____ • ·r()11ii~ .. to~ci_stc?~2(:!~~ile_s) offi.~.io. F'~.~k_':E>(1_?~3.rn_il':~) .. ()fficetc> La~_dl~-~~2.(1.i:!._n,ile_~)· <:>fli.<=<:.tc>_~~~~•.?(?:4.111il"~)_()ffi?e_ .tc> .. >-1~9i~n~E5.~ .mil,;,s_l .......... . 
, :Office to Green Bay (212 miles) 

$515.98 

$696.30 

$518.56 

......... ,.· .. ,jThree round trips from GreenElayto ~acine (878.40)and two round trips from Racine to l<enosha (43.2 miles) 

. ................ L<:>.11i~.e..t.o_1v1il\V~~~"e..~(J>.?rl(~~.rnile..sl .. <:>fli~e.t~ .. ~l!~e. .. 1:l':ll~Cl~~rte:rst~e.n.t<>.lv1~?iS()n_t~_e.~.b~(:k.tc>.()f_fic.e_(:!11 ... rniJe.~> ... . 
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; Caseys CC Statement 1-1 

. Caseys····· CC Statement 1-1 

.£:111pE!r.cir~itc:~1,1n .......... c:c: S:t<l!.e111~r,t !~.2 
The Bar East 

Travel Food 

Taco Bell 

KwikTrip 

Office Expenses 

IT/PR services 

IT/PR services 

:sest Buy 

FedEX 

• Bank Checks 

:Dropbox 

I Fed EX 

Menards 

•l~~;i;,:~?~i,e·•· 
• IT/PR services 

Best Buy 

Costco 

Best Buy 

Costco 

Walmart 

.Par1<ing ...... 

i CC Statement 1-2 
',,.,, .... , ........................ . 

CC Statement 3-1 

CC Statement 4-1 

CC Statement 4-6 

(cc Statement 1-1 

:cc statement 1-1 

cc Statement 1-2 

CC Statement 1-2 

; CC Statemenl 1-2 

j CC Statement 1-2 

: CC Statement 1-2 

; CC Statement 1-2 

. . )CC Statement.1~2 ..... 
'CC Statements 1-3 

CC Statement 1-3 

: cc Statement 3-1 

CC Statement 3-1 

CC Statement 3-1 

CC Statement 3-2 

'CC Statement 4-1 

·. Par1<ing ....................... :.c:.c: .. ~~at.~m.~.~t 4-2 

$29.26 

. ··•··•· $0.29 
$42.20 

$42.00 

$13.99 

$4.30 

S11.00 

$808.50 

$297.12 

... 2 people 

.. : 4 people ........... . 

................... ;3 people ...... . 

····················•···········-----------'-------
$120.72 

·-·---·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-········-··-

$31.45 __ ..... . 
$26.00 

$60.00 

$59.17 

$17.84 

$40.67 . 

$18.38 

$77.68 

$611.89 

$580.24 

$104.99 

$109.72 

$2.00 

$2.00 

...... :.c::.c::.~t,it':111':~~~:? .. ······················ _$2.00 ·-·······--·i.······-········ ................................ , .............. . 
$1.95 

$64;26. 
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■ .ACCOUNT. fN.DlNG•4SOOI 

Bonvoy A~ C~ml 

Cartt Activity Since Oct 16 (Closing Nov 15) 

Transactions 

DATE -CRIPTIQN 

O(:t.?8 'P~mfllllJ 

Oot,28 Pending 

occ27 Peneflng Ii.ti . . .. t!Sl!JC.C$ii 

Oct27 Pending 

CARO ."'1EMBE" •. 

rn 

ff &. 

Oci_26 2XPolnl$ ::,pnirn spHRJltUIRZPCI . • !l a ". 

Ocl26 6X Pofnts 

Q:)t25 2>: Points 

<>cti~ 2X Points 

Oct.25 .. 2XPointtJ· 

)ct2,4 2X. Points 

>ct24 C,e<llt 

tel24 2XPoints 

ct24 2)( P<>fnts 

~.24 '-2XPolnts 

rt24 2X PolnlS 

124 --~ Pi:>ints 

t24 ·2X Point$ 

123 2XPo/nts 

:23 2X Points. 

?3 2XPoints 

23 2X~oiot& 

23 ~Polnts 

AM f~ICA'\J 
PVERSIGHT 

•::r: a :: a :cm: wss: r r PRQP .. 

14 ... 
CA 

•·. .•. 

· .. · . 2. a .. , 
. •··. 

►"' . :ILH3(014\® 

. !Uiil19 

CA 

t:89111 1117713 

Si 
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AM~RICAN Al~INES 800-433-730CJ TX . ?. . · .. 11.2. 
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Oct23 2X Polnlf; 

Oct23 2XPolnts 

Oct23 2X Pornta 

Oct23 2X Points 

Oct23 2X Points 

Oct23 2X Points 

Oct23 2XPolnts 

Oct23 2X J:'ofnta 

Ocl23 2XPolnts 

Oct22 2XPpi~ 

.Oct22 2XPolnl$ 

Qct22 2Xf'oints 

0Ct22. . 2)(Polnts 

Oct22 2X·P0inls 

Oct.22 ·2XPolnts 

Oct22 2XPoints 

Oct21 2XPoint& 

Oct21 2XPolnts 

Oct21 2XPolrits 

Oct21 2XPofnts 

Oct21 2X Points • 
0Gt21 2X Points. 

~~1 ~P<>lnta 

,.·· ... -· .. 

Oct21 ·2XP0Jnl$ 

0ct21 2XPoints 
Oct21 2XPolnts 

Ocrt20 • 2X Poli'lts 

Oct~() 
2X Points 

oe120 
Credtt 

n:blllnk 

a Ii I ilimco c+ ; ; 

.a1ti : .a ti·••· ·r . QI £!!. au,.t:O · 

... Lti&(iux 
PilliBRRi5?111 _ IZ42ZhAIOJII■ • 

UBER 

UBER 

UBE~ 

.UBER 

UBER 

'* •. ,·wuisJJ£@6iibMUb!#l .• 
' .. • ...... ,. ,.- ... --··- .. 

. iltrl 

7 

••:s tqor,zear s[fer:1u: at I CA. ·. . . . ••• 
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. DPS 
WA 

UBER 
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"!' < I • I . Rf , I II 11 _ 
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:z rt 
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rt11Lmmsm 

2 

$ts .w 
. IPRIP 

• l 
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Oct16 

Oct 18 

Oct 16 

Octt6 

OcU5 

Oc:t 15 

Oct15 

11:bllr,k 

AIVll Hl(,A \J 
PVERSIGHT 

'2XPO!l1ts 

2X Potnts 

2X Points 

2XPoinb 

2X"'°'nts 

2X Point& 

2X Points 
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WA 

UBER 
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Oct_20 

Oct20 

Oct20 

Oct19 

Oct1!;1 

Od19 

Oct-19 

Od:19 

Oct18 

Oct18"' 

Oct18 

Od:18 

Oct17 

Oct17 

2XPoin1S 

2X Points 

2XPo~ 

2XPoint.s 

2X Points-

2X ·Poinls:-

2X Points 

2XPoints·· 
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2.XPoints -
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2X Poinls 
......... ·-;- •.·-· ,. 
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2XPoints 

2X Points 
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BUILDING AND ADDRESS: 
Executlve Center I Building 
155 S Executive Drive 
Brookfield, Wisconsin 53005 

LANDLORD AND ADDRES.S: 
Executive Center I LP 
150 N Sunnyslope Road Suite 240 
Brookfield, Wisconsin 53005 

TENANT AND ADDRESS: 
Consultare LLC 

OFFICE LEASE 

155 South Executive Drive Suite 212 & 110 A 
Brool<field, WI 53005 

DEMISED PREMISES: An area of 2697 rentable square feet on the second floor and 869 rentable square feet on the first floor. 

PARKING: Tenant shall have use of the adjoining parKing lot for its employees and invitees. Tenant shall comply with all reasonable .rules or regulations which Landlord shall prescribe with respect to said . parking. • • 

DATE OF LEASE: September 13, 2021 

1. LEASE OF PREMISES; BASE RENT. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant accepts the Demised Premises for the Lease Term, unless sooner terminated as provided herein, to be occupied and used by Tenant as general offices subject to the agreements herein contained. Tenant shall pay the Annual Base Rent of$ 58,839.00 to the Landlord in equal monthly installments of $4,903.25 at its address set forth above in advance on or before tl1e 1st day of each month of tl1e Lease Term. All such Rent shall be paid without any set-off, counterclaim or deduction whatsoever. • 

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO BASE RENT Intentionally Deleted 

3. TERM. The Lease Term shall be for a period of one (1) year commencing on October 1, 2021, and ending at midnight on September 30, 2022. {the "Initial Term''). • 

4. SERVICES. The Landlord, as long as this Lease is in effect, shall furnish: 
(a) Heating and air conditioning daily on a 24 hour basis to such temperatures as are customary in office buildiqgs in Brookfield, Wisconsin. • 

(b) Electricity for standard building ligl)ting fixtures provided by Landlord and for incidental uses for standard office equipment. • 

(c) Water in common with other tenants or used for business purposes. Tenant shall not waste or permit the waste of water. 

(d) Janitor service and customary cleaning in and about the Demised Premises after 5:00 P. M. Monday through Friday. Tenant shaH not provide any janitor services or cleaning without the Landlord's written consent and then only subject to supervision by Landlord and at Tenant's sole responsibility, and by janitor or cleaning contractor or employees at all times satisfactory to Landlord. Customary cleaning services shall be deemed to be the janitorial and cleaning services presently provided to tl7e Demised Premises. 

(e) Tenant shall make no alteration or additions to the electric equipment and/or ~ppliances without the prior written consent of the Landlord in each instance. Landlord will supply and install, at Tenant's expense, all lamps, bulbs, ballast and starters used in the Demised Premises after 

AM( HICAN 
pVERSIGHT 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: CO3BD843-670A-4831-B87D-C44FBC25DA55 

Sublease Agreement 
This Sublease is made and entered into by and between CONSUL TARE LLC (hereinafter "Sublessor'') 
and THOMAS MORE SOCIETY (hereinafter "Sublessee"). 

Recitations 
0.1 Whereas. Sublessee desires to sub-lease office space from Sublessor at the offices located at 
155 S. Executive Drive Suites 212 & 11 0A, located in Brool<field, Wisconsin. 

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
Now, therefore, in consideration of the above Recitations and the promises and agreements hereinafter . 
contained, it is agreed petween Sublessor and Sublessee that: 

1. i Term. Sublessee agrees to sub-lease the 886 rentable square feet of space, shown on the attached 
Exhibit A as "TMS" and the common area spaces, for a period of One (1) Year, commencing October 1, 
202.1 and ending at midnight on September 30, 2022. 

1.2 Base Rent. Sublessee will pay to Sublessor the Base Rent of $1218.25 per month. Rent shall be paid 
to Sublessor on or before the first day of each month of the term. Sublessor and Sublessee aclmowledge and agree, and with its consent below, the Landlord acknowledges and agrees, that Sublesee's payment 
of Base Rent hereunder is Sublessee's only rental obligation with respect to its use and possession of the subleased premise and such payment of Base Rent includes Sublesee's share of real property taxes, insurance, utilities, building operation expenses and other services proyided by Landlord under the Lease 

1.3 Agreement. Sublessee agrees to abide by all terms. rules and regulations as set forth in Landlord's 
original Lease Agreement which is attached hereto and made part of this agreement. With respect to the subleased premises, Sublessee shall have all rights and obligations as Tenant has to the Demised • • 
Premises under said original Lease Agreement. 

.1 A Improvements. None. 

1.5 Warrant of Authority. Each party warrants and represents to the other that they have the power and authority to enter into and perform all their obligations under this Sub-lease and that such party has ·. performed all acts and obtained all approvals necessary to make this Sub-lease a valid, binding legal 
. obligation and each person who executes this Sub-lease in a representative capacity on behalf of either 'party individually warrants that (s)h~ is duly clUtl1orized to do so. 

In witness wh\'lreof, this Sub~lease is quly executed and delivered as of the date specified below. 

a[L C) ,,/:J. -~. er (-z_ =t J -z \ 
Sublessor: Mi~hael Gablemen for Consultare LLC 

BY: A~ E4 Date: 9/23/2021 
~ ,.~,~'" "" • 

Su ~'SWelOl'\ner.e.w Bath for Thomas More Society 
r-Doc.uSlgnod by: 

Landlord Consent:_ ~ttd_ tto~/JJ,A, 
J 7Moffl<ffei'ftManaging Partner 

AM f{ICA\J 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 67645002-560F-4O 35-AB99-A29A 7598O30D 

Sublease Agreement 
This Sublease is made and entered into by and between CONSUL TARE LLC (hereinafter "Sublessor") 
and MOHRMAN, KAARDAL & ERICKSON, P.A. (hereinafter "Sublessee"). 

Recitations 
0.1 Whereas, Sublessee desires to sub-lease office space from Sublessor at the offices located at 155 S. Executive Drive Suites 212 & 11 0A, located in Brookfield, Wisconsin. 

0.2 Whereas, Sublessor has agreed to sublease 1272 rentable square feet of space to Sublessee commencing October 1, 2021 through the Lease termination date of September 30, 2022. 

0.3 Whereas, Sublessor and Sublessee desire to accommodate the sub-lease ln accordance with the 
agreement below. 

Agreement 
Now. therefore, in consideration of the above Recitations and the promises and agreements hereinafteir 
contained, it is agreed between Sublessor and Sublessee that: 

1.1 Term. Sublessee agrees to sub-lease the 1272 rentable square feet of space for a period of One (1) 
Year, commencing October 1, 2021 and endin~ at midnight on September 30, 2022. 

1.2 Base Rent. Sublessee will pay to Sublessor the Base Rent of $1749 .00 per month. Rent shall be paid 
to Sublessor on or before the first day of each month of the term. 

1.3 Agreement. Sublessee agrees to abide by all terms, rules and regulations as set forth in Landlord's 
original Lease Agreement which is attached hereto ai1d made part of this agreement. 

1.4 Improvements. None. 

1.5 Warrant of Authority. Each party warrants and represents to the other that they have the power and authority to enter into and perform all their obligations under this Sub-lease and that such party has performed all acts and obtained all approvals necessary to make this Sub-lease a valid, binding legal 
obligation and each person who executes this Sub-lease in a representative capacity on behalf of either p~rty individu~lly warrants that (s)he is duly authorized to do so. • 

In witness whereof, this Sub-lease is duly executed and delivered as of the date specified below. 

BY:l~nodby: Date: 9/22/2021 
s&elessm1'.SB "lllfasel Gablemen for Consultare LLC 

~ 
Oocusrgned by; • 

BY: UJiLJi®' 11,tbuYfu/\lA, • Date:9/21/2021 
S !ess.©ezWdlHmm Mohrman for Mohrman, Kaardal & Erickson, P.A. G DocuSigned by: • • •. • . 

9 22 2021 Landlord Consent:l¼k, frt>{(lliQJA, I I 
\l-01-i1o~(iman1:Managing Partner 

AM f{ICA\J 
pVERSIGHT 
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Delta 2723
Milwaukee (MKE) Pightto Atlanta (ATL)
6:00am 850m

Terminal: S
Cabin: Economy / Coach (1)
1h 59m duration
Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with irine to confirm seat
selection.

1 1h 14m stop Atanta (ATL)

Delia 2120 |
Atlanta (ATL) ’ Washington (IAD)
10:13am BAightto 4610m
Terminal: S
Cabin: Economy / Coach (1)
1h 48m duration |
Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat |selection. |

|

Total duration
shim |

Traveler(s) (Fleghy |

ANDREW KLOSTER ozlo |
DeltaSkye
Known Traveler Number IER
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11/2/21, 10:28 AM 

A p 

Price summary 

Traveler 1: Adult 

Flight 
Taxes & Fees 

Total due today 

Trip total: 
Ali prices are quoted in USD. 

Mail - Corns - outlook 

$402.10 

$343.26 

$58.84 

$402.1 O and O rrs 

i$-402)0 

Rules and Restrictions 

Additional fees 

The airline may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services. 

0 Additional fees for your flight to Milwaukee 

• Additional fees for your flight to Washington 

Airline rules and restrictions 

We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel or change 

fee. W1'1en the airline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost 

will be passed on to you. 

Please read the complete penalty rules for ch!;lnges and cancellations applicable to this 

fare. 

Tickets are nonrefundabl~ and nontr~nsferable. Itinerary changes are permitted, 

fee may apply. 

Please read importEmt information regarding airline liability limitations. 

For more information please review the Rules and Restrictions and Travel 

Disclosures, 

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

: ! 
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1112/21, ll:Ol AM Mail - corns - Outlook 

s1-1eraton Iv1ihNa.ukee Brookfif;;id Hertel 
-- • I l .. ' ,;• . • f--;t~' ,, ,,,,~ ,., , .. ,··.• 1 .·, -1 ;"•(1 

'7 !;i.~:nt5 south Moorlarm ,1o,H: bH.,0;{11em I#'~·,· .1---,~,;,-, .. ..:m,., ... , ..... ,1., 

'J_ l'\ V es h<j/,\ \'LI< <-- IJ\Jjs,;onsin f,J005 USA 

\~\~l 1 

Thank you for your booking, Mr. Andrew Kloster. 

Explore the world with us. 

Thu, Oct 141 2021- Sat, Oct 16, 2021 
. Confirmation Number: 97298721 

Check-In: . Thursdcly, October 14, 2021 

Check-Out . Saturday, October 16, 2021 

Important Information About Your Stay 

03:00 PM 

11:00AM 

In response to current travel advisories, this hotel may have modified hours or 
limitations on certain services and amenities. Learn More 

___ J 

Less Contact, More Convenience with the Marriott Bonvoy™ App 

pv ail/inbox/id/AAQkAGYwYzljMmRhLTl2MDgtNDMyOS05MWE0LWNhZThlMzk3MGl3MgAQAONsMUTyA81KqCYw3fAcwA.,, 2/8 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000209

11/2/21, 11:01 AM 

Number of rooms 

Guests per room 

Guarantee Method 

Total for Stay (all rooms) 

Room 1 

Room Typen 

Guaranteed Requests: 

None 

ALL REQUESTS:: 

Modify or Cancel Reservation 

~ Hotel Alert 

Mail - Corns - Outlook 

1 Room 

1 Adult 

Credit card deposit Visa 

289.28.USD 

1 King Bed, Traditional Guest Room 

Customers should review government travel guidance to confirm eligibility and .. 
requirements for travel. See travelguidance.marriott.com. 

Enhance your stay 

Get a $250 eGift card 
instantly 

Get a $250 Marriott Bonvoy eGift 
Card upon approval and use it on an b 1 ps://outl:soffice,cMfil/inbox/id/AAQkAGYwVzljMmRhLTl2MDgtNDMyOS05MWE0LWNhZThiMzk3MG13MgAQAONsMUTyA81KqCVw3fAcwA... 3/8 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000210

11/2/21, 10:28 AM Mail - Corns • Outlook 

·:tAVt>sJ-~ ~+ef c 
110\sl 2-. 

Check-In: Thursday, September 30, 2021 03:00 PM 

Check-Out: SatLirday, October 2, 2021 11:00AM 

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

299.45 USO 

Room 1 

A 
pvtt~:At oa -~e"/rall/inbox/id/AAQkAGYwYzljMmRhLTl2MDgtNDMyOS05MWE0LWNhZThiMzk3MG13MgAQAONsMUTyA81KqCYw3fAcwA .. , 2/8 
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WI-REP-21-1437-A-000212
A 

11/2/21, 10:28 AM Mail - Corns - Outlook 

Fwd: Reservation Confirmation #90926071 for Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfield Hotel 

Andrew Kloster <besidesthepoint@yahoo.com> ._,.., r h v-e~J~ CATO\ 
Mon 11/1/2021 11 :20 AM 
To: Andrew Kloster <arkloster@gmail.com> 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Sheraton Reservations <reservations@res-rnarriott.com> 
Date: September 21, 2021 at 8:19:08 PM EDT 
To: besidesthepoint@yahoo.com 

t-lotet 'e, 

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #90926071 for Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfield Hotel 
Reply-To: flreservations@res-marriott.com". <reservations@res-rna rriottcom> 

ENHANCE YOUR STAY I SUMMARY OF CHARGES I CONTACT US 

Our Top Priority-. Our Guests: COVID-19. ugdate and.cancellation 
Qolicy. • • • • •• 

Thank you for your booking! Mr. Andrew Kloster. 

Explore the world with us. 

Thu, Sep 30, 2021 - Sat, Oct 02, 2021 
Confirmation Number: 90926071 

p,rcuoat~:j'°offioe1eo 1ail/inbox/id/AAQkAGYwYzljMmRhLTl2MDgtNDMyOS05MWE0LWNhZThiMzk3MGl3MgAQAONsMUTyA81KqCYw3fAcwA .. , 118 
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WI-REP-21-1437-A-000215

@ Temporary Authoriz~l;ions 

Transaction D;ite ~ 

PoStf¾llTrani;;.ctions 

$ 10131n1 

® 10/30/21 

(±) 10/30/21 

EB·.101.10121 

@ 10/30/21 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

Posti(lg oat~ ..-

10/31/2.l 

l0/3i/21 -

10/30/21 

10/30/21 

10/30/21 

10/30/21 

1.0/30/21 

. ... . ;•~ , ·' , .... •· -· . ··---~...---...................... - ... . 

Oesi:ription ~ 

SQ "'QUILT ESSENTlALS ONT 

# 246921 !>9G2XS24MPM 

PICK N SAVE #408 
#24.44S0Q9G8PPLRXPD 

ANTJ.l;:RS_ SI.JPPER. CLUB DC P 

#2-4559309GS66MMGA7-

l<W.rK TR{P 620000062.05 

#.2416407_9GL3.JQQBWY. 

1!U9.ANTIQUES 

#24035999GS66EKMTY 

DOPl;!i.,ETREE M{LWAWEESRO·' 
#:~4.Q?.s;i~Slf'11fi i75UJ _ --•. -

BOTTLE HOUSE ANiIQUES 
#24055239FBM4K4V9K 

Amo4ot ~ R~rining _Dalanc~ 

~138.65 i2,1s4,57 

$79.50 $4;015,92 I 
I 

$84.82. $1,936.42 1 
! 

~ 

$11.00 $1,$5.J.'.60 

~25.32 $l,84°'60 

$:t~M$. • $1,815,28 . 

$3.1 .. 65 $1,677.83 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000216

11/2/21, 2:08 PM Citibank Online 

Additional Details 

Purchased On Nov 01, 2021 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gab!eman 

Spend Category Automated Gas Dispenser 

Posted Total $87 4. 77 

. Oct 28, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN AUTOPAYOOOO -$130.88 $8,544.38 

Additional Details 

Posted on Oct 28, 2021 

Type Payments 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman 

. . •. ' 

Oct 47, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN.. TACO BELL #31 • •• $4.30 $8,675.26 

Additional Details 

Purchased On Oct27,2021 

Posted On Oct 27, 2021 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman 

Spend Category Restaurants - Fast Food Restaurants 

Merchant Country United States 

Oct 27, 2021 · MICHAEL J GABLEMAN ·.•. PARKING UTILl1 · .. ·.• • $2.00 · ... · · $8,670.96 •. 

dashboard?accountld==d4cee673-c93d-4c0c-b821-304659ff15c4 4/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000217

11/2/21, 2:08 PM 

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

Oct?7,20.2l•. MIC:1-iA~l,;.J GAE3LEMAN. PARKIN(; UTILll $2.00 

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

MICHAEL J GASLEMAN , PARKING UTILJJ • • • $2.00 

S ag/dashboard?accountld=d4cee673-c93d-4c0c-b821-304659ffl5c4 

$8,668.96 

$8,(566.96 

5/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000218

11/2/21, 2:08 PM 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Purchase Method 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Citibank Online 

Oct 27, 2021 

Oct 27, 2021 

Card Swiped 

Michael J Gableman 

Vehicle services - Auto Parking Lots 

/ Garages 

United States 

oct 21, 2021 MICHAELJ GABLEMAN PARKING .ur1Ln •• >S1.9s • . sa,6p4.96 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Purchase Method 

Cardmembef Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 27, 2021 

Oct27,2021 

Card Swiped 

Michael J Gablem.an 

Vehicle Services -Auto Parking Lots 

/ Garages 

United States 

Oct 22, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN WALMART FAMI $30.57 $8,663.01 

6/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000219

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

MIC:HAEL )GABLEMAN MSFT*J:0700(:; > <$64.26 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 22, 2021 

Oct22,2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Merchandise - Computers, Computer 

Peripheral Equipment 

United State!> 

Oct 17, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN Netflix.com 408 $18.89 

/dashboarct?accountld=d4cee673•c93d•4c0c-b821-3046591f15c4 

$8,632.44 

$8,568.18 

7/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000220

1112/21, 2:08 PM 

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

Oct15, ~021 .MICHAELJGABLfMAN.·· .. BESLBUYOOOO •·· $77.68 •• •• $8,522.58 

hboard?accountld=d4cee673•c93d•4c0c•b821-304659ff15c4 

·. I 

I 
I 

8/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000221

11/2/21. 2:08 PM Citibank Online 

Additional Detaits 

Purchased On Oct 15, 2021 

Posted On Oct 15, 2021 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman 

Spend Category Merchandise - Electronic Stores 

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

Octl4, 2021 • MICHAEL J GABLEMAN •. KWIK TRIP499( $11.00 

$8,444.90 

$8,368.43 

9/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000222

1112/21, 2:08 PM 
Citibank Online 

Additional Details 

Purchased On Oct 14, 2021 

Posted On Oct 14, 2021 

Purchase Method Card Swiped 

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman 

Spend Category Vehicle Services - Service Statton 

Merchant Country United States 

Oct 14, 2021 MICHAELJ GABLE:tvtAN WAL~MARTtt:54: $78.37 

Additional Detaits 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 14, 2021 

Oct 14, 2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Merchandise - Grocery Store, 
Supermarket 

United States 

Oct 10, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN PAPA MURPHY': $33.35 

$8,357.43 

$8,279.06 

10/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000223

11/2/21, 2:08 PM 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Citibank Online 

Oct 09, 2021 

Oct09,2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Merchandise - Grocery Store, 
Supermarket 

United States 

Oct 08, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLE MAN USPS PO 5686L $27.10 

Oct 06, 2021 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 08, 2021 

Oct 08, 2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Services - Postal Services -
Government Only 

United States 

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN COSTCO GAS :lf::l $74.28 

/dashboard?accountld=d4cee673-c93d-4cDc-b821-304659ff15c4 

$8,032.71 

$8,005.61 

12/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000224

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

Oct 04, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN KWIK TRIP296( $98.52 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted On 

Purchase Method 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct04,2021 

Oct 05, 2021 

Card Swiped 

Michael J Gableman 

Vehicle Services - Automated Gas 
Dispenser 

United States 

$7,826.81 

Oct 04, 2021 ··MIC:HAELJ GABL.EM.AN •• PARKING UTILll · .•• $0.85 ••• •• •• .. $7;728.29 

14/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000225

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

Vehicle Services· Auto Parking Lots 
/ Garages 

United States 

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN WALGREENS #7 $30.73 

Additional Details 

Purchased On 

Posted on 

Cardmember Name 

Spend Category 

Merchant Country 

Oct 04, 2021 

Oct0S,2021 

Michael J Gableman 

Health Care - Drug Stores, 
Pharmac:ies 

United States 

Oct 04, 2021 MICHAELJ GABLEMAN USPS PO 5686L $27.10 

A 
pv 

$7,727.44 

$7,69Ei,71 

15/18 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000226

.. :rrpec,feJ<pen.se 
Hotels 

• t:iot_e.l~)l~_u.~e_e .. ... .. ...... ~i.~111<>r,,(~e_c:!!ipt .. .. ..... ~62ll,50. ·+ 
• Hotel Milwauk,e_e ............... ~e_r,~e_d.~lcl\'.~e_ceipt ... • $1,600.00 
Hotel Milwaukee Sheralon Receipt , $307 .24 

' Hotel Arizona • CC Statement 08/11/2021 • $420.69 .. ··•··························· 
: Hotel Sioux Falls 

Hotel Arizona 

Hotel Arizona 

Total 

Flights 

• Quality lnn&Suttes Receipt 

'cc Slatement 08/10/21 

CC Statement 08/10/21 

, $112.82 

1$359.10 

. Flight.. .. .... American Ai~ines. Receipt i $364.41 

.f'.light .... Arneric:,,n ~i_rli.',l_e_,;f:l.eceipt $315.80 

. i=:ii\J.h. .. ... . ........ .... .. .. ........ . ...~.~~~e_5.t~irli~e_s..f3.e_c.e_ipt. . . • $424.96 
Flight 

, Flight 

'Flight 

Total 

Transportation 

·. Uber Rides ........ 

•"1Uage 

_"1)1.a\lEl .. (?Cl nt !n 11c,~e_s 
Milage Cont in notes 

:Taxi 

'car rental 

. .. . . Expedia??? f:l.ece_ipt 
Chase Travel 

• M& A Taxi MKE 

Enterpraise 

1$352.41 

•$407.80 

.. $1,431.92 

• $2,131.35 

Total .............. :.$2,018.51 

Food 

. Travel Food 

Business meeting food 

... ~usinessrne!!ti~Q.fC>Cl<l···· 
Business meeting food 

CC Statement 09/28/2021 

CC Statement 09/30/2021 

CC Statement 08/31/2021 

'$69.33 

$24.66 

$27.62 ················-·-,-·-·-·-··--· 

.. . ... , .. .. .. . ... 
. ... .................. .... Total. 11.95 is almost.cut off.on the top of first page, same with total .13.96 .. . ............. ................ . ........... ·····-·······-- . __ ..... . 

. .. Mile. Tc>tal 2,557 (aHroun~ trip mile totals) Brookfield 1?.Souix Fall,; (986 rniles),. Bro?_kfie!~ tc,."1adisc,n•&.t~ps (768 miles) 

... ,'..~r:oc,.kfie_l?.l<).~~i~gc,~.~.i~5._l~~?~,.~rll_<>_~eld to Mitche1Airport*3 (72 milesJ.~reen Bay to Bt'()':>lc!i.e.!?J?1.~_rnil~~) ...... , .... 
. Brookfield to racine.(48 miles) Brookfield.to Sheboygan(108 miles) Brookfield to Shorewood (24 miles) Brookfiled lo best buy•2 (7 miles) 

. .ip~?PI~. 
2people 

_____ 3_.p~ople ........ . ......... . 
3 people 

• Travel Food Arizona 

: Travel Food Arizona 

CC Statement 09/20/2021 

CC statement 08/06/21 . ··-.,··--·······-·--·-·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-
CC statement 08/09/21 

.$21.05 

.$6.79 ---·---···-···-··-···-··· 

. $14.41 

•$29.85 

.................................................. 5peoplefor·s.days.in.Arizona for all the following food,The.dates.on the cc.statement are wrong there.is.nothing for the 
.. dates of 08/07 or 08/08 for some reason they all appear on the 9th and 10th 

• Travel Food Arizona 

Travel Food Arizona 

: Travel Food Arizona 

Travel Food Arizona 

'Travel Food Arizona 

• CC statement 08/09/21 

CC statement 08/09/21 

• CC statement 08/09/21 

• CC statement 08/10/21 

• CC statement 08/10/21 

·······--····--·-----····-· 
·$104.23 

is29.73 

•S9.55 

$2.10 .... ·... .. ..... 
• Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/10/21 • $30.06 

MM, 

:AMII 

,,..T_ra_v_e_r F_o_o_d_A_r_izo_na ___ c_c_st_a_tm_e_n_t_0_8/_0_912_0_21 ____ :s_1_0_7._9_7 _____________ •Not~.1.<:ri~in.ally.t.ho~.~.~t.t~is.".".88..~~<:>t~r~~t.~l'{a~a!()()~ .. ~xp~~~8.(!.'1~ .. ~9.l"illrri<>(~) ___ _ 
,Total 

. Office Supplies 

• Computers .. Costco receipt • $923.96 

·Prin~r.~officesupplie~ ... c:.c:~~tEl!:71:.~~lmart9!~~!2-~ ... :_:~2-~~:7~ ............................................. ________ ............................. ____________ ................................................................................ -----~ 

AMf=f~ICAN 
pVERSIGHT 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000227

Office Furniture 

Office Furniture 

Ofrfice Furniture 

Office supplies 

()flice suppnes 
Office supplies 

()ffice, l>llppli"~ 
Office l>upplies 

()!lice !,uppliE!S . 

• CC statment 9/30121 

Office Furniture Wareh. Reep! 

()fli~" .. ~lJ!TlibJria.1/Y~r:ia~.'. .. ~ecpt ... 
CC statement 9130/2021 

CC Statement Fedex 9/13121 

CC Statement 9/16/21 MJS 

CC Statement 08/06/2021 

• E~e,x '3e,ceipt (FulIS~e,et) 

'JV<1lrnar!'3eceipt .. 
Gas (Milage Not Known) Costco Receipt 

Office Supplies 

()flic" l>uppliEas 
Office Supplies 

.Office Supplies 

Office Supplies 

:Tota! 

; Best Buy Receipt 

: Ul,F'!, ~eceipt 
• Walmart Receipt 

E~~"x ()flice 13ecerp1 
Fedex Office Receipt 

AMERICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

$768.64 

$768.64 

$645.75 

$27.74 

$97.74 

$1.00 
.$10.34 

!10.55 

$223.90 

$32.67 

$125.99 

$284.00 

$10.25 

$1.10 

$1.54 

. ..... .. .• . . .. . . ... . . . i1~1f ':'':'ligi~!"ll)~'.~~SE! .. 
: Half orniginal purchase 

•..................................... ) . ...... .. . ........ .. !,E,cc,n~ ~~rr,ituria rurc1iase, 

This was used the day we moved offices, lots of back and forth trips (55 miles estimated) between brookfield, wawatosa. milwaukee 

:$4.231.56 

12568.41 Total Reimbursement from available receipts provided 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000228

Hale, Janine 

From: Hale, Janine 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 3, 2021 11 :33 AM 
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
To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Blaze I, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis,wisconsin.gov> 
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

r\lVIL I I Jf I 

PVERSIGHT 
1 
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Hale, Janine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 
Wednesday, November 3, 2021 11 :37 AM 
Hale, Janine 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: Reimbursement documents for Wl Special Counsel 

Good Morning Janine, 

Tomorrow, November 4th, at 1:30 works well for me to go over the October documents. 

Very Respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 
Wl Special Counsel 

From: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 202111:32 AM 
To: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 
Cc: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 

Zak, 

Thank you for the email. I am in receipt of all the documents. 

I would prefer to schedule a time tomorrow .to review the reimbursement. 11 a.m. or 1:30 p'.m. and any time in the 
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

To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

1 

• 1 
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

later today or tommorow to review the r~imbursement for October. Please let me know your availability. 

Very Respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 
WI Special Counsel 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recog;nize the sender fill:d know the content is safe. • • 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

2 
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Hale, Janine 

From: Hale, Janine 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 3, 202111:39 AM 
'Corns' 

Cc: Blaze!, Ted 
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel 

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

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsef.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 202111:37 AM 
To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documentsfor WI Special Counsel 

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

I have attached an invoice for IT consulting services that needs to be paid. It is a large amount so we do not 

wish to pay it beforehand and therefore would like a check from your office to pay it. Please feel free to call 

920-609-:5287 if you have any questions or concerns. 

Very Respf:?ctfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 
WI Special Counsel 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

1 



Cain & Associates LLC
| SE (681) 389-9140 Hedgesville, West Virgina

Cain & Associates) 25427
g United States,

Biled To Date of Issue Invoice Number Amount Due (USD)
Wisconsin State Assembly 10/14/2021 2040 $OeotneSposa 7,520.00

Madison, Wisconsin Due Date
United States 1372021

Description Rate Qy Line Total

Consultancy services carried out for Office of Special $160.00 7 $7.52000
Counsel Wisconsin State Assembly
onsuting on lection technology, atandng moatngs wih Spocial
Consol, recehing phono cals om Special Counsel and is logal
foam, researching Feera and Wi tae election laws, WEG and EAC
ogulations elovant 0 investigating aloctonc voting machines,
doveloping an Assossmant lan for tsting cybarsocurity compiance of
electronic ving machines and audiing tok function IAW th Help
America VataAct (AVA) th during the 2020 Ganeral lecion Wi
Rsoarching and doveloping a st ofcross.rforencod pape and
cloctonicrocods quid to bo maintained fr 22 months IAW Civ
Rights Actof 1660 n poparation or cords rlantion audof he
cloctonic ving sys.

Subtotal 7.52000
Tax 0.00

Total 7.52000
Amount Paid 0.00

Amount Due (USD) §752000

Notes
Invoice covers all work completed up to 10/13/2021

Terms
‘Thank you or your business. Please send payment wilhin 30 days of recelving this invoice. There wil be a
2% late charge per week on past due invoices.

WLREP-21-1437-A-000234
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Document Keyword References (1).xlsx 

Assessment Plan_v1.0 (2} (2) {1).docx 

AM[ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 
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Hale, Janine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Mr. Blazel, 

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Thursday, October 7, 2021 2:18 PM 

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

AMf"RICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

Dates: 9/01 thrti 9/30 

Dates: July 26 thru Sep. 30 Amount 

3,861.07 

3,540.21 

630.38 

387.38 

8,419;04 

4,351.03 

2567.36 

6,918.39 

Dates Amount 

9/1 thru 9/30 4000 

9/1 thru 9/30 5000 

9/1 thru 9/30 5000 

9/1 thru 9/30 3250 

17250 

Grand Total 

32,587.43 
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Notes 

Hotels needed on travel, or for staff in Milwaukee 

Includes Mileage, taxi's, public transportation,· or car rentals 

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

Everyone Total 

AMERICAN 
VERSIGHT 

23839.98 

Mike Total 

8,747.45 
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Personel 

Special Counsel 

Administrative assistant 

Investigator 1 

Investigator 2 

Investigator 3 

Investigator 4 

Investigator 5 

Total 

Overhead 

Rent 

Office Equipment 

Outside Services 

Communications 

Data Anal sis Contractor 

Outside Legal Counsel 

Other Expenses 

Travel 

Court Reporting 

Service of Process/Filin 

AMf H CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

Current Amount 

33,000 

4000 

5000 

5000 

3250 

0 

0 

17250 

2567.36 

4,351.03 

0 

0 

0 

8,419.04 

0 

0 

Total Used Total Budget 

33,000 55,000 

4000 16,000 

5000 25,000 

5000 25,000 

3250 25,000 

0 25,000 

0 25,000 •. I 
I .. 

17250 196,000 
• f 

·. I 
•. ~ 

2567.36 10,000 j 

4,351.03 

0 15,000 

0 325,000.00 

0 

8,419.04 

0 50,000 

0 3,000 
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Hale, Janine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ted Blaze! 
Assembly Chief Clerk 
Wisconsin State Assembly 

Blazel, Ted 
Wednesday, October 13, 2021 8:55 AM 
Hale, Janine 
FW: more pdfs 
H PSCAN_2021101221000413_2021-10-12_210051664.pdf; H PSCAN_ 

20211012210521164_2021-10-12_210608745.pdf; HPSCAN_20211012210709204_ 

2021-10-12_210756936.pdf; HPSCAN_20211012210844373_2021-10-12_210931950,pdf; 

HPSCAN_20211012211031216_2021-10-12_211118813.pdf; HPSCAN_ 

20211012214136915_2021-10-12...,214857374.pdf • 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 5:04 PM 

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: more pdfs 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

1 
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FedEx Office is your destination 
for printing and shipping, 

17925 \1 B 1 uemound Rd 
Brookfield, WI 53045-2914 

Tel: (262) 792-1800 

9115/2021 10:31:41 AM CST 
Team Member: Wendy G. 

SALE 

B\v 1s on 24# vlht 5@ 0,2100 T 
000330 Reg, Price 

Regular Total 
Discounts • 

Total 

Sub-Total 
Tax 
Deposit 

Total 

Cash 

Total Tender 
Change Due 

Total Discounts 

0.21 

1.05 
0,00 

1.05 

0.00 

1.05 
0.05 
0.00 

1.10 

1.10 

1.10 
0.00 

1111111~11~ ~II ~Ill~ 111111111111111 !111111111 * -0 4 6 6 0 0 6 7 4 1 6 * 

Tell us how t~e're doing and receive 
$5 off your next $30 print order 

fedex.com/welisten 
Offer Code:_ Offer expires 12/31/2021 

Get you: message out in a big way viith 
eve ryth mg from fu 11-co 1 or banners to 

photo-quality posters, yard signs, 
auto magnets and more. 

Thank you for visiting 

FedEx Office 
Make It, Print It. Pack It, Ship It. 

fedex.com/office 
AMt Ulr.A I 

pvEgy S~IBmi. ·iij your project to FedEx 

FedEx Office is your destination 
for printing and shipping. 

"".~"""'"'""'"'<1.11,;!;'~=i~9!£Zj5~ _ I~ B ·1 uernound Rd 
8 roo z tl;""\'H"'ra@Q45::2914 Tel: (262) 792-1800·-~ ... ,. 

9114/ZDZl 7:21 :07 PM CST 
Team Member: Jamyha c. 

SALE 

BN 1S on 24# ~Jht 7 @ 0.2100 T 
000330 Reg. Price 

Regular Total 
Discounts 

Total 

Sub-Total 
Tax 
Deposit 

Total 

Cash 

Total Tender 
Change Due 

• •1 •.··r:••! ~-··. .. • • •• .. 

Total Discounts 

0.21 

1.47 
0,00 

1.47 

0.00 

1.47 
0.07 
0.00 

1.54 

1.54 

1.54 
0.00 

I ill! 111111111 ~I Iii 1111 II~ ll~llllliji I~ ~I Ill * 0 4 6 B n D 7 7 1 z £ * 

Te11 us ho~i we're doing and receive 
. $S off your next $30 print order 

f edex. com/i~e 1 i sten 
. Offer Code: ___ Offer expires 12/31/2021 

Get your message out in a big way with 
every th 1 ng f :om fu ll-·co l or banners to 

p~oto-qual1ty posters, yard signs, 
auto magnets and more. 

Thank you for visiting 

FedEx Office ' 
.Nak~ It. Print It. Pack It. Ship It. 

fedex.com/office 

By ~u5r11itti~-g ;our project to FedEx Offlr.P. nr h11 tn~H"" ~ ~ .. -~,... • 
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iiTI P~t~ lln~f&. 
NEW BERLIN 

15:300 W HOWARD /\VE 
NH/ BF[ldN, \'II 53151-99fJ8 

• (800} 275-8777 
09/21/2021 

F'r-oduC;t Oti Unit Pri •> 

• -·-·-- • - ·--- ·::.:: •. - - .• .L,'J;:i~..:.,,,. ------·· -~<;;.,~ . 

1-Vr Boi< . $284. 00 < 
. -Box ZIP Code: 531!51 

Hox Numbe1': 510766 
Box Size: Size 3 - 11 in x ~i.~ in 
Rental Period: Annual 
Rental Start Date: 09/21/2021 
Next Renewal Date: 10/31/2022 
Key Fee $0.00 

Keys De 1 i vered: 2 
Key Oeposlt $0.00 

Key Count: 2 
Key Number: 20414 

Adel Sarv i ce $0 . 00 
Svc: Signature on file 

Tota I • • • $284. 00 

Grand Tota I : $284.00 

Credit Cat'd Remitted 
Ca1'd Name: VISA • 
Account # : XXXXXl<XXXXXX0084 
Approval II: 618lJ50 
Ti'ansaction H: 908 

$284.00 

AID: A0000000031010 Chip 
Al.: VISA CREDIT 
PIN: Not Required 

i·>:1o:'J<'k'Ji'k<J<'k·l,.W')('k.*~:·.;.·;·;-,,::t'J:.;/x·:•:;;;-;.:;·~\:1;:;:~:*"'**~-;;:w·~·1.· 

USPS is expe1' i enc i ng unprecedented vo I ume 

• • • inct·easas and 1 imited employee 

availability due to the impacts of 

COVID-19. We appreciate your patience. 
_-J.· '}.''k'A'X°.J:"k ~'k~1C~_.r~ 'A'!-. *l._.~ ~t,.·~-k.~_,:j; 'J(;'~*'k."J!.1-.)):'J!~ 'k-X1: *'k:, 

p;,avieW;our Mai 1 
Track your Packages 
Sign up for FREE@ 

• https: //I nfonnedcle 1 i very. usps. corn 

Ear·n r·ewar·ds on your· business ·a.ccount 
pLwcl1ases of Pri or·l ty Mai l labe 1 s 
with the USPS Loyalty program by 
• uslng Click and Ship. Visit 

·www.usps.com/smallbizloyalty 
• • for more info. 

United States Postal Ser·vi ce 
NOW HIRINGNATIQNWil)E 

Car·eer· Path Posi tjon:.\yijtlT:Benafi ts 
AppJy,onUrie;-,at •· 

www. us1W\c;:ciin/careers 

A 11 sales ·f i na 1 6n stamps and postage. 

Refunds fot' guarantead·ser·vfces only. 

lhanf< you for your business. 

Te 11 us ab~dt\Y!JUI' .(;lxperi ence. 

Go to: t1t tp?: //p9it<'l);~x1}:~fJ.~11c~. com/Pos 

<w scan this code with\Yi:i(Jp,111ob1 le device, 
•.. · .. ·:.,•,.:··:• .. .. 

AMf f ~.CAN ~ _ 

PVERSIGHT 01, r :l t 1-800-410-7420. 

Welcome to Best Buy ff14 

19555 W BLUEMOUNO RD 
BROOKFIELD, WI 53045 

lllllllllllllllllll II lll IIIIII II ll Ill llllllllll Ill lllllllllll Ill 

Va!:100001··218377-l77099-873502-587931-02111 

0044 005 3536 09/15/21 10:45 

6359092 \/GU·-LEl1336- 119. 99 

ULTIMATE VLOGGING KIT 
Sales Tax 6.00 

6210904 DIGITAL ITE 0.00 

$25 SHIJTTERFLY OR 8X8 BOOK PR 

Sales Tax 0.00 

Subtotal 119.99 
Sales Tax 6.00 

Total 125.99 

••••••~***0084 ChlpRead USO$ 125.99 

VISA CREDIT - VISA 
GABLEMAN/MICHAEL J 
Approval 315120 

CARD ENTRY: Chip 

• MOOE: Issuer 

AilJ: AOOOOOOQ031010 

Thanks for pu1·chasin9 a Shutterfhi product 

froiii Best Buy! 

Your Shutterfly product purchased is: 

$25 SHUHERFLY OR 8)(8 BOOK PROMOTION POB 

Bel ow ls !:lour ad i vati on code: 

BECE-E3RR-PYR5-A6WX1T 

The activation r.ode will also be emailed to 

EMAIL 
To 1·edeeJ'l your r.ode .y is it 

http://bestbuy.shutterfly.co111/ 

Follow the emailed instructions to complete 

the odiva,tion pr·ocess. If an!:I issues occur 

receiving the eMall or while redeemins the 

codr1, PI ease cont act us at 

1 ··888-BEST BUY( 1-888-237-8289), 

NO RETURNS OR EXCHANGES WILL BE ACCEPTED 

ON DIGITAL PRODUCTS. 

Return/Exchan9e Polic!:I: 15 da!:Js on mosi 

purchases. 1'1 da!:ls on cell Phones and 

devices lhai can be activated (30 da!:Js fo,· 

Verizon devices). For details, 

90 to BestBu!:J.com/Return~. 

To learn about Privacy practices 

so. to B~stBu!:l.com/Privac!:/. 

Your Customer· Service PIN is: 

00'14 005 3536 091521 
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G{ua us fe'edback H suruey .ualmart.:con 
Thonk YOU! JD ll:7QDUUL1UUKLF 
~----------------------------------"--

UFH 49.80 49.88 
CARD# 748002623020252 

Wahnart ,:~-
262-196-1&20 Hgr:GAVL 

15205 UEST GREENFIELD AVENUE 
NEW DERLIN WI 53151 

STII 05430 OPII 002261 TEii .67 TRII 05403 
PRODUCT SERIAL. It ·.•.. . • 

040350214922212090 
POPtt 06932284999022075932203 
UFH snH A12 '·161696041606 129,00 X 
2YR ROH PLAH ~60113102236 34.00 X 
UFH 49.88 061696029802 49.88 T 
POLICEFIREFE 060530886049 0.38 0 

• • • ·1uBTOTnL 213.26 
TAX 1 l;OOO t 10.64 
• • • TOTAi. 223.90 

. UISA 1END 223.90 
UtSA CREDIT ****· **** ·**** 0004 I 1 APPROVAL II 070270 • • 
REF D 12~600289072 
TRANS ID - 301256649812376 
UALlDAflON - FH5P • 
PRYHEHT SERVICE - E 
AID A0000000031010 
AAC 05DB88F691C500A3 
TERHJHAL k SC010774 . 

• 09/U/2l • 13:03:02 
0 HlNUTES 

•• Ctt~M6E DUE Q.00 
H lTEHS SOLD 4 

TCH 1373 1169 5197 6023 4og3 5 

I lllllll lllllllllllll llllllllllllllll lllllllllllllllll II llllllllll lllll llllllllll lllll llll 
~UII PriCBli Vou Can Trust. EUQfY Du. 

• 09/13/21 13:03:13 • 
***CUSTOMER COPV*** 

******l*********•***~********•**~***** 
Yo" purchaaud a Wol~nrt Protection 
Plan, PfUUj~ed by Allstate. Yo"r 
receipt is requirnd to ffl~ a ~laim. 
Saua tha recef Pt dhitalh' by i.c11nni11g 
tha barcode uith tho Ual~art BPP • 
or go to tt1111.uelnart.cn~/prot~ctiPn. 
Tu ffle n claim, go to • • 
111111.unlmart.cnm/prntection or call 
1·877-538-4389. Term~ nnd conditlpns 
are nuailable at ch~cknut registers. 
*Shndi!rd fllQSli89ill!I • dlltil ratu • ft~ply. • •• · · · . 

***********•************************** ****** RETURN & EXCHANBE VOLJCV ****** 
Uiraless ~hones MIIY ho returned fur 
refund nr e~chftn~e "ith recftiPt 
WITHIN 14 DAVS.UBrtinn WirPlass 
postpaid UITHIH 30 DAYS . •• 

**************'*''*******•*****'****** 

Fec£mOffice, ... $ 

Fi:X!Ex Office is your destination 
for printing and shipping, 

17925 l'J Bl uemound Rd 
Brookfie1d, 111 53045-2914 

Te 1 : ( 2o2t .I92;:JSQ9.. . ... 

3/10/2021 3:54:22 PM C~I 
Trani Member: Ryan M. 

SALE 

BW lS on 24# Wht 
000330 Reg. Price 

Priority Print $50+ 
051951 Reg. Price 

k1::gular Total 
Discounts 

Total 

Sub-Total 
Tax 
Deposit 

Total 

411 ® 
0.21 
1 @ 

15.00 

101.31 
8.22 

93.09 

o. moo T 

15 .0000 T . · 

93,09 
·.•.·.••4,65 

O,Q9 

97.74 

***************PURCHASE*************** 
APPROVED 

Total: $97,74 
Card Type: MASTERCARD 
Card Entry: CHIP 
Acct#: ************3850 
App rova 1 Code: 091005 

PIN Verified 
************* EMV PURCHASE************* 
App Labe 1: Mastercard Debit 
Mode: Issuer 
AID: A0000000041010 
TVR: 0000048000 
IAD: 0110A04003220000000000000000000000F 
TSI: E800 
ARC: 
AC: CA8F32FEBA96563D 
CVM: 420300 

Total Tender 
Change Due 

Total Discounts 8.22 

97.74 
0.00 

1111111 llllf 1111111!1111111 UIII 11111 JHII 11111 HIit 1111111111111 
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;J;f~::~~:;~1:i~~~:1:i'.. ,; 
Gt}S h :l .!l'.lfF 

13/!, l'itWU ·:ii:., ::,11.:,/" 

Scha1J111btir ~, h. , L. /,; 

!)'ft•·oi~J.~~ 
~~ :~ ( e : •• 

~·:'.:':?--~_ ,. -~ f:-f~· ~ 

-I •1 : • 
• •' . t 

SAL~· Chi~ E~aij 
App1·0.;,~d 
TnrnID-lt 1i 1,?t';i_,0t:,'.·/' 

U1$f.l f.BEO:n 
,,;a9isi:t,1t rfl~l-,i,.wk W' 

,-, turn ;rn 1Hrn·.1 ·i u i " 

Ho CVM 
H,.>oc: ts sum 

'th.;r, ,le _IJOU 

rc1· ')['lit" [~Ui'C{l,3Se of 

l<ir;..I ... nc Sig:ll,3t1Jt'c 
t-Jr.il 

IJ '.>StCO.COf' 

··.: , : rw?l 

AM[ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

xxxxxxxxx>:xx5221 

879.96 
11.00 

CHIP Reacr 
AID: AOO(l0000031010 
Seq# 4'194 f.lpp#: 05935D 
Costco Visa Resp; APPROVED 
Tran ID#: 125100004494,, ... 
Merchant ID: 991212 

APPROVED· Purchase 
Fii16ln;i·r : gi~i23. 96 . 
09/08/202l 10:171212415" 18 

··-\ 

• • ··\:\. '.· ·, 

Cc,stco Visa <\Q23.9fj 
CHANGE •• ,, •• 0. 00 

- -in -

A 5.00¼ 44.00 
TOTAL TAX 44. 00 

TOTAL NUHijER OF ITEMS SOLD... 4 
INSTANT SAVINGS $ 200. 00 
:U:.1.ltl;fim) 10: 17 1212 4 6 18 

Electronics Return 
Pol i CY '-Intorm·at 1 on 

- THE RETUi~N POLICY FOR TELEVISIONS, 
TUNER-FREE DISPLAYS, PROJ~CIORS, 
COMPUTERS, M~JOR APPLIANCES, 
TO!JCl':,GlEEN TABLETS, CAMERAS, 
SAMCOflDERS, MP3 PLAYEFIS, CELLULAR 
~ONES, AND SMART WATCHES IS 90 DAYS 
lH DATE OF PURCHASE. 

acturer's warrant~ service Is 
Sle on all elrctronics products. 
~Facturer's warranty for 

c;Qverase terMs. 
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.---
OFFICE FURNfTURE ijAR 

U6 BLI/EHOUIW RO 
UAUKESHA, 'ijl 53188 

<2s216s1-aa:ia 

~•rchanl ID: 5585 
lcrm II: 062! 

Slore II r 1001 
R~f II: 0004 

Sale 
XXXXXXXXXXXX0084 

VISA Entrv Hethod: Chip 

Total: $ 645, 15 

09130121 16:57:27 
Inv ff: 000094 ~PPr Code: 142310 
Transaction ID: -381273790471070 
APPrvd: Online . ·. Batchlt: 080142 

vm CREDIT 
AID: A0000000031010 
1SI: 6808 •• 
TVR: 8000008000 

Customer- Co1>v. 

THANK VOUI 

OFFIC€ FURNITUR€ WAREHOUSE 
Have you heard our radio ad's YIN AJ _ n • 

SOURCE: GLl e-~ - SAI.ESPERSON: n~ 
:}.c G0-.~~~HONE: z_oz~#0-31[/t--.--______ _ 
____________ EMAIL::-.:=============~-

• Closeout O = Delivery/Set-up 
II. f.l!llts $Per Total 

\ .s:>oc:> 
$ 

3 7..5 $2Z,S 
l 7$ 

$ 7§ 
$ 

$ __ _ 

$ ____ _ 

$ __ _ 

$ __ 

{N, U, C, D) __ -,,.-__ __,.,____, _____ ....;..... __ _ $ __ _ 

$ ____ _ 

·••sEE BACK OF THIS FORM FOR ADDTTIONAL TERMS AND CONDJTIONs••· .• 

PICKUPDAJE,lo/ot{ 't IDECO/,fDATf:Total: $ C,{i◊ 
DEf.lVERYDATE: l i _· OpJV\APPR01CTIME: _ ___,_ Ta,c: ~-~() _ 

ADDRESS: l > 5 ,S t? x-e.cev~J ✓v Vr CCProc:essin~Fee(2.S%}:f~ \-S-~7-f 
~-h ,Z \2- \JJ~~ ~e--t W~ 64-S, 73 

Contact for deliver if different from above:. ___ _ 

(7 ~1-lto/6-)C11 Ll-- ~--Phone: -l)J · • ·_ · _ l . p!IJ Prior Y • N 

Stairs: Y or N e.J,e,v~ rf 

lt~rd) 

Due upon delivery $ __ _ 
(cash, check, credit card, debit card} 

Details: _________ _ FURNITURE IS DE~IVERED/INSTALUD.TO OUR SATISFACTION 

AM~ HICA\J 

Customer Signature and Date 
Office Furniture Warehouse of Waukesha LLC 

416 B/uemound Rd Waukesha WI 53188 
262-691~8838 

I 
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Expense 
. , .... ~ -· ..... , .. ". 

:Travel 

._Hotel 

; Tr_~~-~po,rtation 

, ~!i~hts 
;food 

'Total 

.• Office ~~nse~-- _ ... _ .. 

i q_~~ Rent_ .. __ _ _ .. _ 

Total 

:Personel 

; Administrative assistant • • 9/1 thru 9/30 
. ,. -·. ' . .'.• ,_ ..... -~-- ,. , . . . ....... , - ,., .... , .... . 

. ~~ve~~9.~!?E 1_ __ .... _9!.~.t~~u-~/~g_ _ ___ ·----· ____ . 

, !nv~~ti!;!~~or 2 __ 

J~y~tigator.. 3-_ 
,Total 

' 9/1 thru 9/30 

• 9/1 thru 9/30 

AMf"RICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

Miles 

2148· 0.56• 

Amount 

1,202.75: 
........... -·· -~----·•'•. 

1,202.88. 
or•· 

387.38i 
219:i:01·!··--

' ' •• , ·,·••<.~ ,-.-... --., .... . ,., .... , -· ..... ·-

3,387.08 

2567.36 

5,954.44' 

;Amount 

4000-• 

5000•• 
, .. ,.,.. .. , .. , ............... ••.. w,,, 

50001 

..... •··- •. C . ~~~~d !~tal 
25,997.45: 

•. - • .• , ,, .. ' ..... , , ...... , .,· '. "" , •••••• •·-s· ••• -- -~ .-i .. , - . . ··•· , .. ~- . ·-· --

Notes 
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AMERICAN 

VERSIGHT 

l:/\{ef; ~ 9 e1\-e-l S 

~·~:::~J~p~~~s·:.~:~~~:.:.:r:.·:··:·_·:~~---:: 
:., ...... ··-.. ' ..... --- ·······'--" .•. ' - .:.,. 

Expense ·_ 9/01 thru 9/30 ' 

L1:~~f)I . . . . ' . 
tHotel 

• Transportation 
- . .. ... . .. . ..... . ·-· .. . -·" - •· .. ~- .... -

•.~,~~~~- , .. 

; ()_ffi~~-~uppli~~ _ ., __ 
:Total 

Miles 

409, 0.56: 

•• ---;, ········ ~-

, - , •• ,.,v. •·-•·v.. ~. • .. •··•···' ,..,,., •• ,, , .... , •" ,. - ••·••" • '···• .' 

Amount 

229.04· 

229.04: 

3250 
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AMERICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

---#~!"..I_?~~~-·--~>;_?±~ ! 
I !. TL1_"',, :_~p:r1ses 

. ~e~nse __ 
•• Travel 
•Hotel 

, Tra~~p()~tior1_ . 

Hi~hts .... ---· - .. -.... 
. 9m~~ Supp_li~s 
'°!"c:>tal 

9/01 thru 9/30 Miles Amount 

629.50, 

0.00 
"'•"•'f 

o:. 
O• 

629.S·• 

4000, 

4629.5'. 
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,. . . _e,,<,pe~se. 
Travel 

Dates: 9/01 thru 10/02 

; .. , .,· ...... 

:Hotel 

--~~-~spc>.i:_t_~ti?rt __ . _ , 
' ~li~h~5-_ _ __ _ _ .. __ ,, __ 
' Office Supplies 
·;·-·--· ,,. ____ --------··•····- :• .. 

~ Total 

AMERICAN 
,OVERSIGHT 

... , .... 

.. ······•···" ... 
Miles 

•y -·· .• , . ·•·· ..... , ,1, ..•....• 

Amount 

307.24 
--- ........ ,. , .. .., .. 

1,834.08. 

923.96 

. .. _ _ _ -~·~65~~~; 
s,ooo· 

. ' ..... -... -..... -~- , .... 

8,065.28: 
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AMf"RICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

- '·~ .• _., •· ..•. -···· ••.•. ·-· ,. -·. •, ··-·=-·-.---· ••·•· •••• '.••·· 

' 
. Expense :. 9/01 thru 9/30 
• .. --.. ,.. .. . . . .. ·. '• . •••'• - ...... ,·• ~ .. ,. •'• .. ,,. ' .. ··.•····· 

; :r.~a~~!, __ " ...... ···--_ .... --· .......... - .... ; .•. ~,,- .. . 

··Hotel 

. Transportation ; 
• ............ ,, ......... --··•··-·····---

;fljghts 
, ........ ,-- ., .. ·-· ............. -.. ;: ... . 

; Office Supplies _ 
•·• • •·•··••··• ... , ••• ••·•••.•n< ,••:•••· 

;, Total 
• •-••~ •"" .,., • "·' • • •· • • •·•·-·• ··'-"'·•·• , .• ,,., • ·• ;-"•••••I•••,._ , • •v- ·• ., ~• 

········'•·.···•/•.•···••T<.,•• 

Amount ... ' .. -. 

121.58 

. . . . .. , ... ,. .. ·"'. ',.. . ..... ,, .. ~ .. , . ··-. . . . . . . .. . . . , .. 
265.97. 

. ; 387.55 
.. · ..... -.• .. ·:·· ..... ' ,.,_ ._. ..... ,- . . . ...... .,, .... - .. ,. . . ·•· ~-.. ... ... . .. 
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~-./est :.5"' 'tor t • 
:'jgj •• ,• ,,. 't•· ·: ~~~~~~·: ..... 

f=x:pense 

'Travel 

-Hotel 

; ,::~nspc,rtati~_n_ . 

:~li~h~--

; 5>,fll?~-~-uppli~ 
'Total 

AM JilCAN 
PVERSIGHT 

Dates: 9/01 thru 10/02 Miles 

. ........... ,., 

Milage Multiplier Amount 
•·,-· - ,. . . ,. . ~-- .. ... -~ ' .... ' . ' ' ~ ... ' .. '. . ........ . 

1,600.00\ 
...... ,, ·••'• 

274.21; 
.-,. ........ --,. -~- -: ·•' .. - --... ....... ... . .. .. . '•• ,,. , ... ·: 

364.41 l 
39.99 

2,278.61 ·• 
................. '"·•· ... ~-' 

sooo: 
,. - ..... 7,278.61 ~ 

•• • • • -~ •··•• •. ,, ,r, •·• ,·,v ·•, , ..... • •' ,,, , , •• , , ••••• .••·• , .• , •• , ,. , . , • ·•·••. , • • 
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. . ~xptlnse_ .. 

, Travel 

Dates: July_26 th~ SeP.'. ~O 

, Hotel 

~il~~e(!"ranspo.r:!<'ltio_n ____ .. 

'Flig~~ 
'Food 

. Total Travel 

. ~ffi~ E?~-:nses 
:office Rent 

Total 

Personel 
• .. ~. ······-... , 

'.Dates 
__ ,, ......................... . 

. Administrative assistan( 9/1 thru 9/30 

__ lnv,e~ti~ato~? ... 

. ln,v~:S!i~ate>r_3 .. 
Total 

. . .-... -- - . .. ··--. ·" . ,. 
, 9/1 thru 9/30 

.. •• ..... -•--;- -·-
[ 9/1 _th~~ ~/3~_ .. _ 

•· 9/1 thru 9/30 

AMERICAN 
,OVERSIGHT 

Amount 

3,861.07· 

3,540.21'. . ·: ~-.. ' .. ., .... ~--.... ,. ... _, •· ~-... .. 
630.38i 

387.38; 

8,419.04 

4,351.03' 

2567.36: 

6,918.39' ... ,,. 

'Amount 
., •-•-· .• ··••·· •· _r_ .~. ·~ - ... 

4000:. 

·soo,/ 
5000 

3250: 

17250: 

Notes 

Hotels needed on travel, or for staff in Milwaukee . .. . .. . . ~ -.. "' ·-., .. ........... . . . .... .. ........ -. 

.. Us~ ~?r <>ffi~_ s~ppHe_s, o~~~ ~~ishings, _ci~d ~ffi~e !e.c~nologx 

O~~ rent (J~ly pr? ~Jed, ~U~!-lst, Sept~~mbf::r, ~nd Oc:tober 

. ~~n~ T~~• 'Everye>ne To~I 
32,587.43. 

.Mike Total 

23839.98' 8,747.45' 
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: Personel • Current Amount •• Total Used _. ---· .. Total Budget 
55,000 : Special Counsel 

. Administrative assistant 

: .'!1XE:5.~9~!?r.! ..... __ . _ .... 
t,~v~!i_g~~~r?. 

.•. l~ve,lS~iQ~;°.r 3_ . 

.. 11:w~~i~atc,r_~ .... 

:. !r.1~~5.~!!;latc,~-5_ 

:Overhead 

;Rent 

; c:>ffi~ Eq~ip~~".!! .. 

Outside Services 

: Communications 

:Travel 
' .......... " ... ,. . , .. ·--~ - -•--··· .... •. .. -~ .... -. .. . . ... ·. 

; ~?u~ Ref)()_l"?,ng .. .. . . .. _ . _ 
• S.eirv.ice Of P ~O?~S:~f.i_li~~-. _ .. . . 

AMf=f~ICAN 
pVERSIGHT 

........ -··· ... -·- ..... ,.. . ... ·· .. . . .. ·- . - .. ... .. -- .. 

33,000, 33,000: 
• ••• • ••' ••••• •" h~ •• .; •• '•••••• 0 •• •-• •• -•'• • """ • ,: 

4000 4000[ 16,000 ·-. . ..................... ' .. ·-· .. ·-...... -·-·. ··• - ... '·., ... ',,., ... ~ 
5000; 
5000' 

. ... ~-~~~: ........ . 

0 

0 

17250· 

5000 

5000: 

3250\ 
, .... ,,., 

0 

o: 

17250 

2567.36, 2567.36 
4,351.03' ~-.... ··-,•-•-:·•·· . ---···· ..... -..... 

8,419.04: 

0 

0 

4,351.03• 

o• 
..... ·~ .. 
0 
o; 

~'..419.04; 
0 

o: 

25,000 ... . ~ ... ,... ........ ----~--·• -· ............ . 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

196,000 

: Remaining Balance l 
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17925 W Bluemound Rd 
Brookfield, WI 53045-2914 

(262) 792-1800 

Terminal: 0466MIX0l 
9/16/2021 11:30 
Receipt#: 0466L3E0355 
'l'ype: Purchase 

Qty Desc:ripti,;m 

2 PNG a,w S/S 8.Sxll & 

1 

l 

4 

38 

1 

14 

3 

8,5x14 
PNG Color S/S 8.Sxll 
8,5x14 
PNG B&W s/s 
8.5xl4 
PNG B&W s/s 
8,5xl4 
PNG B&W S/S 
8.5xl4 
PNG B&W s/s 
8.5xl4 
PNG B&W S/S 
8.5x14 
PNG B&W S/S 
8.5x14 

SubTotal. 

District tax 
City tax 
County tax 
State tax 

8.5xll & 

8.5xll & 

8,5x11 & 

8,5xll & 

8.5x11 & 

B.5x11 & 

& 

Amount 

0.30 

0.60 

0.15 

0.60 

5.70 

0,15 

2.10 

0.45 

10.05 

0.00 
o.oo 
0,00 
0.50 

Total USO $10,55 

Pagel of 2 

AM[ HICA\J 
OVERSIGHT 

T@II us how we're dofr,g ar'ld get 
a (x)upon for $Soffa print ord(?r 
of $30: Cornplete our survE!Y by-
5;c:ar1ning th~ QR code bi:l'low. 
visit fed~x.com/wellsten. 

~1,), (~~J j:.\~l(-rf ,..~·.:.'.t;.t .rt ~j~'l ;:~) -~; ·'f1~,~~ f;tj.;:-'./[~;ii".{ Jfy·::,-i;~ if.,"i.1&fi·M#:~(f 
::~; ;.Fi' f•;i1;" (Hf ,fr i'!~f,:, !.J." \\~H;~:. !t1ii:-?.~{t l l;,•.U i ·tnk.•d· 1~Fr'f~ nrtf,~ 
•.)ffier 1~; 1r-fJ~j ~ ... : ::.rt-t,, -~~, 1·•J,~;.·.'i:.r.c,.t \\:':·Ji\ ~:t.J, U'!,fi- 't'{J<f'f .j!<~1 ff~:;'-~-;:,.\ t~; 
fJi,-:',.{<c.1='rW\!'.,(..-: f?f.:~~1'1!'1~~Nr~1/4p-Jt~ ~J f-,1I:.,,ff·~;.<~lb"-i~~""i~~.b•-<~1Xit=t \if11rh.1 

(1£· iJ~~4 n \'.1f{Jt;\:\}14~ ~t,M ·i ·-i'J~:,:Y1· t)':d l)~~irh-, .•;{l.b-rt (t .. lt,;~,t,. ,).1 

~1-'1.r,f.:,1.if-., t~~-:iv,h··,:'l·i ,-1:·.~i:r.t::!I ~~t'!-·::r1:•:} fr1::t1::'i~~1 nwf ·,·;P.::,d ~~ ~!;.r-fdl'r'A::.~:t 

~~;~;~~;: ~ !~~r.:~ ♦~::-:~:••!~~ :t~)•~:;;;;i;:;~•: 1:--~t~f~~:~ ~;~;~ ~:~i~wi!~;~~;~~ 
~~t~~>-.. ~,q. (1:-1,t6fr; g;, .. _p:::k,7 td)•lf, .'11J;-!'. \'4 (1<.•:1~f''( i;?wq~1 fh:~?-r~:<1 
t.-p~.~·(' 1i! lf:·f.;-,d p,i,f.tR; { !- ?'~-, ~ ~•af; y .t~rn J.Jj!\\• ",';}::,:!! -r.:~lt~i·~-, p·:~}~J:•.}!,t-d·. c(): 

:f ~t;; t;:;.:{1 ;:.~;;;;~~~~~: )~~~ ;~~~:• /!;! ;~:,;~:; ;~i~;.;·r·f tiy ~-~·A J~Y! 

8y 5lttinwtt1119 your prc1.,.-::t to FedEx -Offic-=• 
or by miiking a putc~~SB in <1 Fectb: Office 
store, ynu i.'lg,ee to a!i Ft<ei.E:~ Offic~ t-E\rms 
c1nd c-r.mcNtions, im:lu<llng (imitations 
of liability, 

R!t({V1;'$~ a ccp~• i:if Ot.Jr t,:rm,$ ,;H'lt.'l' 

i:¢1nC:iihQf1$. fr,;,rn i; le,;1n'1 ro~1rnber <Wvi:M 
f11J4iOt,c(J!m/1:>ffii~•"rv,~t•rm• fr,r d1H~il~ 
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~~ 
Office 

17925 W Bluemound Rd 
Brookfield, WI 53045-2914 

(262) 7 92-1800 

Terminal: 0466MIX01 
9/16/2021 11:30 
Receipt#: 0466L3E0355 
Type: Purchase 

Acct #: ************3850 
Mastercard_Oebit 
Chip Read 
Auth No. : 091614 
Mode; Issuer 
AID: A0000000041010 
NO CVM 
CVM Result: 1F0302 
TVR: 0000008000 
IAD: 
011060700322000039E100000000000000FF 
TSI: E800 
ARC: 00 
APPROVED 

The Cardholder agrees to pay the Issuer 
of the charge card in accordance with 
the agreement between the Issuer and 
the Cardholder. 

Page 2 of 2 

AM HICA'\J 
pVERSIGHT 

~~ e 
Office 

TeU us h()w vvcir(? doing i~nd get 
a coupon for $5 off a print order 
of $30,' Cornpl~1te our survr:y by 
scar1nir1g tht~ OR c.ocie biFi1k1w~ 
visit fedex.com/weih;ten, 

Offer ex.pare~. 12/3'1/2:02·1 . . 

~is 1Y.1 fti.-ii ,,i:~-f"(-1 tt ; Hi~x, <~ 1)-:i,;:" th••;.i::-;.~.·:1: -~'f.t:;,g -~::,,;,~,:~-;-~ ~t:Y. i:,:1 
;:;fi_, f.r4~' ~ (Jtf~ f (~~oN {)~ i'f:".h·~ .1.~H~'.t:o;!-i' t·db t~fh:•~•· f'-n.i;; tJ.i·!-r:~; 
~;ttf,:q i~, •, 1).;:t ~~ J;:1v.<· ~/ ~J~<.!!4~, .. ,i~--~f-r1:1-~ ,'i"t,,> .. , v1;-/.:t,i.• ,ir," r-;:.:,~· -~t.~ tJ·?. 
rk~-f(.,vr.,-~r-ett r:.~r.,;?-iitrr!i:.:.;w, #dl,,?t'.:~-t~ '\1-t;.1t ~~~ ~-.. \,~ff.", :!!i";~\'."1:·:~ (Jti!l,Ii 
;~,:·1.i},(-;J i:', c~¥~rht\8i-~Jf;, :t/!fh {·;ht~n h-;~"J<;~~tr•1.1-lfv.rt i'.i);.l!_f:◊r.~.-.~,~ 

~;~~~::'t;· :.:~:~',:1~::~~~ !;~:::~::;~::~:i~~:-~;;~, l~·:;:t\!:;~i::~ ~;;;,~~~;:-~:t 
•~l.f.J.:4/.1, tn: \~~ tt:«-;, d:if'tC it,,::i.. l.f.tf'~" Xti: ,,..~,i,L11}4' 1{.ti;t-, P)1 .i"/op't:J-r t:-;.r 
-'i.f,-!Pt"'-t/4. Cl\li)('(, J?,t~~d'i<.;~ tu:,,.~ .. ,i ;1~"'~ tr i:k--\~·fl)· (f'.~faJ~1 fi(V.·}. ,.,.,>\ 
-.'f:t~tf 1.f; ,tr,i~ ,·,,;.t.-,.~:! 1,. !1.'.IJ i :1-·J-, ""''~.r ;an·-~ ,.1.;o;q-,,+.-i:10: ... ,~u-!.::l'!~\•t,! ,,,· 

~~~r;\ •;;!;•:. ;:;~:~~;~t~'-~::~-::t~1~~7:i~~ ;.1:;;:-~~~;i;}~:r:1}1;t!'i ~•·•' ~:_fi.,t_l:~r~_ 

81• submitting 1·o-ur pr,aje-.:t to Fedi::;,;: Office­
or by JT1aking a pur,cr.-;i.'>SP. in a FeC:E;.; Office 
store, ;·cu t1gree to•iiH Fedb: (..}ffic-e t~rrns 
and c-ond,it1011s.111du<lingtimit;,Uoos • 
of lit1bilitt 

Re(1'!.;1W, ,1 ¢C'Pi' !;If 01,11' tt:-rm~ {IJ'lr,f 
r:on<lit.i(n-\iJ. from ,ll t.~bm 1111;:r'rlt"Jt.ii' (,)f \'it:it 
f•~•,u<im/offli:1.-n,1k•t•rnu1 f(>r <1M,;iilt. 
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., 

Checking 

Date 

07/01/2021 

07/06/2021 

07/16/2021 

07/23/2021 

08/03/2021 

08/06/2021 

08/06/2021 . 
.•. · .. 

• 08/09/2.02 I 

• QB/0~/2021 

08/1)9/2021 . 

... 

()8/09/2021 

' 08/09/2021 

08/1.0/20.21 

· .•• 08/10/2021 

08/)0/2021 

08/10/2021 

08/10/2021 

Transaction Description 

NOTICE OF CREDlT 

Cash Deposit 

Account Number 

Statement Date 

ACCOUNT ANALYSIS SERVICE CHARGE 
Check Deposit 

TELLER WITHDRAWAL 

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal- WAL-MART #2515 PHOENIX AZ US POS 
837502 **••0 1-• 0 **385024251501 

Debit POS/SIU ·.vithdrawal - DUNKIN #362916 CHICAGO. IL POS 
080401 *****"*u**3850 704876TRQEB2LVD 

Debil POS/PlN Withdrawal - WAL-MART #2515 PHOENIX AZ US POS 
878284 **U********385Q 24251501 

• Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - QT 1408 OUTSIDE PHOENIX AZ US POS 
254967 .... ~~.~~ .... 3850 001 

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal· TST* BUFFALO CHIP SALO CAVE CREEK 
AZ POS 080505 *"*** .. **.0*3850 305376S2X7ATN - B5 
Debit POS/SIG Withdl'awal - THE VIG FILLMORE PHOENIX AZ POS 
080506 ******0 *.,..*3850 306646S2X80NA6R 
Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - ROSA TIS PIZZA PHOENLX AZ POS 
080609 •••••*•H•n3g50 314616VEHWBZ5WP 

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal· EMBASSY SUITES 24TH ST PHOENIX AZ 
POS 080403 on'*******3850 436876V7L6024DR 
Debit POS/SlG Withdrawal· EMBASSY SUITES 24TH ST PHOENIX AZ 
POS 080404 ******** .. **3850436876W50QlD6VI 
Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal -·THE ORIGfNAL CHOPSHOP PJiOENIX AZ, 
POS 080710 **"****•****3850 314616W2X92EGJY 
Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - USA •BULLDOG VENDING LL PHOENIX 
.AZ POS 080812 u••·*"******3850 432866W5SPFIG6Z 
• Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - SQ *CARTEL COFFEE LAB PHOBNIX AZ 
POS 080815 *'*"** 0 ****3850 432866W5SR3SQ2Y 

CONSUL TARE U. C' 
PO BOX 510145 
NEW BERLIN Y./! 53151-0145 

AM f{ICA\J 
pVERSIGHT 

t TT 

Cre,j~} C~"'~ 
~+CA;~ f~f\4 

10/01/2021 Page 

Amount Ending Balance 

150.00 20.50 

2,000.00 2,020.50 

17.8!) 2,002.61 

11,000.00 13,002.61 

2,000.00 11,002.61 

10.34 10,992.27 

6.79 10,985.48 

14.41 10,971.07 

29.85 10,941.22 

104.23 10,836.99 

107.97 10,729.02 

29.73 10,699.29 

359. IO 10,340.19 

280.29 10,059.90 

9.55 10,050.35 

2.10 10,048.25 

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

09July2021 

You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging intowww.MyRegus.com 

If you have questions about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community Team. 

Alternatively. you can log a case through your onllne account (Help section). 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square {HQ) 

Account balance Payments 

Payment received - $ 0,00 

July 2021 invoice 675-28126 

Total payment due 

Center Address: 200South Executive Drive• Suite 101 • Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA 

·Amount 

$.1,854.40 
·r 

$1,854.40 
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Account name: 

Attn: 

Center name: 

Description of Charges 

Office 

Retainer /Deposit 

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

Total (excLTAX 

TAX 

July invoice total (inc. Tax) 

11640514 

675-28126 

09 July 2021 

09 July2021 

TAX 
$2.79 

$0.00 

Total 
• $454.40 

$ 1,400.00 

$ 1,8~1.61. 

$ 2.79 

$1,854.40 
See next page for an Itemized breakdown of charges 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive· Suite 101 •Brookfield• Wl 53005 • USA HQ 
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YOUR INVOICE DETAILS 

Account name: Consultare 

Attn: Mr. Miki::i GablGman 

Account number: 

lnvoicG numbGr: 

Invoice date: 

Due date: 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

ONE-OFF CHARGES INCURRED 

Item Description From Date To Date Price 

Office - Monthly Charge 12Jul2021 31 Jul 2021 $451.61 

- Office 2105A 

Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman 

Retainer 9Jul 2021 9Jul 2021 $ 1,400.00 

Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman 

Subtotal $1,851.61 

Total Charge5 $1,851.61 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suile 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA 

11640514 

675-28126 
09 July 2021 

09July2021 

TAX 

$2.79 

$0.00 

$2.79 

$2.79 

Total 
(inc. TAX) 

·. $ 454.40 

$1,400.00 

••• • $1,854,40 

$1,854.40 

HQ 



—
Yourcurentmethodof payments: Visa

(Card umber ending0084, expirydate 03/23
You con update youpaymentmethod toDirect DebitorCredit CardviawwwMyRogus.com

Youmay paybyCheck:
PayOnineat tps.unewi-blespress comiebpp/WGPLE/

IMPORTANTINFORMATION: Pleasepov ou cicaoas.pao franceon payment nhayc howforariaofSdysposting apritoyeurmdite
YournaypaybyBankTransfer to

Bark Name: Wetsorgo
BarkAddress: 420Montgomerytreat SanFrancisco, Cfo 94104 United StatesofAmerica
Account Name: RegusMonsgementGroup, LLC
Account Number
BCS Cok:

PORTANTINFORMATION:
Plats rovdoyeus vaNumber 75-28126>a.pyosofeenc on pyresmade

—

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS—_—__
Account sdusimentsiofunds ry strat rohundsTrtwere made to your root
Accountbalance Theaccount bean show recent actiyonyour account summaryformat Ishowsthebalance atheendofthepravious summary dats and srypayments oradustments tit havebeenrocewedicethelas statement.Theaccount statementcanbofoundon‘Wwe yRoguscom The curentinvoicevale s hen dddto producethe Tota PaymentDueire.
Credits (Creditsthatwere sued gansta particda chargofor ichyouhaveboar aicedforna

previousperiod.
Owedate Tnelatet teonwhichthenvoica needs tbopa.lesanotethaany outstandingbalances showni the account summarywil ue forkrmecatepyran.
voles Thevice shows.summaryofahorgesrecuringsndone-offratedto he voiceperiod
Late payment feos. Weincurastracost iyou peylte.A feowl thereforebe levied agains youraccountifthepoymenti ote.
One-offchargos incurred Varable andorone-offcharges related 0:2speciic voicingpari.
Paymnts rocoived Apaymentsocened sinceyourlastinvoicewasraied.
Rocurting charges These reed mth charges neicedi advance.
Total payment éuo. Th total paymentdots th totalcurentbalanceofmores owed on youraccountandInchesanyamounts hat are overt,
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ONE-OFF CH~RGES 

Office 

Retainer/Deposit 

Your private accommodation in a professional environment which is fully furnished, staffed and 
equipped. 

A refundable service retainer/deposit held as security for performance of all your obligations 
under your agreement 

HQ 
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Account-name: 

Attn: 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

Consultare 

Mr. Mike Gableman 

POBox510145 

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

Alternatively, you can log a case through your online account (Help section) . 

. 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

Account balance 

Outstanding bc1lance on 31 July 2021 

Payment received -

July 2021 invoice 675-28176 

Total paymentdlJe 

Payments 

$ 0.00 

•• Amount 

$ 764.54 

$ 704.32 

$1,468.86 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suite 101 • Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA HQ 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000265

OFFICE FURNITURE UAR 
<1i1; OLUEI\OUtlD RD 

UAUKESHA, ~I 53188 
(262)691-8838 

Merchant ID: 5685 
Term 11: 8621 Stor• ff: 1001 

Sale 

XXXXXXXXXXXX3850 

f!tf II: 0803 

HASTERCARD Entrv Method: ChiP 

Total: 768.64 

091291~1 14:47:17 
Inv ft: 000003 APPr Code: 092934 
Transaction JD: 0929HOBV001PN 
APPrvd: Online • Batchlt: 000l41 

Hastercard Debit 
AIO: A0000000041010 
TS!: E800 
m: 000000a000 

Cu~tomer Copy 

THANK VOUt 

DELIVERY DATE: . f 1{) 

OFFIC€ FURNITURE UIAR€HOUS£ 
Have you heard our radio ad's Y/N 

SOURCE: f't(-<-" f- SALESPERSON:..,._ _____ _ 

{£,4'J.i,Mf/lr, PHONE;_~ ______ CELL:. _________ _ 

MJ,i.;,i _ _ ~vtu._ ...i._&.,.@-'7....,_ _____ EMAIL: _______ ___, _____ _ 

:lo$fl()Ut P = Delivery/Set-up 
~ . 

(p 

f-

~t J,il& I 
. . 

u,,b.f .Q,4\c" ?< 
r 
'> 

"'- --... ..... 
<= 
.:> CX> 

~ 

Q 
r-

C> 

"" ... 
1> 

>-·a. 
Cl ;:, 

<.> 0 
> 

L ., "" " z 
0 « 
+' :r 
" 

,_ 
·;J 
u 

APPROX TINIE: ':18 M •·. · .. . r 

~ 

·.;,, s--o 

fil 
. -(➔~ 

u,(} 
,----

_Jj_} 

---li 
~ 

Total 

$ ;}l)b 

$ l':(l 
$_ \3-:J.-

···-· .. ,:.:. 

$ '1@ 

s {'f-::J 

$ ·21~ 

$. __ _ 

$ ___ _ 

$ __ _ 

$. __ _ 

$~--

l ,~l{ (, 

:}2-.Zo 

ADDRESS: • 1 ·r': . ( 6 )f¼,Ju._ D-- e~~½d CC Processln$ Fee {2.5%}: S . / Z , qg 

g., 1,(t. 

Contact for deliver If different frc,m above: ___ _ 
Total with tax and fee$:$ l S" 1'~-. z. i 

Deposit:$ 7 ~. ~ 'i 
Phone: ________ car, Prior? Y / N (cash, check~deblt card} . 

Stairs: Y or N Due up~llvery $ "'.} 61i _(.g '( 
(ca$h,~edlt c.ird, debit card} 

Details:. _________ _ FURNITURE IS DE~IVERED/INSTALLED_TO OUR SATISFACTION 

AM~ ICA\J 
VERSIGHT 

Customer Signature and Date 
Office Furniture Warehouse of Waukesha LLC 

416 Bluemound Rd Waukesha WI 53188 
262-691~8838 

-! 
. i 

I 
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Hale, Janine 

From: Blazel, Ted 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:34 AM 
Hale, Janine 

Subject: FW: WI special Counsel Receipts 

Attachments: H PSCAN_2021101221032805 _2021-10-12_210415 7 43.pdf; H PSCAN_ 

20211012212410404_2021-10-12_213006583.pdf 

Ted Blazel 
Assern bly Chief Clerk 
Wisconsin State Assembly 

From: Corns <Corns@wispecialcounsel.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:32 AM 

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: Fw: WI special Counsel Receipts 

From: Corns 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 20219:09 AM 

To: Blazel, Ted - LEGIS <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: WI special Counsel Receipts 

Good morning TE;!d/Janine, 

I will be send 3 more files that got bounced back from your email server last night. Can you please respond 

that you redeved these emails. 

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
9/9/2021 (Thu} 

Room Rate: 

9/9/2021 (Thu) - 9/9/2021 (Thu) 

9/10/2021 (Fri) - 9/11/2021 (Sat) 

9/12/2021 (Sun} - 9/13/2021 (Mon) 

Date 
9/9/2021 

Summ~ry 

Room 
$0.00 

Code 
VI 

Tax 
$0.00 

Email: baymontwaukesha@gmail.com 
Hotel ID: 13606 

Printed: 9/9/2021 6:24:24 PM 

M'fn-,n-1 ~t<<l\t,v~ 
A,ss~,s\-P\.f\-\' 

Confirmation Number: 81550EC040145 

442-532027 ACCOUNT/ INVOICE#: 

Room Type: NDD1, 2D/MICRO/FRDG/NS 

See room rate section below. 

9/14/2021 (Tue} 

Nights: 5 Guests: 1/0 

Daily Rate: GTD: VI - VISA 

Departure: 

$94.49 + $13.33 Tax per night. 

$134.49 + $18.53 Tax per night. 

$94.49 + $13.33 Tax per night. 

Description 
VISA (3836) 

F&B 
$0.00 

Other 
$0.00 

cc 
{$629.50) 

xxxx xxxx XXXX 3836 

Amount 
($629.50) 

Cash 
$0.00 

·Balance 
($629.50) 

DB 
$0.00 

Wyndham Rewards members earn valuable points on qualifying stays at nearly 7,000 hotels around the world. Points can be redeemed for 

free nights, gift cards, merchandise and morf:l. If you're not already a member, join at the front sk, visit us at www.wync;lhamrewards.com. 

or call 1-866-WYN~RWDS. • . • ..• • .. •.. • • • . . • . . • • • • 

Gt1est Signature: 

/tJM-•"" ~ 9~ r~t\\/e 
,4 .ss: 5 t'¾ \- . 

(1) Regardless of charge instructions, the undersigned acknowledges the above as personal indebtedness. (2) This property is privately owned and 

management reserves the right to refuse services to any one, and will not be responsible for Injury or accidents to guests or loss of money, jewelry or 

any personal valuables of any kind. "We or our affiliates may contact you about goods and services unless you call 888-946-4283 or write to Opt Out/ 

Privacy, Wyndham Hotel Group, LLC. 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NJ 07054 to opt out. View our website about privacy. " • • 

AVH HCAN 
PVERSIGHT 
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Here's your itinerary and other important travel information. 

View our mobile site I View in browser 

Southwesf• 

A. Travel notice 

fV\ ~ 'lit- G ~ lo ler-i C>vJ\ . 

p\,3j\f' + V\QteJ 
-tk"~W."' 

Manage Flight I Flight Status I My Account r .. 

Federal law requires each person to wear a mask at all times in the airport and throughollt. the flight. 

including dudng boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing overing 

due to a disability must contact us before travel. Learn more. • 

Hi-. 
'vVf/rn lookino fon.vard to flyinci toqether1 lt can't come r,oon encn.1qh. Deiow -. ·• 

·11r·i> ,'i! f'r·"J 11'):·;,. ·11;,--"'l"·'•·y 1·1··r~tv·,'1~!-,,,,.1~Pt·c,\r<>' ir·1r.{·1ni·,~1t•r•r1 "l"d'· tr1'0 ,·_""('e:1-Pl t::',a<'-> • • 
_1 .....,.,.,._ ti .Ln.d .11< \,~, 1..,1t-. .... •~, ~ 'r~"-· ..... d •. _t ~;l ,.~i, 1.,., .t::,,~!,.1.; <~l, .· f ~i::.,_,.. r" ... • i-..J~,~~-• 

you onboa1d soon!. • • 

AUGUST 4 -AUGUST 5 

ORD PHX 
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix 

Confirmation # 4 HE G I\IY 
• PASSENGER -

RAPID REWARDS# 

TICKET# 

1075819802 
5261417060714 

EXPIRATION1 August 2, 2022 

EST. POINTS EARNED 1,324 

Rapid Rewards® poinis are only esiilnations. 

Your itinerary 

FLIGHT 

# 3998 

AVH HCAN 
PVERSIGHT 

DEPARTS 

ORD 11 :05AM 
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) 

Confirmation date: 08/01/2021 

ARRIVES 

PHX 12:40PM 
Phoenix 
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have met all check-in requirements. 

If you do not plan to travel on yom flight: Things happen, we understand! Please let us 

know at l~ast 1_0 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be traveling. 

If you don t notify us, you may be subject to our No Show PolicY... 

See more travel tips 

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid 

Rewards® points per night 

Choose a hotel in Phoenix. 

Book hotel> 

(:1EJt aH thE~ 1.~nt1vvers befott) you kM;1::1v;:1 :for 

thE', airport 

5261417060714: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TOY -BG V\/N CHI WN PHX-110.31WN 

CHl1'}0.:31USD220.62END ZP ORD4.30PHX4.30 XF ORD4.5PHX4.5 • • • 

FLN3R2H 
FLN3R2H 

No Show Polley: you must notify Southwest® at least ten (10) minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you do not plan to 

travel on your flight. Customers who fail to cancel reservations for a Wanna Gel Away® fare segment at least 10 minutes prior to travel 

and who do not board the fiight will be considered a no show, and all remaining unused Wanna Get Away funds will be fo1feited. All 

remaining unused Business Select@) and Anytime funds will be converted to reusable travel tunds. If you no show your reward travel 

reservation, the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Hewarcls account. Any taxes and fees associated with your reward 

travel rese1vation will be held for future use in the form of reusable !ravel funds under the name of the traveler(s). 

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations; to promote seat availability for 0l1r Customers, Southwest prohibits multiple 

reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting 

or overlapping ltineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same time). Furthermore, without 

advance notice to the Passenger or purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations, or any other reservations that it b(,11ieves, in its 

sole discretion, were made without intent to travel. With the exception of Southwest gift cards, funds from proactively canceled 

reservations by Southwest will be returned to the original form of payment. Reservations paid For with a Southwest gift card will have 

the amouot applied from the gift card held as travel funds for use by the Customer on a future Southwest Airlines flight. 

Need help? 

Contact us 

AMc R1CA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

Connect with us 

co QC;)(:) 

Mobiln npp 

D 
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pVERSIGHT 
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:rnve5t~9°'.\--c,, 2.. r~ .. . . . . . .. Exper1?es 

Expense Dates: July ?6 thru Sep: 30 

: Travel 

• Hotel 

•. Transportation 

: Total 

:. Office expenses 

Office Rent 

Total 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

307.24: 

1834.08 , 

923.96 • 

3065.28 
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't'-

fl.t'h, a, •'i0:54 AM 08/04 Phoenix trip (4S1S1D): Your reseivation is confirmed . 

Gmail 
.,.,_ 

.- .n ·•-·· .~~ /\ V~s~\j,3_~to!~.k-__ ~ ---~--~ .. --,,;.-~-·--·-· ~ _ . ···-----~~ 
1 08/04 Phoenix trip (4S1S10): Your reservation is confirmed. 

Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@ifly.southwest.com> 
Reply-To: Southwest Airlines <no-reply@ifly.southwest.com> 
To: J .... [Jj!!ZII.ELL 

Here's your itinerary and other important travel information. 
View our mobile site J View in browser 

Southwesf• 
A Travel notice 

Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 9:17 AM 

Manage Flight I Flight Status I My Account 

l=ederal law requires each person to wear a masl< at all times in the airport and throughout the flight, including during boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing a face covering due to a disability must contact us before travel. Learn more. 

Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix 

Confirmation# 4S IS ID 
PASSENGER 
RAPID REWARDS# 
TICKET# 

EXPIRATJON1 August 2, 2022 
EST. POINTS EARNED 2,212 

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations. 

Your itinerary 

FLIGHT 
#3998 

DEPARTS 
ORD 11:05AM 
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) 

-··· ., ...... , ...• , ... ·-- -· - .,.,, ·•· ·---·•·-·. , ........ . 

Confirmation date: 08/02/2021 

ARRIVES 
PHX 12:40PM 
Phoenix 

J)VERSTGHT""'''""'608&"'ew=p1&seareh•oll&pe<mmsgJd•""l1·1%3A170699141090'281911&simpl==o•l%3A17069914109... 114 
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1on11:2J., 10:54 AM 

FLIGHT 
#2502 

DEPARTS 
PHX 12:05PM 
Phoenix 

08/04 Phoenix trip (4SISID): Your reservation is confirmed. 

ARRIVES 

ORD 05:30PM 
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5} 

Payment information 

Air~4S1S1D 
Base Fare 
U.S. Transportation Tax 

U.S. 9/11 Security Fee 
• .. U.S. Flight Segment Tax 

U.S. Passenger Facility Chg 

•• Total 

:,: Univ Air Travel ending in 6419 
Date: August 2, 2021 • 

Payment Amount: $424.96 

Fare l~ules: It you decide to make a chanoe to your curmnt itinerary it may result in a fare, increase. In the case you're left with travel 

funds from t11is confirmation number, you're in luck! We're happy to let you use them towards a future flight for tl1e individual named on 

the ticket, as long as the new travel is completed by the expiration d.1te. • • • • • • 

Your ticket number: 5261417146943 

Prepare for tctkeoff 

, 
• Download app now ► Download app now 

24 hours before your departure: 

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobile App. Use your mobile 
device and receive a mobile boarding pass. • • • . • •• 

30 minutes before your departure: 

Arrive at the gate prepared to board. 

10 minutes before your departure: 

This is the last opportunity to board your flight if you are present in the gate area and 
have met all check~in requirements, 

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: Things happen, we understand! Please let us 
know at least 10 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be traveling. 
If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No Show PolicY.., 

See more travel tips 

l/u/O?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1706991410903281911&simpl=msg-f%3A17069914109... 2/4 
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Gmail 

Your reserva.tlon is booked and confirmed. There is no need to call 
us to reconfirm this reservation. 

Chicago 
Sep 6, 2021 - Sep 9, 2021 

Because you booked a flight, you qualify for special hotel 
pricing on select Chicago hotels. • • 
Expires Thu, September 9 

See live updates to your itinerary, anywhere anct anytime. 

Before you go 

" Face masks required: Travelers must wear a face covering over their nose and 
mouth. Check with the airline to see their full policy. 

o E>ticket: This email can be used as an E-ticket. 

" Remember to bring your itinerary and approved, government-issued photo ID 
for airport check-in and security. 

AMf f ICA 
pVERSIGHT 
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" To make modifications while traveling internationally please call: 949-930~9523. 

Carrier cl1arges may apply 

Contact the airline to confirm: 

.. specific seat assignments 

• special meals 

.. frequent flyer point awards 

« special assistance requests 

Flight overview 

Your reservation is booked and 
confirmed. There is no need to cal! 
us to reconfirm this reservation. 

Booking ID 

2PCMQA 

0 Departure Mon, Sep 6 

American Airlines 1114 

Washington (DCA) 
5:00pm 
Terminal: c 

MAIN CABIN 
Cabin: Economy / Coach (N) 
Included 

Q Seat Choice 
• Changes 
a Carry On Bag 
e Miles Earned 

.AMf HICAN 
PVERSIGHT 

Travel dates 

Sep6,2021-Sep9,2021 

Itinerary# 

72154742633411 

➔ 

Fee applies 

Chicago (ORD) 
6:22pm 

Terminal: 3 

• Cllecl<ed Bags 
.. Snacks 
• Alcollolic Drinks 
" Wi-Fi 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000278

Not included 

.. Cancellation 

2h 22m duration 

• Priority Check In 
" Priority Boarding 
• Lounge Access 
• Premium Seat 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please ct1eck with airline to confirm seat selection. 

Total duration 

2h 22m 

0 Return Thu, Sep 9 

American Airlines 1926 

Chicago {ORD) 
9:04pm 
Terminal: 3 

MAIN CABIN 
Cabin: Economy/ Coach (S) 
Included 

.. Seat Choice 

.. Changes 
• Carry On Bag 
.. Miles Earned 

Not included 

• Cancellation 

1h 51m duration 

➔ 

Fee applies 

\l\fashington {DCA) 
11:55pm 

Terminal: C 

o Ct1ecl<ed Bags 
• Snacl<s 
0 Alcoholic Drinks 
• Wi-Fi 
o Priority Check In 
~ Priority Boarding 
• Lounge Access 
• Premium Seat 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

Total duration 

1h 51.rn 

AMf HICAN 
PVERSIGHT 

I 
' ! 

I 
I 
I 

.. ·····i 

I 



© Traveler(s)
- Lndecyiordof 2

American AAdvantage]
Known Traveler Number

Update waveler dell and make special requests. Please confirm al requests wihyour aie.

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult $315.80
Flight $266.98
Taxes & Fees $48.82

1,440 vrs redeemed 521.60
“Total due today $294.20 and 1,440 rs

Arcs are cuoied i USD.

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees
|

“The airine may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services.

+ Additional fees for your fight to Chicago
+ Addiional fees for your fight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions
We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel or change fee.

When the airine charges such fees in accordance with ts own policies, the cost will be: |

passed onto you.

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations applicable (0 this

fare.

Tickets are nonrefundable, nontransferable and name changes are not allowed.

Please read important information regarding airline lability imitations.

Travel Disclosures

WLREP-21-1437-A-000279



J Treoontel 2.
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10/1/21, 12:38 Pt,\ 

,.,. - .,,. ..... 
. /~t~:~~: ~ 

PICK"UP 
Chicago O'Hare International Airport 
Chicago, IL 

06 Sep 2021 
7:03 PM 

+ I 833-856-0900 

TIME & DISTANCE 

DISCOUNT 

CONCESSION RE(;OVERY f-EE 11. t 1 
PCT 

CUSTOMER FACtUTY CHARGE 
fJ.00/DAY 

LESSOR TAX 2.75/nNTL 

VLCHF L 1 j/DAV 

AUTO RENTAL TAX 

CM!CAGO TRANSACTION TAX 
r: .. -· 

L ____ _ 

$ 55.66 / day 

$ 8.00 / day 

$ 2. '75 / rental 

$1.15 I day 

Thank you for choosing Enterprise. 

RETURN 
Chicago O'Hare International Airport 
Chicago, IL 
+ 1 833-856-0900 

$ lM.98 

$-8.35 

$18.01 

$ 24.00 

$ 2.75 

$3.Mi 

$ 21.61 

$ 16.21 

Address On File: 

Account Namo 

Class Driven: 

Make/Model: 

Llc<!rJSO Plate: 

Odnnmter Start: 

Odomet~r Em!: 

09 Sep 2021 
7:22 PM 

35CM7KG 

.... FALL .. •• 

Enterprise Plus 

CCAR 

CCAR 

NISSAN SENTRA 

f-lRL8273 

47342 Miles 

47642 Miles 

300 Miles 

Enterprise Leasing Company Of Chicago, Uc· Chicago O'Hare International Airpor·t • 10255 W Zemke 
Blvd, Chicago • 60666 IL, US 
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Washington (DCA) 
6:10am 
Terminal: B 

➔ Detroit (DTW) 
7:38am 

Cabin: Economy / Coach (U) 
lh 28m duration ·-;s:J\,v0;\,st>..\fl/ ~ 
Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check witt1 airline to confirm seat selection. 

0 52m stop Detroit (DTW) 

Delta 2688 

Detroit (DTW) 
8:30am 
Terminal: EM 

Cabin: Economy / Coacl1 (U) 
1h 8m duration 

➔ 
Milwaukee (MKE) 
8:38arn 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection. 

Total duration 

3h 28m 

0 Return Sat, Oct 2 

Delta 2690 

Milwaukee (MKE) 
5:45pm • 

Cabin: Economy I Coach (U) 
1h 15m duration 

➔ 
Detroit (DTW} 
8:00pm 

Terminal: EM 

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please ct1ecl< with airline to confirm seat St-}lection. 

0 2h 29m stop Detroit (DTW) 

Delta 2989 

Detroit (DTW) 
l0:29pm 
Terminal: EM 

AMf HICAN 
PVERSIGHT 

➔ 
Washington (DCA) 
11:57pm 

Terminal: B 



‘Cabin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 28m duration
Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration :

sh12m
|

Traveler(s)
Jnvesligntol 2

Dela SkyvitesSE
Known Traveler Naber IEEE

Update traveler detals and make special requests. lease confirm al requestswith your aifine.

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult 35241
Flight 5284.66
Taxes & Fees $67.75 |

otal due today S522 and 0s

Alice are quoted in USD.
|

|

Rules and Restrictions
|
|

Additional fees
|
|

The aifine may charge additonal fees or checked baggage of other optional services: |

+ Additional fees for your flight to Milwaukee
- Additional fees for your fight to Washington

|

Aline rules and restrictions
|

‘wo understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel or change foc. |

homie afine charges such fees in accordance wh ts own pais, he cost ull be |

passed on 10 you.

WLREP-21-1437-A-000283
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Grr1ail 

Novt whon you !,hop at ,;ellern ,vho u:m Square, your rnceipis will bc-i dtJliVLirnd autornaticaliy. 

Af\lf R CAf\ 
PVERSIGHT 

Nfil.YQur re.teJP.t7. 

.A. 

nn 
~t..:.d 

custom Amount 

Purchase Subtotal 

Tip 

Total 

$48.50 

$48.50 

$7.28 

$55.78 

Rd E Oakwood Rd 

9 

M &A Taxi Ml<E 414 6!374572 

10301 S-ashley Ln 

Oakcreek, WI 53154 

414-687-4572 

I 
I 
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MGmail~ 

Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR 

Chase Ultimate Rewards Travel <donotreply@urtravel.chase.com> ;ep-r donotren@travelemail.res12.com 

a · .... 

Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 11:20 AM 

II" A I 

0 ULTIMATE REWARDS" 

You're all set, 

Trip ID: 
Xl<HC368GR 

It you have any questions, 
please call: 

1-866-951-6592 

We're pleased to confirm the following details and 

transaction information for your upcoming trip. 

Real ID Requirements Approved government-issued photo ID is required at check-in and must match 

the full name on the reservation for travel. Due to the Real ID requirements, your driver'.s license or ID 

card may not be accepted for travel after certain dates. 

For the most currnnt information on the Real_ ID requirements, please visit: bJ!ns:/Jwww.dhs.gov/real-itl. 

Flights 

Flight Confirmation # 

A20MMW 

Agency Reference # 

7QP2AC 

Departing Flight 

PVi 

l 
l 
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.\'10/1121,½.0:49 AM 

r I_,.. A I 

1 Ticket(s) I Thu, Oct 14 
CancP.L Y.QllLJ!jgbt reservation online 

or call us at 1-866-951-6592 

I) United Airlines 
UA 3729 * 

Gmall - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

Economy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc 

Washington Milwaukee 

6:10 PM 2hr 12min -·+ 7:22 PM 

IAD Non-stop MKE 

Thu, Oct 14 

Returning Flight 
1 Ticket(s) I Sat, Oi::t 16 

Rm.~~·· United Airlines 
.u UA 3914 * 

Thu, Oct 14 

Additional .!;rngg!!ge Fees may apply. 

\ 

Economy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc 

Milwaukee Washington 

8:15 AM 2hr2min -·'·"•'>-" 11:17 AM 

MKE Non-stop IAD 

Sat, Oct 16 Sat, Oct 16 

Additional ftgggnguees may apply. 

Passenger Inform.ation Request a Seat 

Passenger 

Rules and Policies 

Changes or Cancellations 

Flight 
United Airlines 3729 

United Airlines 3914 

• ll.your reservation was made more than 7 day.§..Wi\l!:JQ your travel date: Canc:ellation is allowed in most 

cases before 9 p.m. Mountain Standard Time the day after you book your ticket for a full refund of the 

base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant 

and Southwest Ahlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Call us for details at 1-866·951-

6592. 
• !Lyour reseTVation WilS made 7 drn~s or less JlliQ[!Q.your travel date: Only certain airlines permit free 

cancellation and a refund of the base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee, until 9 p.m. 

Mountain Standard Time the day after your ticket is booked. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant 

and Southwest Airlines, may have differem timelines for cancellations. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed 

online on your Trip Coofirmatjon page. 

• For changes or cancellations outside of the free cancellation period see the Refunds section below. 

• For itinerary modifications, you will need to cancel your existing booking first and rebook at current rates 

and availability. 
• If you cancel within the pennissiole timeframe, keep in mind that it typically takes up to 2 biUing cycles 

for us to receive the refund from the vendor and for it to appear in your account(s). We'll issue the refunds 

i~o~omf' il/u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f0/43Al712163644061252495&simpl=msg-f0/o3A17121636440 .. , 2/4 
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10/l/2f. 10:49 AM Gmall - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

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
incur a per ticket airline change fee. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed online on your Tri11 Confirmation 
page. 

• Changes or cancellations cm1 be made onHne from your Top Confirmation page or by calling us at 1-
866-951-6592. 

• When an itinerary is modified and rebooked, the original fare may no longer be available and the current 
fore may be higher than the amount originally booked. The cardholder is responsible for paying the current 
rate. 

General 
• If flight credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, any unused credit value will be forfeitei;l and 

the airline waiver conditions may supersede some lnfonnation that is in this document. 
• If flight credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, the waiver conditions may supersede some 

infomrntlon that is in this document. 
• All tickets are non-transferable. 
• Carry-on baggage restrictions will apply. Your selected airline's baggage fees will apply. Airlines may 

d1arge additional fees for miscellaneous setvices such as advance seat selection, food and beverage. Fees 
vary by ai.dine so you must contact the airline directly or check their website for up to date infonnation 
and pridng details. 
A small number of air carriers may require us to confirm fli.ght availability when booking. If there is any 
issue with availability, a truvel representative will contact you within 24 hours to milke alternate flight 
arrangements at no additional cost. 

• Government-issued photo identification is required at check-in and must match the name on the 
reservation. 1f this is an international flight, this reseivatlon requires a passport and may require a visa and 
satisfaction of health requirements. Please contact the consulate of the desti.nation country for current 
visa/passport and other entry requirements. 

• Your personal data will be processed in accordance witl1 the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your 
booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at 
!J!tP-s;//www.iatatravelcentrQ&QillrHlllfil;y,htm or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read 
this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how yonr personal dam is 
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transfeITed. • • • 

• Please refer to the Jr.J!Y.el Disclosures for more infonnation. 

Payment Summary 

Total 
Points Redeemed: 
Points Value Redeemed: 
Amount Billed to Card: 

__ ,,if 

0 
$0.00 

$407.80 
XXXX~XXXX:-XXXX-451>9 

Please note that you will see CL * Chase Travel on your card billing statement for any amount of your 
trallsaction that is charged to your credit cure/. 

Want to book something else? 

htt'v'/t:il.ge~.cGmail/uJ&?ik::dbe62c0608&vlew=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1712163644061252495&simpl=msg-f%3A17121636440... 3/4 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000288

Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID# XKHC36BGR 

EnriaJj Sf:r:uTitv Ini'1tJ:n1iaJ:»Gn 

Email intended to:,~~
3 °"~"( 2-

For your account ending in: 4569 . 

If you have concerns about the authenticity of this message, please visit 
~se.com/customerservice for options about how to contact us. 

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

Your privacy is important to us. See our online SecuritY. Center to learn how to 
protectyour information. • • 

Chase Privacy Operations 
P.O. Box 734007 
Dallas, Texas 75373~4007 

©2021 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 

posE~S iGAi'0?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%i3A1712163644061252495&simpl=msg-f%3A17121636440, •• 4/4 
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
FW: WI Special Counsel receipts 
H PSCAN_20211012213213943 _2021-10-12_214020457 .pdf 

From: Corns <Coms@wispecialcounseLorg> • 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:32 AM 
To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: WI Special Counsel receipts 

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
New Berlin. Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date: 
United States of America 

Your TAX Number: 

WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square {HQ) 

Month 

September 2021 

Price 

$ 700.00 

Total {excl. TAX 

TAX 

July invoice total (inc. Tax) 

11640514 

. 675-28176 

31July 2021 

15 August 2021 

TAX 
$4.32 

Total 

$ 704.32 

$ 700.00 

$ 4.32 

$ 704.32 

See next page for an Itemized breakdown of charges 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suite I 01 • Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA HO 
Page 2 • 
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

1 Sep2021 

To Date 

30Sep2021 

Subtotal 

Total Charges 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suite 101 • Brookfield• Wl 53005 • USA 

Price 

$ 700.00 

$ 700.00 

$ 700.00 

11640514 

675-28176 

31July2021 

15August 2021 

TAX 

$ 4.32 

$ 4.32 

$4.32 

Total 
{inc. TAX} 

• $ 704.32 

$ 704.32 

$704.32 

HO 



—

Yourcurrent methodof paymentis: Visa
(Card rumber ening0084,expiry dato 03/23

ou canupdateyourpayment method to DirectDebit or Cred Cardiawn: MyRegus com

YournaypaybyCheck:
PayOninaat: its vw blerpress com/ebpp/INGPLC/

PORTANTREFORMATION:Pease proveyour ics mer pay rfeenceondpyar ndhat oul for Timo3Gyposting ric
toyota.
YourmaypaybyBarkTransferto:

Borkame: Wels Fargo
Bank Adaoss: 420 MontgomeryStratSanFrancisco, Colonia 94104 United SatesofAmerica
Account Name: Regus Morsgoment Group. LLC
Account Number:
BiC/swi Code:
Routng

IMPORTANT FORMATION
Fr provi Inara mos 75-28176>ax pay rfoonceon payment made

—

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS
“Account sdjustmentalrounds Tysanateremad to you cou.

Account balance Theaccount balanceshows recentactivity onyouraccountin summary format. Kshows the
balance the endof the previous summary date andanypayment or adustmentsthathove
beenreceivedscothezat tatoment. Theaccountstatementcanb foundon |
orn RegscomThe currentiweicevee sthenaddodtoproducetha Total Payment Due |
ure. |

Credits Creditsthotwere sued ganstapatachargeforwichyouhavebeen voicedfor no
previousperiod. |

Duedate The ates dteonwhichthe voice needs to bepad.Pleasenotethatayctstndg |
bolencesshowninheaccount summarywilbodue for immediatepayment. |

voice The voceshows summaey ofacharges ecuringandone-offelatedtheinvoice
poricd

Latopaymentfees Welncurextra costs youpay te. A feowithereforabo vied againstyouraccountithe
payment sate

One-off charges incured Vasa andorone-offcharges elatedto speciic voicing period

Payments received Atpaymontsreceedsinceyourlastinoicewas raised |

Rocurring charges These are xedmartycharges,Ivicedinsone.

Total payment due Thetotal payment des th totalcurentbalanceofmores owed on youraccountand
chadsamyamountshat re verde.
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RECURRING CHARGES 
Office Your private accommodation In a professional environment which is fully furnished, staffed and 

equipped. 

HQ 
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

AccountTiame: 

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

tf you have questions about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community T earn. 

Alternatively, you can log a case through your online account (Help section). 

Center name: WI. Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) 

Account balance 

Outstanding balance on 09 July 2021 

Payment received -

July 2021 invoice 675-28127 

Total payment due 

Payments 

$ 0.00 

Amount 

$1,854.40 

$ 704.32 

$2,558.72. 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• su;te 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA HQ 
Pa e 1 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000295

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

August2021 $ 700,00 

T oti:ll ( excl. TAX) 

TAX 

July invoice total (inc. T~x) 

11640514 

675-28127 

09July 2021 

15July2021 

TAX 
$4.32 

Total 
$ 704.32 

$ 700.00 

$4.32 

$ 704.32 

See next.page for an ttemlzed breakdown of charges 

Center Address: 200South Executive Drive• Suite 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA HQ 
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

Office - Monthly Charge 1 Aug 2021 31 Aug 2021 $ 700,00 

- Office 2105A 

Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman 

Subtotal $ 700.00 

Total Charges $ 700.00 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive •Suite 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA 

11640514 

675-28127 

09 July 2021 

15 July 2021 

TAX 

$4.32 

$4.32 

$4.32 

Total 
(inc. TAX) 

$ 704.32 

$ 704.32 

$704.32 

HQ 



—

Yourcurrentmethodof paymentis: Visa
‘Cord number ending 0084, expiry date 03/23

Vo canupdateyourpayment methodto DirectDebtor Credit CardvawwwMyReguscom

YourmaypaybyCheck:
PoyOnineat: tps Blpross com/ebppINGPL]

wpORTANTBi PasoETAT CRATERPeony ire ap A A eTpr

Yournay paybyBark Transferto:
BorkNorme: WelsForgo
BankAddress: 420 Montgomery StreetSenFrancisco,Caborria 94104 United StatesofAmerica
Account Nome: RegusManagement Group LLC
Account Numer:
BC/SWR Code:
Routing #:

PORTANTREFORMATION:
Pas ofayourIta nbs<67528127 aaye earncoon paymentsmace.

—

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS
|

Rocount sdjusimentsireunds FoSeatremad Oo eo. —

Account balance Teaccount bance showsrecentactlyonyous account insummary ora. shows the
Tneado th pioussummary daoand anypaymentsofadsiments hat have.

vedsincethelaetstatomont Theaccountstatementcanbe foundon
en Requs com. Tha stan iceveshnaddedproduce the Tota PaymentOe
ure.

Credits Credit thatwire sved sonst spat charge or whchyouhovebeen voiced forina
previousperiod.

Due date Fe ototdatocnutichthe invoices needs obopa. Plessonotethat nyOUstandng
essotitheacount sumerwilb due forImmedatepayment.

Invoke re ce hows summaryofacharges recuring sndona-offrelatedothe invoice
pers.

Lote payment fees otmeur ars costs fyoupaylte. Afeewlthereforebe vied againstyouraccount the
pamentishte

Ono charges curred Varitlo andorone-offchargesrelatedto:speci voicingperiod

Payments rocoived Atpymentsreceivedsinceyou asimocewes 056d

Rocuring charges hes aro fedmonthlycharges Ineicedin NONE: |

“Total payment doo Imetota paymentdocs th totalcurrentbalanceof aries owedonyaracccunt nd
Icixdosanyamountshate overdue,

EEEP-21-1437-A-000297
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ONE-OFF CHARGES 
Office Your private accommodation in a professional environment which is fully furnished. staffed and 

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

Alternatively, you can l.og a case through your online account {Help section). 

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square {HQ) 

Account balance Payments 

Outstanding balance on 31 July 2021 

Payment received - 20 August 2021 -$ 1,468.86 

August 2021 invoice 675-28374 

Total payment due. 

Amount 

$1,468.86 

$ 704,32 

$704.32 .. 

Center Address: 200South Executive Drive• Suite 101 • Brookfield •WI 53005 • USA HQ 
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

Office • Monthly Charge 
• Office 2105A 

Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman 

From Date 

1 Oct2021 

To Date 

31 Oct 2021 

Subtotal 

Total Charges 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suite 101 •Brookfield• WI 53005 • USA 

Price 

$ 700.00 

$ 700.00 

$700,00 

11640514 

675-28374 

31 August 2021 

15 September ,2021 

TAX 

$ 4.32 

$4.32 

$4.32 

Total 
(inc. TAX) 

$ 704.32 

• $ 704.32 

$704.32 

HQ 
. ·, :.·· •. 
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

WI, Brookfield.., Brookfield Square (HQ) 

Month 

October 2021 

Price 

$ 700.00 

Total {excl. TAX 

TAX 

August invoice total (inc. Tax) 

11640514 

675-28374 

31 August 2021 

15 September 2021 

TAX 

$4.32 

Total 

$ 704.32 

$ 700,00. 

$4.32 

$ 704.32 

See next page for an Itemized breakdown of charges 

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive• Suite 10 l •Brookfield· WI 53005 • USA HO 
I _ Page 2 



—

Yourcurrentmethodofpayments: Mastercard
Cardumber ending3850,expiry Cate 07/24

You canupdateyour paymentmethod to Direct Debitor CreditCard vis MyRegus.com

Yournay payby Check:
PoyOrta at tpsBlpress com/abopWGPL!

PORTANT FORMAT okaNurbar2spayeereforancecna pesan —SORT MGRUTONPespryee atparas andtht you lowermirof dey postiogimoe

Youmay paybyBarkTransforto:
Banko: WlsForgo
BorkAddress: 420Montgornery SteetSanFrancisco, Colfor 94104 Uritad StatesofAmerica

Accountiame: [e———r
Account Number
BIC/SWitCode:
Routing:

PORTANTINFORMATION:
Passo roviayes okaNbr 75-28574>35apays fears onalpamert made

————

INVOICEEXPLANATIONS
Rocoum sgueumonteunds eyeden hatwera mode to your account

Account belance Tho count banceshaw recentactly yous account urmmary format Lshows he
savth andoftha previoussammydatoandany aynorastershat have
Deenecst incethelast statementTheaccountstatementane ound on
yRegscomThecstent imcice values thenaddedtoproducethe Total Payment Due
ge.

Credits Croatsthatwersssuedaganstapart charge orwhchyou hoveboon cscod fori
provousperod |

Due date helatstdatoan ichthelnvoicsneedstobepal. Pleasenote th ny ouatandng |
lanosshown theaccount summarywilbedue for mmedste payment.

Invoice he sco shows. summaeyof al charges recuring and cne-off cated to te voice
period.

Lato payment fees. eur ers costs youpaylte. Afeewltheroforobe vied againstyousaccount the
poymentisate

Oneoffcharges cured Variblo andlorone-offcharges related 0aspecticvoicingperiod

Payments roceived Apaymentsreceivedsinceyour Bs inece was03.

Recurring charges Thasaar fixedmonty charges.icednavarice.

Total payment doe Thetota payment duels the total certbaneofmonies owedonyour accountand
includesany amountsthat reoverdue.

YS A000302
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RECURRING CHARGES 

Office 

- - -

Your private accommodation in a professional environment which is fully furnished. staffed and 

equipped. 

HQ 
Pae 5 



_—

Account: 771381580Quality Inn & Suites (SD062) a
SHON. GrantoLane Room: 03 oroQuality: Sucka, SD 57107 Ar Dot: 1121 |pmbeintd, (05)336-1500 Departs Date: 811221 |cc GMSD062@chicahotls com CheckInTime:8/1121727Pu |me pouTi: 121 B10 |

800CONNECTICUT AVENUE onll |NORWALK,CT06854-1631 Youwerecheckedinby: dbauer |otal Balance Due: 0.00 |
B21 MastrGrd Grzs) |0000000000764#1021 Room charge 4303 GABLEMAN, MIKE 10075 iwie swete ss |WRI CyCouny Tax a0W021 occpaney Tax 25wie cmvep TAX 200 |

|Room Chargo . 10075 {two Tax as |ClyiCounty Tax 302 |Occupancy Tox 252 |cen TAX 200 |MasterCard (28) |Baloo Due: 3hi totgleeprescoats.

br
(ECHOICE

ee.

|Hote! Copy Only |

WLREP-21-1437-A.000304 |
|
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I 
I 

Expense 

Hotel 
Flight 

Phone Card 

Taxi/Uber 

Services Rendered 

Grand Total 

I 

/AMERICAN 
/PVERSIGHT 
l 

Expenses 9/1~10/2 

Date Date 

9/7 /21 10/2/21 

9/7 /21 10/2/21 

9/7/21 9/28/21 

Amount Notes 

1600 
364.41 SNA-MKE 

39.99 200 minutes added to <>ffice phone 

274.21 Airport, to/from work 

9/1/21 9/30/21 5000 

li{fflgYi;11!~il~¥tWo/ 
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My Trips - Uber Riders 

Request a Ride 

My trips 

Wallet 

Profile Settings 

Tax profile 

-o, t-UllH UlpS V 

+ 

+ 

+ 

01 October 2021, 7:47am 

$12.98 

Your UberX trip with Kennth 

2520 Plaza Ct, Waukesha, WI 53186, US 

155 s Executive Dr, Brookfield, WI 53005, US 

30 September 2021, 8:01am 

$11,92 

29 September 2021, 5:52pm 

$11.96 

29 September 2021, 8:11am 

$12.96 

https ://riders .uber.com/trlps? _g a:2 .110 07091. 657011197.163 310 084 6-1321637790.16 33100846 

Milwaukee 

m .... 201s 

Details ➔ 

Milwaukee 

111 .... 2019 

Milwaukee 
m .... 201s 

Milwaukee 

Gil1 un2019 

1011121, 10:os AM 

Get a ride 

sookanllber 

app Install ne 

Page 1 of 1 
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My Trips - Uber Riders 

Request a Ride 

My trips 

Wallet 

Profile Settings 

Tax profile 

e;: FIiter trips v 

+ 27 September 2021, 5:40pm 

$11.90 

26 September 2021, 3:01pm 

$. 

+ 23 September 2021, 4:31pm 

$13.96 

Milwaukee 
E .... 2019 

Milwa 
. .. ,2019 

Milwaukee 

IE .... 2019 

9/28{21, 3: 51 PM 

GE 

Bo, 

apf 

~--___;____ ______ __J .. ,:, ..... 

+ 

3 September 2021, 8:08am 

$12.9 

21 September 2021, 8:20am 

$13.93 

https:f/rlders.uber.com/trlps?offset=O&fromTime:::1630472400000&toTime=1633064399999 

PVERSIGHT 

Milwaukee 
liD .... zo19 

Page 1 of 1 

l 
l .. 
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My Trips - Uber Riders 

$J.::l.!:fti 

Request a Ride 

My trips 
+ 23 September 2021, 8:08am 

$12.94 

Wallet 

+ 22 September 2021, 5:34pm 

Profile Settings $15.97 

Tax profile + 21 September 2021, 8:20am 

$13.93 

+ 20 September 2021, 4:40pm 

$11.98 

+ 20 September 2021, 7:43am 

$10.93 

> 

https:f/riders.uber,com/trlps?offset=0&fromTlme=1630472400000&toTime=1633064399999 

PVERSIGHT 

Milwaukee 

m .... 2019 

Milwaukee 

E!,iiy •m2019 

MIiwaukee 

8 .... 2019 

MIiwaukee 

m .... 2019 

Milwaukee 

E1 '"•2019 

9/28/21, 3: 61 PM 

I 

Page 1 of 1 
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My Trips - Uber Riders 

Reque~t a Ride 

My trips 

Wallet 

Profile Settings 

Tax profile 

:?; Filter trips v 

+ 18Septem 

$45.95 0 

+ 

+ 17 September 2021, 8:12am 

$12.98 

+ 16 September 2021, 8:01am 

$12.98 

+ 15 September 2021, a:ooam 

$12.99 

+ 14 September 2021, 5:15pm 

$13.94 

https://rlders.uber.com/trlps'?offset=10&fromTime=1630472400000&toTime::1633064S99999 

PVERSIGHT 

Milwaukee 

Em •0 •2019 

MIiwaukee 

rs '"•2019 

Milwaukee 

ml "·•2019 

Milwaukee 

IE , ... 201s 

Milwaukee 

El ···•.2019 

9/28/21, 3:52 PM 

Gf 

Bo, 

ap1 

Page 1 of 1 

,1 
l 
j 
i: 

l 
I 
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My Trips • Uber Riders 

$11,!::.tb 

Request a Ride 

My trips 
+ 10 September 2021, 8:22am 

$11.98 

Wallet 

+ 09 September 2021, 6:54pm 

Profile Settings $8.51 

Tax profile + 09 September 2021, 5:58pm 

$8.51 

+ 09 September 2021, 8:01am 

$13.95 

+ oa September 2021, a:ooam 

$13.95 

+ 07 September 2021, 6:28pm 

$22,98 

< 

https://rlders.uber.com/trlps?offset:::20&frornTlme=1630472400000&toTime=1633064399999 

PVERSIGHT 

Milwaukee 
E .. ,.2019 

Milwaukee 
El ... ,2019 

Milwaukee 

m .... 201e 

Milwaukee 

mm .... 2019 

MIiwaukee 

El .... w19 

Milwaukee 

a .... 2019 

9/28/21, 3:53 PM 

Page 1 of 1 
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American Airlines\... 

AA RECORD LOCATOR: AJYTTR 

Milwaukee to Santa bidult 
saturday October 2, 2021 

AA Record Locator Reservation Name 
AJYTTR 
YOUr reeotd locator is your ~nmrlon confirmation number and 
will be needed to re1r1eve or reference your reservaticn. 

MKE/SNA 
Status: Tlcketed Aug 25, 2021 

~i --------------------·--------·-··----····---------- - --··-·. 
i Flight Depart Arrive 
! 

American Airlines 

2584 

American Airlines 

2637 

Receipt 

Milwaukee (MKE) 
October 2, 2021 04:30 PM 
Travel Time : 3 h 51 m 
Class : Economy 

Seat: 16D 

Phoenix (PHX) 
October 2, 2021 07:05 PM 
Travel Time : 1 h 26 m 
·crass : Economy 

Seat: 23C 

Phoenix (PHX) 

October 2, 2021 06:21 PM 
Booking Code : Q 

Aircraft : Airbus A320 

santa Ana (SNA) 
October 2, 2021 08:31 PM 
Booking Code : Q 

Aircraft: Boeing 737-800 

PASSENGER TICKET NUMBER FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER FARE 

! PASSENGER 

. 0012197423782 

Ticket ExchaTige -0017570321692 

TICKET NUMBER 

0012197 42$782 

Payment Type: VISA*'"~" .. 1088 

Endorsements/Restrictions 
NONREF/FAREDIF/CXL BY FLT TIME OR NOVALUE 

Terms and conditions: 

9P05PV6 

If you've already begun travel, this receipt may only show portions of your trip not flown. 

$295.82USD 

EOUIVFARE 

0.OOUSD 

.Erln! 

Get yOur boarding poss '8Sterl 
Sc:anthi&ben:::ode,atany 
Amerfcal> Airlln9s Sell-&tvlce 
Machn>e_ 

Total Paid: 

$364.41 USO 

Fare Amount 

Adult 
1 x $295.82 USD $295.82USD 

Truces & Carrier-Imposed Fees 

Taxes $68.59USD 

Carti<><-lrnposoo Fees $0.00 USO 

Flight Subtotal 

$364.41 USO 

Tax/Fee/Charge TICKET TOTAL 

66.59 364.41 

Total $364.41 USO 

Charges or Fees ! 
71.61 I 

Total 71.61 USO i 
I 

If your ticket Involves travel outside iheU.S., Canada; U.S. Virgin Islands or Puerto Rico and has been reissue<!, yourtickenotat may not include alt taxes. Please contact 
Reservations for the correct total. 

A summaiy of all the lerms and coridltioris that apply to your travel are available on aacom/conditionsofcarriage. 

AMl::f ~ICAN 
pVERSIGHT frint 
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Your trip confirmation-AJYTTR 07SEP 

SNA 

6:50 AM. 

Orange County 

PHX · 

9:35 AM 
Phoenix 

PHX 

8:18 AM 
Phoenix 

MKE 

3:05 PM 

Milwaukee 

Saturday, October 2, 2021 

AMERICAN 
VERSIGHT 

MkE 

4:30 PM 

Milwaukee 

PAx·· 

· 7:05 PM 
·Phoenix 

PHX 
~~ 

6:21 / PM 

Phoenix 

SNA 

8:31 PM 

Orange County 

Seats: 150 
Class: Coach (G) 

Meals: 

Seats: 32A 
Class: Coach (G) 

Meals: Refreshment 

Seats: i6D 
Class: Coach (Q) 

Meals: Refreshment 

Seats: 23C 
Class: Coach (Q) 

Meals: 

............. _ .~ 



PPE, SA Starts Date Range:Sop 07,2021 - 0 02,2021
Sihbrica 252 PlazaCoun,Waukesha53186Usa Texto:
SE asymeonnyKoacendodataycom

Guest Folio |
Contimation Number-0795102620 |

PrimaryGuest tnveshisatpr | |
GustNamo
sates
Gy, tte.2pCod room mioncai |
county ee |

Stay Dots | Company Dette Other Dotas
CrackinOsta Sap,202 Nae wiscons  eaNunbor
rckouDat outca2021 LEGISUATUR:| rx xarpion wo
Room STDIGB -311 E| TaxExempt

Sores Wobsto|TeXID ous
Goss "o| PoNumbor

raverAgent
win 1
Nama !

Date Type. Description san ARS,

Teo poms weve wm
Seon Gen emmen _____Tese
Semate Serum i
Seow Teowt we |
wongow deena TTT eee [
ona Gynt a
on Te Swaeemta sm |
ent Ge Reems Tem
Sem ew em |
Swed Te owRemm 8% |
Cowon ow pene TTwee |
toonte owRwers TTTTee |
eprom Swemete Tse |
EET Teens TTT We |
JETTYTIE—— na |
Sma — oyrenre Te |
“earn ove femme TTTme
SepiaTa orem SE “aor
Seperate |
ean Cw Fob ne |
eva Te eemweneTSS
spina Te Toymente TTT eo
Se wee se
Sram Cwm MemteCT SB%
wan Te sweet 8%
Septhan Te Coyfsmim mereereeere———
Sma Owe heme oe SE

ChackinTima  067PM Thankyoufo chosing ExtendedStay Americ. Wa ook arward 0 you tywith st
CheckOutTime

Page| ofd WI-REP-21-1437-A-000313
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Af\/f 
pVE 

Sep 16, 2021 ___ :_a_x ________ _ City Room Tax $6.08 
·~---------••·•--·-·-·----·--·-·-----·-----··"·-----· ··-----· 

Sep 17, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 ~-~------- ,---------------~· .......... ·--- ----. - ·-~···--· ·•--- .. ·----·----
_ sep 17_, _20_2_1 ____ T_ax ____________ c_it~y_R_o.o_m_T_a_x ____ _ $6.08 

Sep 17, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 ------- , ______________ . __ ,. _____ _ 
Sep 18, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75. 99 

Sep 18, 2021 Tax • .. ·~ate f'MomTax •• • ·---------··-·---·····-$3.80. 

---'------------,----··---·" .... , . .,,_. ···-----------·--"·--···-------·--·--•----·---,. ............................. , .... ___ ...... - ... ,-. 

Sep 18, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.0B 
-----------------··--••¥·-·-·--·"",. .. ''-----·-···--•-••-•..--·-··---•--···---------•K<------

Sep 19, 2021 Charge Room Rent ________ .. ...._ _ _, ______ ,,__.,. ______ ,,. _______ _,_.,_~ ..................... __ ,. _________ _ 

Tax ____ C_ity Room Tax __ .,,_,,. .. _,_____ ·-··--·-~· --··--·-·-~·~:~~ ... 
Sep 19, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

, _______________ -··- .. ··-·····--·-·--···---------....:....--
- Sep 20,J02 __ 1 ____ C_ha_r.:.ge ____________ R_o_om_R_e_n_t _________ _ 

Sep 20, 2021 Tax State Room Tax 

Sep 20, 2021 Tax City Room Tax 

$75.99 

$3.80 ---------
$6.08 

.~----~-~-·~··--··-------------------· ----------------------- --·•·· ..•.. ····· --·---------·---- ----·-··· .. 

.. ~e_e_~!:.~.?.~!_ ___ . Payments ··--···-·-·-·--- ····--·~}~~· 1088 ---···•-·•--··--·-··· ,. ..... ,_ ................................. .._ ........... J~~-~·.?~,, 
-·~ep ~..1.:.~.?.~.~··-··--····--~-~arge ···--···---··· .. ·····-·····-----,·----·····~-~?.~~-:.~i'..L:.Mo_n_th___ ···--··• ................................... -·------·------·--··-~~~.'...~9-. 

Charge Room Rent $75.99 Sep 22, 2021 

Sep 22, 2021 
----·-··--···--·---·-·--·-·---- ----··-----·---· ··----------------

Tax State Room Tax $3.80 

Sep 22, 2021 

Sep 23, 2021 Charge Room Ront $75.99 

--------- _____ .,,.., _____ ~-.,~..------··-----·--• .. ·•··-·--··-----·--- .. ----····-·--·-• ...... ··~-----------------
Sep 23, 2021 Tax Slate Room Tax $3.80 

·-----·------- ----·-·----·-·----·--··-···-·-·······---··-·-·----·---·-·-·--·------·---·····---·-··"""·--•--"········~--------·· 
_s_e_p_2_3_, 2_0_2_1 __ .. ~.~-·-·-----------C_i...cty_R_o_o_m_T_a_x ·-·-----·---··----·----··-·--··--·· .. ···---·--••·•-·--•·----- $6.08 

Sep 24, _20_2_1 ___ Charge Room Rent -·---·--·-···-········--·---------·--- $75.99 

Sep 24, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 
__ _c__ _______________ ···--------------··--·-----

Sep 24, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax $3.80 
--'---------------·------ ---------···--·-·---··--·•·.---•·-··---·-·------'---
Sep 25, 2021 __ C_h_ar-'-g_e_____ _ __ R_o_om Rent ---·----·-··-··--•-·-··--···-· .. ····--······-·-···-··--·---$-75_._99_ 

Sep 25, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 
-------- ----------.---•--,----··--·-------~--··-

Sep 25, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08 

Sep 26, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99 
---------------·---··- .. ---.... ------------·---·- .. ,.... ........... -•----"·•--- .................. -........ -... --.--. ----·· .. ------·-··· .. --- ..... -----·· .. • ...... -. ..., .. --... --.---
Sep 26, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax $3.80 

Tax City Room Tax $6.08 Sep 26, 2021 

Sep 27, 2021 
·----'--••-----------·--------····---·-··-·-·--,----

, ___ _ 
Charge Room Rent $75.99 

, __ _ --·--·--'""·..._ .. __ ............... , _____ _ 
_ s_o_p_2_7_, _20_2_1 ___ ,_T_ax _____ ·-··-----····-·- _ City Room Ta~ __ , ____ _ $6.08 

Sep 27, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 ---- _____ ..... -------·----- ·------·--··--·--·--·----··-·--------
Sep 20,_2_0_2_1 ___ C_h_a_rg.c..e _____________ R_o_om Rent $75-99 

·---·--- ·---------------·-·--------
Sep 28, 2021 Tax State Room Tax ____ $3.80 

.................... -------- ----·--------·-· .... · .. -·•--,---~- .. -··-·····---- ··•--· .. ··------·--- ... -·--~ .. -----

.. Sep 28, 2021 _ ... ,.., ___ !~~---··-··-·-----··------·-·· City.Room Tax_·--···-------··-----··"---··---···-·-··-··--········--··-·•··--·····• .................... ~~:.?~-
-~~e.28, 2021 Payments.. ··----·····-----···----·~·I~~:_~~~---·-·-··--·---------·-------·--···-··· .... ·-··--------·---- .. ~.~:.~· 03_. 

Sep 29, 2021 ............ Charge . .· . ··---·-·-···--·-····-·--~?-~!!.1 .. ~~~:. ··-··-·- ·-··-·----·--··-···---·-·····•·• .. ····-- .. ----.................................... ~!J!.~ .. 
Sep 29,_,_2_02_1 ____ T_a_x ______ . _____ City Room Tax ·-·. ----~----··-·--··-··-·········- $6.0B 

Sep 29, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80 
------------·----·------·--·· --·-··-·-·-----·. ·-···--·---------·-·-·--·--··----~-

Sep 30, 2021 Charge 

Sep 30, 2021 Tax State Room Tax ·---- $3.80 

Oct 01, 2021 Char~_e __ ·-···--·-·--·---~R-o_om Rent ·-·-··•·-----··---·--·-··-,. .. -.--- $75.99 

Oct01,2021 Tax ---··--•-·····-·-· City Room Tax 
State Room Tax 

$6.08 

$3.80 
Oct 01, 2021 Tax 

-. ............ ---·---- ----·----·---- ... --.- .. •--.~.~--~------~--·--•----------~ ........... ----·-···-··-.,,.--- .. ~ ....... -...-... _____ ~---
~ ..... .C-Q_AW __ ~-~-~...,.t:»----~---.~~'~"'""U-..-~)1. .. -......,~,vi~~,:r-.~il-~~-rw,,,l,f"~.,.,.-.u~,~•l"~~- .. --

Check In Time 
Check Out Time 

06:57 PM Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with us! 
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Check In Time 06:57 PM 

AM f Check Out Time 

pvE 

40000 - Room Rent 

42006-WIFI 

City Room Tax 

State Room Tax 

Credit Card 

Folio Balance 

$1,899.75 

$31.99 

$154.56 

$95.00 

$2,181.30 

$0.00 

Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with us! 

I 
I 
I 
j 
; 

I 
! 

r 
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Date 

Sep 07, 2021 

Sep 08, 2021 

Sep 09, 2021 

Sep 10, 2021 

Sep 11, 2021 

Sep 12, 2021 

Sep 13, 2021 

Sap 14, 2021 

Sep 15, 2021 

Sep 16, 2021 

Sep 17, 2021 

Sep 18, 2021 

Sep 19, 2021 

Sep 20, 2021 

Sep 21, 2021 

Sep 22, 2021 

Sep 23, 2021 

Sep 24, 2021 

Sep 25, 2021 

Sep 26, 2021 

Sep 27, 2021 

Sep 28, 2021 

Sep 29, 2021 

Sep 30, 2021 

Oct 01, 2021 

Check In Time 
Check Out Time 

06:57 PM 

Charges Payments Balance 

$85.87 $601.09 ($515.22) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($429.35) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($343.48) 
$85.87 $0.00 ($257.61) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($171.74) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($85.87) 

$85.87 $0.00 $0.00 

$85.87 $601.09 ($515.22) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($429.35) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($343.48) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($257.61) 

$85.67 $0.00 ($171.74) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($85.87) 

$85.87 $0.00 $0.00 

$120.42 $601.09 ($480.67) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($394.80) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($308.93) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($223.06) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($137.19) 

$85.87 $0.00 • ($51.32) 

$85.87 $0.00 $34.55 

$85.87 $378.03 ($257.61) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($171.74) 

$85.87 $0.00 ($85.87) 

$B5.87 $0.00 $0.00 

Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with usl 



WI-REP-21-1437-A-000317

My Trips - Uber Riders 

;cid(-: 

Request a Ride ~ Filter trips v 

My trips 

Wallet 

+ 
Profile Settings 

Tax profile 

https://rlders.uber.comftrips?offset:::20&fromTime=1630472400000&toTime=1633064399999 

Milwaukee 

II .... 2019 

Milwaukee 

E/;.i m•2019 

MIiwaukee 

m, ··••2019 

9/28/21, 3: 63 PM 

Bo, 

ap1 

Page 1 of 1 
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Hale, Janine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of NIEMIEROWICZ,ZA 

Monday, October 18, 202111:17 AM 

Hale, Janine 
Voice Mail (24 seconds) 

9206095287 (24 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3 

Hello Janine this is Zachary Nina Roberts from in Wisconsin special council. 

I was calling to see what the status was on our reimbursement for the month of September -- hi and I also have .a 
question about. 

Getting reimbursed for the wages for October if you could just give me a call back at (920) 609-5287 whether great day. 

Preview provided by Microsoft Speech Technology. Learn More ... 

You received a voice message from NIEMIEROWICZ,ZA at 9206095287. 

Caller-Id: 9206095287 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

1 

! 
._·_ I 
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Hale, Janine 

From: Blazel, Ted 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:31 PM 

Hale, Janine 

Subject: FW: Check for October Salary 

FYI 

Ted Blaze! 

Assembly Chief Clerk 

Wisconsin StateAssembly 

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

Corns < Coms@wispecialcounsel.org > 
Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:46 PM 
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

janine'.hale@legis.wi.gov 

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

As discussed with your offii:e earlier, you guys will be paying the salaries for the people in this office prior to 

November 1st for distr.ibution on the first. $3250 needs to be added to the total amount of wages for the 

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

Corns <Coms@wispecialcounsel.9rg> 

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

Please let me know .that you either confirm my numbers, or have any questions on the reim.bursement still. 

Very respectfully, 

Zakory Niemierowicz 
WI Special Counsel 

AM~ HICA\J 
PVERSIGHT 

1 
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.... .!¥.P~ c,fel(pens~ 
Hotels 

Documentation Amount ' c:-~gory total ... Page total .. ~ote~ 

. Hotel Milwaukee··--·· .... :.~e.n._d_~d Stay Receie\ __ 
, Hotel Milwaukee Shera1on Receipt 

. Hotel Arizona : CC Statement 08/11/2021 

Hotel Sioux Falls 

Hotel Arizona 

Hotel Arizona 

Quality lnn&Suites Receipt 

cc statement 08/10/21 

CC Statement 08/10/21 

. _!.~1,.~??_-00 ·-'-·-·--··-···--·· 
:$307.24 

i $420.69. ·········· ! . 
: $112.82 , 

... '$359.10 .. J 
.$280.29 

·Total 
...... ···-·--·····-·-·· ........... :.$3,709.64 -·· .. ··-········· ············•········ .......... ·-·--··------··--·--·············· .............. ···-··-···--· 

Flights 

.Flii;iht :$364.41 

Fligh\ . . .. P-merican.AirlilleS ~~ceipt $315.8<:> ·-·· ...... . 

• Fligh_. ___ ................... --·-- Sou!hwestAirtines Receipt.. [ $424.96 . 

Flight .. 
Flight 

•Total 

... Expedia??? Receipt--··-·-·· ....... : $352.41 
Chase Travel , $407.80 

Southwest Airlines Receipt I $265.97 

'$2,131.35 

Transportation , . . , 

Ube,r.~id_fJS·---·· ...... My Trips Uber Receipts ........... ..L~~~~,1~··-- i___ _ ... . 
.Miliiige 

!Jlilll~fJ.c;o.nt.in .. ~.?tfJs 
: Milage Cont in notes 

:Taxi 

: Car rental 

M&ATaxiMKE 

Enterpraise 

____ .. :$55.78 

'$244.66 

~----··-····················• ......................... ·······-·-··-·-·--················· ................................... _ ............... ·········-·--·-······· ............. .- ......... ······ .......•............... 

.. .......... ·--··Totar.11.95 is almost cut off on the top of first page.same ~ith total 13.96 

.lilHe !"?I 2_,55! (aU round t~p rnile to.ta ls) _Br()O.kfifJ(d .'-? Soui~_Fall~ \~~~ rnil.,s), Elre>!lkfield 11'. ~adison.•6.trie~ (768 miles) 

-~---· .......•. _8re>()kfieldt() .. C.:~i.cag,;,~.~ie5(~32l.,__8~~~eldte>.~.~~·~·"1~pc.rt'.~.E~rnilfJ~) .. <31'E>f)~!3~y .. !<) .. 8.re>l)kfie,1~(?1~.rrlil~~). 
Brookfield to racine (48 miles) Brookfield to Sheboyg.an(108 miles}. Brookfield to Shorewood (24 miles). Brookfiled to best buy•2 (7 miles) 

Total .: $2,018.51 ··· ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••H--H•H••••------

Food 

Travel Food CC Statement 09/28/2021 _i $6.9,33. 

13usin~ss meeting food CC St~~~~t09/30/2021 :$24.66 

13u.s_i.n.e,.s_~.n:!eeU~!lf??_d_. • CC Statement 08/3112021 ... ).$27.62 

: Business meeting food • CC Statement 09120/2021 ,:, $$2
6

.1
7
.o
9
s·-··········-i:, ....... . 

I Travel Food Arizona 'CC statement 08/06/21 
•• ·-···-·-········-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·"·-·"·-···· ---~-

: Travel Food Arizona :CC statement 08/09/21 : $14.41 i 

Travel Food Arizona CC stalement 08109/21 . j $29.85 ....... .!. 
Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/09121 : $104.23 

Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08109/21 : $29.73 
........... -·-···· -· ····-·-··-···-·----·-

Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/10/21 , $9.55 

Travel Food Arizona CC statemenl 08110/21 I $2.10 
·--·········-····-·-·-·-·-··-·-···-··· ···-~·-··-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-····. ------

Travel Food Arizona . CC statement 08110/21 : $30.06 

____ • ~()E!OJ?IE! 

...... 2 people 

---~'-3 people .. 
,3 people 

............. --: -·-- • 5.people for 5.days.inArizona for.aUthe followingfood. The.dates onthe.CC statement are wrong there is nothing for the ............... •····--· 

dates of 08/07 or 08/08 for some reason they all appear on the 9th and 10th 

: """" 

MM 

MM 

_T_ra_v_e_l _Fo_o_d_A_r_izo_n_a __ ~' c_c_sta_tm_e_nt_O_S/0_9_/2_0_2_1 ___ ! $_1_0_7_.9_7_-,-__________ "": l'l(!)ll! I originally tho~ghtthi~"'as a h"'le,l~~t .. ~.111.a.s " fc,od e,~pe~se(:T.he'>'iiil'illr,i,'?rE!}. 

Total i $4TT.35 

; 
'Office. Supplies··--- .................. ·-······---·-·-·-···--····-..... ---.... : .......... , .. ___ ... ---·--·------·---·--·------
. Computers . . ... . • Costco receipt : $923.96 

.~ri~.ll!r~ ~ff.i(;f)~upplie,s__ :c;c;~~\~rrl:I/V~lfl'.'"~~t:1~/21 •• i $283.73 

AMERICA 
VERSIGHT 
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,Printing 'CC statem. Fedex 9129/21 : $7.09 
... --·····-·-·-···-·-·--·-·--·--

. Printing. cc statem. Fedex 9/29/21 ........ $6,93 . 

: Office Furniture 

: Office Furniture ; Office Furniture Wareh. Recpt · $768.64 

.<?fr!i:".~~rnitlJl"f> .............. : Office Furniture Wareh,.Recpt. ;$645.75 

C>fficr.,s1Jpplie,; . : CC statement 9/30/2021 $27.74 

• C)ffi~r.,~~ppliE>~····· 
Office supplies 

: CC Statement Fedex 9/13/21 

'CC Statement 9/16/21 MJS 

; CC Statement 08/06/2021 

.$97.74 

$1.00 

$10.34 

$10.55 

' .. -·-~-... ~-~ .. ~----·-·--.. --,-

; 
; 

' ..... , .. ,.,., ........................ _.,,!-· 

.......... Half orniginal. purchase .. 

Half orniginal purchase 

Seco~d Furniture purchase ..................................... . 

C>ffi.cr.,.Ei.upr,lir.,s .. 

o,_ffice .supplies 

,.office Supplies ......... :.V'!~lr11.<1r_t_R.r.,~ip_t _____ . $223.90····'·······-- .............. : ····--------- ................................. ______ _ 
Gas.(Milage Not Known) l.co.stco f:!eceipt $32.67 This was used the day we moved offices, lots of back and forth trips (55 miles estimated) between brookfield. wawatosa. milwaukee 

Office_Supp!ies ..... ;C::<>.~.~e~}et ...................... '$93.09 
. Office Supplies Best Buy Receipt 

'Office Supplies .............. __ ,_lJ:SPS Receip~ ..... . 

Office Supplies 

Office Supplies. 

Office Supplies 

Total 

WalmartReceipt 

Fedex Office Receipt 

Fedex Office Receipt 

AMERICAN 
,OVERSIGHT 

$125.99 

_'$284,g~----···----~--------------- ... , ... , ..... _._. ... _. ........................................................................................ ------
$10.25 

$1.10 . 

$1.54 

'$4.324.65 

112661.S 


